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The Manager - Corporate Service Dept.
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Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai - 400 001.

Deear Sir/ Madam,

Scrip Code : 519477, SCRIP 1D : CIANAGRO

Sub: Submission of 35t Annual Report of the Company.

Pursuant to regulation 34(1) of Securities and exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

. Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations’) please find enclosed
herewith Notice convening 35% Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company and Annual
Report of the Company for the Financial year 2021-22, which is being sent to the members of the
Company by e-mails.

The AGM will be held on Friday, 30t September, 2022 at 11:30 a.m. through Video Conferencing
("VC')/Other Audio Visual Means ({OAVM’') means.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (' Listing
Regulations’), the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain
closed from Friday, 23+ September, 2022 to Friday, 30 September, 2022 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of AGM. Intimation of book closure is already communicated.

Kindly take the above on your record.

Thanking you,

—

Yours faithfully,
For CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited

Encl: 35t Annual Report including Notice for the financial year 2021-22
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the (35th) Thirty-Fifth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of ClAN Agro
Indusiries & Infrastruciture Limited will be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 11.30 AM. through Video
Conferencing("VC' Y Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM' ) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt ;

a. the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022
togetherwith the Reports of the Board of Directors” and the Auditors thereon; and

b. the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022
togetherwith the Reporis of the Auditors thereon;

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ravindra Boratkar {DIN: 00:298351), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIALBUSINESS:

- RATIFICATION OF THE REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR F.Y 2022-23:-

Toconsider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provizions of section 148 and other applicable provizions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™) read with Rule 14 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Jyotsna Rajpal, Cost Accountants,
Nagpur {Membership No.--14520) re-appointed as the Cost Auditor of the Company by the Board of Directors, for
conducting the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2022-23, be paid a remuneration of Rs.
20 000/~ {Rupees Twenty Thousand cnly) excluding out of pockei expenses and GST as applicable.

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized todo all such acts
and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

4. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. NIKHIL GADKARI[DIN: 00234754) AS MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

Toconsider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 196, 197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Securibes and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obhigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (incdluding any statutory modificaton(s) and/or re-
enactment{s) thereof for the time being in force) and the Articies of Associafion of the Company, and subject fo the
approval of the Ceniral Government, if any and such other consents and permission as may be necessary, and
based on the recommendations of the Momination and Remuneration Commitiee, Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors of the Company, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-
appointment of Mr. Nikhil Gadkan (DIM: 00234754) a= the Managing Director of the Company designated as
Executive Direclor, for a period of 5 (five) years from 1si January, 2022 o 31st December, 2026
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upon the terms and condifons including remuneration considered and approved by the Board of Directors and
MNominabon and Remunerabion commities of the Board as set out in the explanatory statement annexed hereto with
authority to the Board of Direciors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and [ or
agreement in such manner as may be agreed o between the Board of Directors and Mr. Nikhil Gadkari (DIMN:
00234754 ) in the best interests of the Company and as may be permissible at law.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, in the event of loss orinadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of
tenure of the re-appointment, the Managing Director shall be paid salary, perquisites and other allowances as set out
in Explanatory Statement or such higher emuneration as may be approved by the Board of Direclors of the
Company, as specified in Schedule-V Part-ll Section-1l and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 (inchuding any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the fime being in force ) as the minimum
remuneration, subject to necessary sanctions fapprovals and if required, subject to the approval of the Central
Government, if any.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised in its absolute discretion to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and ancillary and consequential things including settfement of any doubts, guestions or difficultes
whatsoever that may anse to give effect to the above resolution.”

5.  TORE-CLASSIFY THE STATUS OF CERTAIN PERSONS/ENTITIES OF PROMOTER & PROMOTER GROUP :
Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 314 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations™) (including any statutory modification(s ) or
reenactment{s) thereof for the time being in force ) and other applicable laws and subject to the necessary approvals
from the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchange and other appropriate statutory authorities
as may be required, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to re-classify the status
of the following persons/eniibes forming part of the “Promoter and Promoter Group™ of the Company and from whom
the Company has received the request for re-classificaiion be and are hereby re-classified from “Promoter &
Promoter Group Category™ to "Public Category”™ of the Company. Also

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the below "Outgoing Fromoters’ and the persons acting in concert with them shall not
hotd more than ten percent of the paid-up equily share capital of the Company nor shall have any special right
through formal or informal arrangements and shall not directly or indirectly exercise control, over the affairs of the
Company.

On meeting of the above condition following shareholders shall ceased to be the promoters of the
Company.
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Sr. | No. of Shares held as | Percentage of
No.| Mame of the Promoters for re-classification | 5t pate of Letter Shareholding
1 Uday Shankar Kamat 378000 1.3507
= Siﬁ:hlhl?edgaunkar 339700 1.2138
3 Arvind Waman Bakde 275643 0.9849
4 Amrut Keshav Lambat 175500 06271
5 Salila Uday Kamat 154000 0.5503
(3] Geeta Sunil Pedgaonkar 94300 03370
T Pushpa Amrut Lambat 34600 0.1236
8 Abhay Shrawan Parate 10000 0.0357
9 | Prashant Suresh Joshi/ Megha Joshi 31100 01111
10 Nitin Krishnakant Mudholkar 8200 00293
1% Manorama Prabhakar Patil 3000 0.0107
12 Chandrashekhar S Deolikar 4500 0.0161
13 Pradeep Waman Bakde 3500 0.0125
14 fisha Deorao Bakde 3500 0.0125
15 Alka Chandrabhan Sadawarti 2500 0.0089
16|  Deodatta Dhananjay Bakde 3500 00089
17 Pandurang Dashrath Kalamkar 2500 0.0089 |
18 Rajendra Awasthi 2500 0.0089
19 Shankar Gyandeo Sadawarti 1100 0.0039
20 Shivani Ravi Joshi 2300 0.0082
21 Rajan Dattatraya Mahajan 2000 D.0071
22 Ravi Dattatraya Mahajan 2000 0.0071
23 Sushil Tukaram Kohade 2000 0.0071
24 Sangeeta Shankar Sadawarti 1595 0.0057
25 Ravi Shrram Joshi 1800 0.0064
26 Ram Dinkar Pathak 1500 0.0054
27 Sumedha Ram Pathak 1500 D.0054
28 Nikhil Tukaram Mendhekar 2500 0.0089
29 Vijay Vithalrao Joshi 2000 0.0071
30 Prakash Vinayak Bedekar 1500 D.0054
31 Vijay Radheshyam Pandit 1000 0.0038
3z Manda Keshavrao Sonkusare 1000 0.0036
33 Baburao Ramaji Bokde 1000 0.0036
34 Bhaskar Ramaji Thakare 1000 0.0036
35 Vijay Vishwanath Sorte 1000 0.0036
36 |  Dattu Balaji Kalamkar 1000 0.0036 |
T4 Dattu Pandurang Manusmare 1000 0.0036
38 Hira Rawvi Mahajan 1000 0.0036
39 Pappusingh Jamaitsingh Bagga 1000 0.0036
40 Bhanu Rajan Mahajan 1000 0.0036
41 Kishore Amanmal Jashnani 1000 0.0036
42 Ramesh Amanmal Jashnani 1000 0.0036
a3 |  Jairam Moreshwar Telang 1000 0.0036
44 Mandeep Pappusingh Bagoa 1000 0.0036
3
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45 Nanda Sonkusare 1000 0.0036
46 Vikram Prabahkar Nene 1000 0.0036
47 Kanjibhai Harilal Wegad 1000 0.0036
48 Manda Kiranrao Deshpande 800 0.0029
49 Dayaram Bhagwanji Narmaware 500 00018
50 Sundartai Mahadeo Kharbikar 500 0.0018
51 Raojibhai Manaji Patel 500 0.0018
a2 Gunderao Gulabrao Kadu 500 0.0018
53 Sunil Vishwanath Sorte 500 0.o0ma
54 Uday Amrut Lambat 500 0.0018
55 Keshao Bhaskarrao Chandle 500 0.0018
56 | Smita Vijay Joshi 500 0.0018
57 Shivji Gangadas Patel 500 D.0018
58 Bhaiya Kondbaji Pongde 500 0.0018
59 Panjabrav L Ambhore 100 0.0004

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT, the Board and/or the Company Secretary be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
to submit the application for seeking their consent from reclassifying above personsfindividuals from promoter
shareholders to pubiic shareholders, where the securities of the Company are listed or any other regulatory body, as may
be required, and to take such sieps expedient or desirable to give effect to this resolution and to do all such acls, deeds,
matiers and things as may be necessary or expedient and to setile any questions, difficulies or doubts that may anse in this
regard without requiring fo secure any further consent or approval ofthe members of the Company or of the Board.”

Place : Nagpur
Date : 29" Augusl, 2022

Registered Office:

4% Finor, Gupla Tower,

Science College Road, Civil Lines
Nagpur - 440001

Maharashlra

By Order of the Board of Director
For CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited

Shilpa Bhargava
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
M. No:: ACS 36207
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NOTES:

In view of the continuing social distancing norms due to Covid-13, the Ministry of Comporate Affairs ("MCA™) has vide
its General Circular Mo. 2002020 dated May 5, 2020 read with General Circulars No. 14/2020 dated April B, 2020,
General Circtlar No. 1772020 dated April 13, 2020, General Circular Mo. 02/202 1 dated January 13, 2021, the latest
being 22022 dated May 05th, 2022 (collectively referred fo as "MCA Circulars™) and Circular Nos.
SEBVHO/CFDICMD1CIR/F2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, SEBVHOICFDICMDZ2ICIR/P2021/11 dated January
15, 2021 and SEBIfHO'VCFDVCMI/CIRP/P2022/62 dated May 13th , 2022, issued by the Secunties and Exchange
Board of India (collectively refermed to as "SEBI Circulars') and other applicable circulars issued in this regard, have
allowed the companies to conduct Annual General Meeting ("TAGM™) through video conferencing (V) or other audio
visual means {QAVM) fll 31 st December, 2022 without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue.
In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the said Circulars of MCA & SEBI, the forthcoming AGM
of the Company shall be conducted through VC/ OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing
AGM through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, Agril 13, 2020
and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voling io its Members in respect of the business to be
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Vioting's
agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voling as well as the e-voling system on the date of
the EGMIAGM will be provided by CDSL.

Pursuant io MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for
the members is not avaitable for this AGM hence the Proory Form and Attendance Slip including Route Map are not
annexed o this Molice. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Secton 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can
attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast theirvotes through e-voting.

The Company has appointed Mis Kaustubh Moghe & Associales, Practising Company Secretary, Nagpur as the
scrufinizer for conducting the process of e-voling and voting through VC/IOAVM and poll papers at the AGM ina fair
and transparent manner.

The Members can join the AGM in the VG/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Motice. The facility of paricipation at the
AGM through VE/OAVM will be made available to atfeast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institufional Investors,
Directors, Key Managenal Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committes and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The aitendance of the Members atiending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
asceraining the guorum under Secton 103 of the CompaniesAct, 2013,

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholdings, maintained under Section 170
and Register of Coniracts or Amangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 will be open for inspection for the members during the AGM.

An Explanatory Statement required under Section 102{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Special
Businesses to be fransachted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

Brief resume of the Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed at the ensuing AGM in terms of Reguiation
36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015 (Listing Reguiations) and
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (S5-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India {ICS1} is
annexed to the Notice. The Company is in receipt of relevant disclosures/consent from the Directors pertaining to
their appointmentire-appointment.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 201 3and Reguiation 42 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain closed from Friday, 23rd September, 2022 to Friday, 30th September, 2022 (both days
inclusive).

In terms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIR/FI2018/7 3 dated 20th April, 2018 read with SEBI press
release PR No: 51/2018 dated 3rd December, 2018, effective from 1st April, 2019, Company's shares can be
transfemred in dematenalized form only. Hence members, who hold shares in physical form, are requested to
dematenalize their shares, so they can transfer their shares in future, if so desire.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to address all their comespondences including change of
address, mandates etc. to the Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA) viz. Mis. Bigshare Services Pvi Lid, office at
Office No. 56-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andhen East,
Mumbai 400093, Maharashira and the Members holding shares in dematenalized form are reqguested to approach
their respective Deposifory Participants for the same.

Since shares of the Company are traded on the Stock Exchanges compulsorly in demat mode, shareholders
holding shares in physical mode are sirictly advised to get their shares dematenalized.

Members holding shares in identical order of names in one or more folio are requested to write to the Company's
RTA, viz- M/s. Bigshare Services Pyvi. Lid., enclosing ther share certificate{s) to enable the Company toconsolidate
their holding into one folio for better services.

The shareholders who are holding shares in demat form and have not yet registered their e-mail IDs, are requested
toregister their e-mail IDs with their Depository Participant at the eariest, io enable the Company to use the same for
serving documents to themn electronically. Shareholders holding shares in physical form may kindiy register their e-
miail IDs to the RTAby sending an e-mail at investorsi@bigshareonline com. The Annual Report of the Company and
other documents proposed to be sent through e-mail will also be made available on the Company’s website i.e.
www_cianindustries.com. Members holding shares in single name and in physical form are advised to make a
nomination in respect of ther shareholding in the Company and those Members who hold shares singly in
dematerialized form are advised to make a nomination through their Depository Participants. The nominafion form
can be downloaded from the Company’s website www.cianindustries.com

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities
market. Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore requested to submit their respective PAN details to
their respective Depository Participants with whom they have their DEMAT account{s}. Members holding shares in
physical form can submit their PAN details to the RTAofthe Company- M/s. Bigshare Services Pyt Lid.

MNon Resident Indian members are requested to inform the Company’s RTA immediately of any change in their
residential status on return to India for permanent setlement, their bank account maintained in India with complete
name, branch, account type, account number and address of the bank with pin code, IFSCG and MICR Code, as
applicable if such details were not furnished earlier.

To comply with the provisions of Section B8 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rule 2014, the Company is required to update its database by incorporating
some additional details of itz members in itsrecords.
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Members are therefore requested to submit their e-mail 1D and other details vide the e-mail updation form altached
in this Annual Report. The same could be done by filling up and signing at the appropriale place in the said formand
retuming the same by postiemail/by submitting the same at the fime of AGM,

The E-mail 1D provided shall be updated subject to successful verification of signatures as perrecord available with
the RTAof the Company.

The Notice of the 35th Annual General Meeting and instructions for remote e-votingare being sent by electronic
mode toall members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s).

In line with the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No_ 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Motice caliing the
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.cianindustries.com. The Notice can also be
accessed from the websiie of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www bseindia.com. The AGM Nofice is also
disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i_e. www evotingindia.com.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, Motice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 is being
=sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are regisiered with the Company or
CDSLJ NSDL ["Depositories™). Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available
on the Companys website www.cianindusinies.com websites of the Stock Exchange ie. BSE Limied at
www. bseindia.com.

The AGM has been convened through VCIOAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with MCA Circular Nio_ 14/2020 dated April B, 2020, MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated Apnil 13, 2020, MCA,
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and the latest being
22022 dated May 05, 2022

E-Voting:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Adminisiration)
Amended Rules, 2015, Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (55-2) issued by the ICS5I, the Company is pleased to provide
remaote e-vofing facility to its members to cast their votes electronically on the resolufions mentioned in the Motice of
the 35th AGM of the Company dated 29th August, 2022

Purzuant to SEB| Circular No. SEBUHO/CFDVCMDYCIR/P/2020/247 dated 0912 2020, under Regulation 44 of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Lisfing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
listed entities are required fo provide remote e-vofing facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resoluions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-instituicnal shareholders/retail
shareholders is at a negligible level.

Curmrently, there are muliiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to fisted entities in India.
This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple aser 1Ds and passwords by the
shareholders.
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In order to increase the efficiency of the voling process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided 1o
enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participanis. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vole without
having to register again with the ESPs, therehy, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing
ease and comnvenience of pariicipating in e-voling process.

However, the Members who have exercised their right to vote by remote e-voling may attend the AGM but shall not
be entitled to vote atthe AGM.

Vioting rights of the memberf beneficial owners (for remote e-voting and vofing at AGM) shall be reckoned
on shares registered in the name of the member! beneficial owners as on the cut-off date i.c.
23rd September, 2022. A person who is not a Member on the cut-off date shall treat this notice for
information purposes only.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services Limited (*CDSL") as the Agency to provide
e-voling faciity.

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Kaustubh Moghe & Associates (FCS No. 10603) Practicing Company
Secretary, Nagpur as the Scrufinizer for conduciing the process of remote e-voling and voling through poll paperat
the AGM in a fair and transparent manner and he have communicated his willingness io be appointed for the said
pUrpose.

The Scrutinizer after scrufinizing the voies cast at the meeting and through remote e-vofing, nof Iater than forty eight
hours of conclusion of the Meefing, will make a consolidated scrutinizers’ report and submit the same to the
Chairman/ a person duly authorised by the Chairman in this regards, who shall declare the results. The resuits
declared along with the consolidated scrutinizers’ report shall be placed on the website of the Company viz.
www._cianindusiries.com and on the website of COSL viz. www_cdslindia.com. The resulis shall simulianeously be
communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBVHO/CFIVCMDICIR/Ff2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voling facility
provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participanis. Sharehoiders are advised
o update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Vofing facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual mestings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:
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Type of Login Method

shareholders

Inveividizal 1} Users who have opted for CDSL Easl / Easlest facility. can login treouwsgh thelr exbsting user id and
Shareholders password, Coptionwill be made avellable to mach e Votlng page without any further
holding  =securities authentication, The URL for USErS ter lagin 1o Eagsi ! Easiest
in Demat mode arehtips./hweb odshindia comimyeasihomsdogin or visit wwww cdskndia com amd click on Login
with CDSL icon and select New System Myeas|.

2} After successtul login the East | Easiest user will be able 10 gee the e=Vahng option for aligibe
companies where the evoling |s:in progress as per the mformation provided by company, On
clicking the svating option, the wser will be able fo 3ee & Voting page of the &fating servics
pravider for casting your vate during the remote e-Yating penad or joining witual meeting & voting
during the meeting. Additionally, thers ts alse links provided to soccese the system of all - Vating
Service Prowders e COSLUNSDLUKARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the wser can wisit the a-\oting
senvice providers' websia directhy.

a3 the. user jg nol regigtered: for EasiEagiest. option 1o register i auasilable af
hitps.ifweb cdslindia comimyeasyRegistration/EasiRealstration

4] Altemativaly, the user can directly access #obing page by providing Demal Accounl Number
and PAN No. from a evoling link available on  wew ceslingdia com bome page, The syslem wll
authemticate the user by sending OTP on registered Molbdle & Emall as recorded in the Demal
Aocount, After successful authentication, usar will be abe 1o see the eVating option  where the
evoting |s in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voling Servce
Providers

1} IF you are aiready reqgistered for NSDL 1DeAS facsity, piease wigil the e-Services website of
MSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: hitps-Vesenices nedlcom either on a8
Parsons! Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Sarvices is launched, click on the
‘Benaficial Owner” icon under "Login™ which is’ avallabie under IDeAS" saction. A naw screan will
open. You will have io enter your User ID and Password. After successiul authentication, you will
b able to ses eVoling services. Click on “Access lo eVoling” undar e-Voling services and you
will b able 1o sea e-Woling page. Click on company name of a-Volng service provider rame and
you will be reirected fo & Voling service provider wabsile Tor castieg your vole during the
remole e-Vatng perod or joining virual meeting & voling during the meeting,

Individual
Sharehaliers
lhaldig  securltles
v demat  mode
with NSDL

2) I the user iz not registered for [DeAS & Semvices, option o register is -avaisbés atf
hitps fesernces. nsdlcam. Selact "Register Onfine for [DeAS “Portal or click al
hitpsresarvices nedl comiSeclraWalildeasDiretiRey. [5p

3} Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL, Open web browser by fyping the following URL:
hitps-{fwesw svating. nsdh.com! either on a Personal Compuder or on a mobile. Onca the home
page of € Voling system is launched, click on the icon “Login® which is availlable under
'‘ShareholderMember’ saclion. A new screen will opan. Youw will have to enter your User 1D i.e.
your sidieen digit demat accounl number hold with NSDOL), Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the scresn. Afler successiul authentication, you will be redirected to NSOL
Depositery sibe wharaln you ean see eVollng page. Click oh company name of sWoling servics
pravider name and you will be redirected to-Woling service. pravider websile for casting your
vita duning the remols e-Voting pasiod or joining virtual meating & voling during e meeting

Infivideeal You can alse login using the login credentals of your demat accownt throwgh your Depository
Shareholders Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voling facility, After Successiul kbogin, you will ba able o
(holding secufities | ses E'"."'Dﬁl'lq- option.  Gnee you elick on 8 Voling oplion, you will be redirected o NSDLICDSL
in demal  mode) | Depositosy site after successful avthentication, wherein you can see e Voling featsre. Click on
legin theough thelr | company name or &'oling service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Yaoling sendce
Depository pravider wehsite for casting your vole during the remobe < Vating persad o joinkng virual meeting &
Participants wating during tha masting,

Important note : Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 1D and
Forget Password opion available at abovementioned websile.

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for sharcholders other than individual
sharcholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholdeors.
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a) The voting period begins on 27th September, 2022 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on 29th September, 2022 at 05.00 p.m.
Curing this pericd shareholders of the Company, as on cut-off date Le. 23rd September, 2022, may cast their votes
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL therealter. Once the vote on resolutions is cast by the
shareholder, he shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

b) Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed 1o be passed on the date of the
Meeting, i.e. 30th September, 2022,

Shareholders who have already volted electronically prior o the meeling date would not be entiled to vole at the
meeting venue.

1
¥

Tocast the vote through remote e-voting, shareholders are reguested to log on to www.evolingindia.com.
Click on Shareholders.

. MNow Enter your User [D

a. For COSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DPP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
C Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company.

Y. Enter the Image Venfication as displayed and Click on Login.

Vi If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia.com and voted earlier for any
company, then your existing password is to be used forlog in.

vii.  [Ifyouarea firsttime user, please follow the steps given below

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN - Enter your 10 digit alpha numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Depariment
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical sharcholders)

*  Sharcholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by CompanwRTA or
contact CompanyfRTA.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth (in dd/mmiyyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records in order to login.

= | both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please entor the
mamber id [ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field az mentioned in instruction.

After entering these details appropriately, click on *SUBMIT tab.

vii. Members holding shares in physical formwill then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily
enter theirlogin password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are efigible to vote, provided that the Company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voing on the resolutions contained
in this Nofice.

x. If members are holding shares in DEMAT form and logged on to www.evotingindia.com and casted vote earier for
EWVSN of any company then the existing login id and password are to beused.

wi.  Click onthe EVSN for 'CIAN AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

xii. On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option "YES/NO™ for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent o the Resolution and option
NO implies that you dissent io the Resolufion.

xii. Clickonthe " RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish to view the entire Resolution detaiis.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022




ClAN Agro (ndustries & Infrastriucture Lid,

The following Statement seis out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned
in the Motice:

ftern No. 3:

On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held
on 13" August, 2022 has approved the appointment and remuneration of Mrs. Jyotsna Rajpal
(Membership No.:- 14520), Practicing Cost Accountant, Nagpur to conduct the audit of cost records of the
Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2023 at a remuneration of Rs. 20,000/ (Rupees Twenty
Thousand only) excluding out of pocket expenses and GST as applicable in connection with the aloresaid
audit

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor has to be ralified by the members of
the company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in llem No_3
of accompanying Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable lo the Cost Auditor for the financial
year ending on March 31, 2023.

In view of the above, the Board recommends the esolution at ltem No. 3 of this Notice for approval of the
shareholders as an Ordinary Resolution. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives is. in any way, concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in passing the said
resolution mentioned at ltem Mo. 3 of this Nolice.

Itern No. 4:

Mr. Nikhil Gadkari was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years with
effect from 01 January, 2017, post approval of the Members.

The Board of Directors (Board) of the Company at meeting held on January 01, 2022, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, has approved the
propasal of re-appointment of Mr. Nikhil Gadkari as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of
five years with effect from January 01, 2022 upon the terms and condiions contained in the Agreement of
Managing Director entered into by the Company with him.

Mr. Nikhil Gadkari, aged 36 s a MBA (Masler of Business Administration) has an overall diverse
experience of more than 19 years in the Financial Markels, Project Planning, Budgeting, Funding &
Lizsoning which brings a wealth of experience and knowledge lo the Board. He has worked in
Construction & Infrastructure Seclor and has a rich experience of working with Agro based Company. He is
involved in implementation, funding and setting up of projects. He also oversees all the regulatory matters.
Mr. Nikhil Gadkari has played a pivotal role in restructuring the business of the Company.

The essential terms and condition of his re-appointment and remuneration are as under :
Period:

Five (5) years w.el. 1st January, 2022 with the liberty to either party lo terminate the re-appointment on
three months' notice in writing to the other.

1
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xiv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will be
displaved. I vou wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK™, else to change your vole, click on "CANCEL™
and accordingly modify your vole.

. Once you "CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vole.
xvi. You can also iake a print of the voles cast by clicking on "Click here to prini™ oplion on the Violing page.

wvil. If a demal account holder has forgotien the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verificafion code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

wiii. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voling available for android based
maobiles. The m-Vating app can be downfoaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users
can download the app from the App Siore and the Windows Phone Store. Please follow the instructions
as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

xix. Mote for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

. Mon-individual shareholders {(iL.e. other than Indwduals, HUF, NRI eic.) and Custodian are required o log
on fo www_evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk_evoling@cdslindia.com.

* After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin fogin and
password. The Compliance User would be able to ink the accouni(s) for which they wish to vobe on.

* The list of accounts linked in the login should be emailediépdesk evoling(@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounis they would be able to cast their vote.

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolufion and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in FDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
Same.

x¥x. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e vofing, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs™) and & voling manual available at www_evolingindia.com, under help section or write
an email to helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VGIOAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through YC/OAVM through the CDSL e
Voting sysiem. Shareholders may the same at hitps:fiwww.evolingindia.com under
shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voling credentials. The fink for VC/OAVM will be
available in shareholderfmembers login whera the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

2. Sharsholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for betier experience.
You need to download Blue Jeans APP hitps:/ibluejeans. com

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Infemet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Pariicipanis Connecling from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecfing via
Mobile Holspol may expenence AudioVideo loss due fo Fluctuation in their respeciive network. It is
therafore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fior LAN Connecfion to mitigakte any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their viewsfask guestions during the meeling may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast one day prior to meeting mentoning
their name, demat accoun! number/folioc number, emal id, mobile number at (company email id). The
shareholders who do not wish 1o speak during the AGM but have gueries may send their queres in
advance one day pnor to meeling mentioning their name, demat account numberfolic number, email id.
maobile number at (company email id). These guenes will be replied to by the company suitably by email_

6. Those sharehoiders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meating.
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Remuneration & Perquisites:

a) The Company shall pay to the Managing Director Rs.,8 63,958.75/- {Rupees Eight Lacs Sixty Three
Thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty Eight and Seventy Five Paise Only) per month during the
continuance of his appointment in consideration of the performance of his duties subject to review by
the Board from to time.

b) Basis salary at the rate ot Rs. 3 03,950/~ (Three Lac Three Thousand Nine Hundred & Fifty only) per
month w.ef. 12 January, 2022.

c) Perquisite of Rs. 5.60,008.75/- (Five Lac Sixty Thousand Eight Rupees and Seventy Five Paise only)
per month w.e.f. 12 January, 2022.

d) Reimbursement of entertainment, travelling and all other expenses incuired for the business of the
Company as per the policy of the Company.

e) Other Allowances / benefits, perquisites - any other allowances, benefits and perquisites as per the
Rules applicable to the Senior Executives of the Company and /or which may become applicable in
the future and / or any other allowance, perquisiles as the Board may from time to time decide

f} Anyotherone time / periodic retirement allowances / benefits as may be decided by the Board at the
time of retirement.

g) Subject as aforesaid, the Managing Director shall be govemed by such other Rules as are applicable
to the Senior Executives of the Company from time totime.

h) The aggregate of the remuneration and perquisites as aforesaid in any financial year shall not exceed
the limit from time to time under Section 197, Section 198 and other applicable provisions of the Act
and Rules made thereunder, read with Schedule V of the said Act or any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, or otheswise as may be permissible at law.

i) When in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate. the Managing
Director shall be paid salary, perquisites and other allowances as aforesaid or such higher
remuneration as may be approved by the Board of Directois of the Company, as specified in
Schedule-V Part-Il Section-Il and all other applicable provisions, if any. of the Companies Act, 2013
{including any statutory modification or-re enactment thereof for the time being i force) as the
minimum remuneiation, subject o necessary sanctions /approvais and if required, subject to the
approvatl of the Centrat Govemment. if any.

j) The Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee will review and recommend the
remuneration payable to the Managing Director during the tenure ot his appointment.

k) Mr. Nikhil Gadkari (DIN: 00234754) shall not be subject to retirement by rotation during his tenure as
the Managing Director of the Company.

1) So long as Mr. Nikhil Gadkari (DIN: 00234754) functions as the Managing Director, he shafl not be
paid any fees for attending the meetings ot the Board or any Committee(s) thereof of the Company.

The Committee consider the past remuneration drawn by him, the duties & responsibilities entrusted to him
and the general trend of remuneration in the Industries in similar positions.

Mr. Nikhil Gadkari is nat disqualified from being re-appointed as a Direclor in terms of Section 164 of the
Act and has given his consent to act as Managing Director ot the Company. Mr. Nikhil Gadkarisatisfies all
the conditions as set out in Section 196]3] of the Act and Part-1 of Schedule V to the Act, for being eligible
for his appointment. The above proposed remuneration is as per the industiial standards.

The detailed profile of Mr. Nikhil Gadkari is provided under the head ‘Annexure to Notice'.details of
Directors being appointed/re-appointed as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obtigations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended and Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in order of the items mentioned in the
Notice’ which forms part of this Notice.

]
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In view of the above, the Board recommends the resolution at ltem No. 4 of this Notice for approval of the
shareholders as a Special Resolution. None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personne!l of the
Company excepl Mr. Nikhil Gadkari, being an appointee, and/or their relatives are in any way, concerned
or inlerested, financially or otherwise, in passing the said resolulion mentioned at tem no. 04 of this
Molice.

lterm No. 5 :

The Company is required to identify the individuals and enlities Torming parl of its 'Promoter & Promoler
Group Category’” and 'Public Category’ and disclose them under various provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Requlations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as ‘Listing Regulations’), Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable laws as in force. Regulation
J1A of the Lisfing Regulations empowers the Stock Exchange lo allow re-classification or modification of
the existing status of individuals or enfities from ‘Promoter & Promoter Group Category’ o ‘Public
Category’ or vice-versa, only subject o the fulfillment of the conditions as provided therein. The Company
has received the request letters from certain individual persons belonging to the existing "'Promoter Group'
of the Company lo re-classify their slatus from “Promoter and Promoler Group Category” to “Public
Category” of the Company in terms of Regulation 31A of the Listing Regulations. The names of the
Cutgoing Promoters from whom the Company has received reqguest for re-classification, together with their
shareholding as on the date of this Nolice is given below:

Sr. J ] No. of Shares held as Percentage of
MNo.| Name of the Promoters for re-classification | .t pate of Letter Shareholding
1 Uday Shankar Kamat 378000 1.3507
2 Sunil Pedgaonkar 339700 1.2138
3 Arvind Waman Bakde 275643 0.9849
4 Amrut Keshav Lambat 175500 0.6271
5 Salila Uday Kamat 154000 0.5503
B Geeta Sunil Pedgaonkar 94300 0.3370
o Pushpa Amrut Lambat 34600 0.1236
B Abhay Shrawan Parale 10000 0.0357
g Prashant Suresh Joshil Megha Joshi anoo 01111
10 Nitin Krishnakant Mudholkar 8200 0.0293
b Manorama Prabhakar Patil 3000 0.0107
12 Chandrashekhar S Deolikar 4500 0.0161
13 Pradeep Waman Bakde 3500 0.0125
14 Asha Deorao Bakde 3500 0.0125
15 Alka Chandrabhan Sadawarti 2500 0.0089
16 Deodatta Dhananjay Bakde 2500 0.0089
17 Pandurang Dashrath Kalamkar 2500 0.0089
18 Rajendra Awasthi 2500 0.0089
19 Shankar Gyandeo Sadawarti 1100 0.0039
20 Shivani Ravi Joshi 2300 0.0082
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21 Rajan Dattatraya Mahajan 2000 0.0071
22 Ravi Dattatraya Mahajan 2000 0.0071 |
23 Sushil Tukaram Kohade 2000 0.0071
24 Sangeeta Shankar Sadawarti 1595 0.0057
25 Ravi Shriram Joshi 1800 D.0064
26 Ram Dinkar Pathak 1500 0.0054
27 Sumedha Ram Pathak 1500 D.0054
28 Mikhil Tukaram Mendhekar 2500 00089
29 Vijay Vithalrao Joshi 2000 0.0071
30 Prakash Vinayak Bedekar 1500 00054
3 Vijay Radheshyam Pandit 1000 0.0036 |
32 Manda Keshavrao Sonkusare 1000 0_0036
33 Baburao Ramaji Bokde 1000 0.0036
34 Bhaskar Ramaji Thakare 1000 0.0036
35 Vijay Vishwanath Sorte 1000 D.0036
36 Dattu Balaji Kalamkar 1000 0.0036
T Dattu Pandurang Manusmare 1000 0.0036
38 Hira Ravi Mahajan 1000 0.0036
39 Pappusingh Jamaitsingh Bagga 1000 0.0036
40 Bhanu Rajan Mahajan 1000 0.0036
41 Kishore Amanmal Jashnani 1000 0.0036
42 Ramesh Amanmal Jashnani 1000 0.0038
43 Jairam Moreshwar Telang 1000 0.0036
44 Mandeep Pappusingh Bagga 1000 0.0036
45 Manda Sonkusare 1000 0.0036
46 Vikram Prabahkar Nene 1000 0.0038
47 | Kanjibhai Harilal Wegad 1000 0.0036
48 MNanda Kiranrao Deshpande 800 0.0029
49 Dayaram Bhagwanji Namaware 500 00018
50 Sundartal Mahadeo Kharbikar 500 0.0018
5 Raojibhai Manaji Patel 500 0.0018
52 | Gunderao Gulabrao Kadu 500 0.0018 |
53 Sunil Vishwanath Sorte 500 0.0018
54 Uday Amrut Lambat 500 00018
55 Keshao Bhaskarrao Chandle 500 0.0018
56 Smita Vijay Joshi 500 0.0018
57 Shivji Gangadas Patel 500 0.0018
58 Bhaiya Kondbaji Pongde 500 0.0018
59 Panjabrav L Ambhore 100 0.0004

Further as per Rule 19A of the Securities Confracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, the public shareholding as
on date of this Motice fulfills the minimum public shareholding requirement of at least 25% of the total
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share capital. Also as per Reg. 31(1)(7) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 the proposed re-classification
shall not counted towards in any increase in the Public Shareholding.

In view of the above, the Board recommends the resolution at ltem No.5 of this Nobce for approval of the
shareholders as an Ordinary Resolution. Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personne! of the Company
and their relatives is, in any way, concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in passing the said
resolution mentioned at ltem No. 5 of this Notice.

By Order of the Board of Director
For CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited
Place: Nagpur

% th
Dale: 29" August, 2022 Shilpa Bhargava

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
M. No.: ACS 36207

Registered Office:

4% Floor, Gupla Tower,

Secience College Road, Civil Lines
MNagpur - 440001

Maharashira
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

In pursuance of the Regulation 36{3) of the SEBI (Lisfing Obiigafions and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secrotanal Standards 2 {S55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India{lC3l), details of Director retiring by rotation seeking re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting are as follows:
Name of the Director Mr. Ravindra Boratkar Mr. Nikhil Gadkari
Age 56 years 36 years
Qualifications,  Experience, | Mr. Ravindra Boratkar is MBA | Mr. Nikhil Gadkari is a MBA |
brief Resume of the Direclor | (Master of Business | (Master of Business
& Mature of Experbise. Administration). He is | Administration) has an overall
associated with the Company | diverse experience of more than
from past 20 years. He has wide | 19 years in the Financial
experience of over 25 years in | Markets, Project  Planning,
the administration, Management | Budgeting, Funding & Liasoning.
of Public Institlutions and having | He has worked with
good public contacts. Constructions, Infrastructure
Sector and has been involved
extensively in the Agro Based
Industry. He leads the regulatory
affairs, general administration,
banking and finance of the
Company.
Terms and Conditions Retirement by rotation. Five years with effect from 01=
of Appointment | January, 2022 and Retirement
R.E-Bﬂ[lﬂil'ﬂmﬂl'ﬂ Ell]l'lg with .AE determined b‘}‘ the Board of h'jl' rotation.
detasils of Remuneration Dinaetoes of the compay
sought to be paid

Remuneration last
drawn(inciuding sitting fees, if

Nil

Rs. 96,39 56400 P.A

any)

Relationship  with  other | Nol related o any Director & | Not relsted o any Direclor &
directors and Key Managerial Key Managenal Personnel of the | Key Managerial Personne! of the
Peisonine] Company. Company.

List of Directorship held m | NIL NIL

Other Companies{excluding

Dyrectorship in Prvate and

Section 8 Compamnies )

List of Chairmanship/ MIL NIL

Membership in Other

Companies

‘Number of Board Meetings | 10 of 10 10 of 10

attended during FY 2021-22

Date of first appointment on | 25-03-2002 01-01-2017

the Board of the Company

Shareholding in the

Company as on 31.03.2022 /00 NIL
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

Your Board of Directors ("Board”) is pieased to present the Thirty-Fifth (35™) Annual Report of CLAN Agro Industries &
Infrastructure Limited ("CIAN™ or “the Company” or “your Company™), for the financial year ended March 31, 2022
(“the year under review™ or “the year™ or "FY227).

In compliance with the applicabie provisions of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification{s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for ime being in force) (“the Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Reguiations, 2015 ("the SEBlI Regulations™), this report covers the
financial results and other developments during the financial yearAprl 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 and upto the date of
the Board meeting held on August 29, 2022 o approve this report, in respect of CIAN and CIAN Consolidated
comprising CIAN and its subsidiary companies. The consolidated entity has been refemred to as “C1AN Group™ or
“Your Group” or “the Group” in this report.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

Financial results for the year ended March 31, 2022 are presented in the table below: -

{Rs.In Lacs
Standalone | Consoclidated| Standalone | Consolidated|
Particulars
2021-22 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Revenue from Operations 25265.57 25422 44 26,549 21 26549 21
Other Income 104.07 104.43 230.00 230.00
Total Income 25,369.65 25,526.87 26,779.21 26,779.21
Depreciation 620.40 620.53 589.03 589.03
Interest & FinanciaExpenses 141011 1410.15 1511.31 1511.31
Total Expenses 24 927.52 25,113.00 26,318.79 26,323.01
Profit before Exceptional items 44212 413.87 46042 456.20
and tax
Profit /{Loss) Before Tax 44212 413.87 460.42 456.20
Tax Expense 351.67 351.67 195.64 195.64
Profit /[[Loss) After Tax 90.45 62.19 264.78 260.56
Other comprehensive (784.49) (784.72) 29337 29337
income
Total comprehensive incnrnel (694_04) (722.53) 558.156 553.93

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

As on 315t March, 2022, there is one (1) wholly-owned subsidiary Company of CIAN viz. CIAN Agro Limited and one
(1) subsidiary company viz_ INBD Express Private Limited. However these companies are not "material company”
as per the Regulation 24 of the Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reqguiremenis) Reguiations, 2015. During the year under review, Hesfian Infraproject Developers Private Limited
ceased to be a wholly owned subsidiary.
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CONSOLIDATION FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :-

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 2022 are prepared in compliance with
the applicable provisions of the Act, including indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act
The audited Consolidated Financial Statements together with the Auditors’ Report thereon form part of the Annual
Report.

Fursuant io the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of the Financial
Statements of the Company’s subsidiaries in the prescribed Form ADC-1 is appended as "ANNEXURE-A" forms
part of the consolidated financial statements.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial statements of the Company, consolidated
financial statements along with relevant documenis and separate audited financial statemenis in respect of
subsidianes, are available on the Company’s website on hitpsfiwww_cianindusiries comiinvestors .

OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY: -

The Gross Revenue from operations for FY 2021-22is Rs. 25 526,87 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 26,779.21 Lakhs).
The Met Profit for the year stood at 413.87 Lakhs against Rs. 456 20 Lakhs reported in the Previous Year. The
Eamings before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation & Amortization (EBITDA) for FY 2021-22 is Rs. 2444 55 Lakhs
against Rs. 2556.54 Lakhs reporied in the previous year.

COVID-19 RESPONSE

F.Y 2021-22 continved to be impacted by uncerainties caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, impacfing markets lo a
vaned extent. Lockdowns in many markets confinued fo impact economic aclivity and consumer sentiment. The
operating environment during the year remained extremely challenging and was marked by heightened uncertainty
and volatility due to the COVID pandemic and unprecedented inflaionary headwinds; geopolitical tensions towards
the end of the year exacerbated the situafion.

At the same time, the constrained operating environment led to unique and innovative ways of doing business while
ensuring sirict adherence fo safety protocols. Availability of vaccines, especially in the second half of the year, along
with aggressive steps by governments to promole vaccination, helped mitigate the adverse impact of the pandemic.
Asthe yearwentby, it led to reopening of more sections of the economies we operate in.

In spite of significant disruptions during the yvear, your Company's consumer-centricity, agility in seizing market
opportunities, focus on execution excellence and proactive sirategic interventions enabled it to post robust growth in
Revenues and Profits, surpassing pre-pandemic levels.

ClAMN is part of the Fast-Moving Consumer Goods (FMCG) indusiry which continues o be one of the biggest long-
term sustainable business opportunities that our country offers.

In these fimes, as the consumear and channel landscapes rapidly evolve, we continue to be agile and responsive to
leverage market opporfunities and deftly navigate through the challenges. By staying close o the consumers and
their needs, we ensure that our business continues to grow, while having a positive impact on people and the planet.
Our strategy is constantiy evolving to adapt to the trends and forces shaping our markets and impacting our muilti
stakeholders.

19

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022




CIAN Agro [ndustries & Infrastructure Lid.

i)

i)

(.
CIAN ——

Segment wise reviews of operations of the Company ane as follows:-
Agro Division:-

Dunng the Financial year 2021-22 under review, revenue from Agro Division of the Company is Rs. 22 742 Lakhs as
compared to previous financial yearof Rs. 22 783 .86 Lakhs.

This year Company had started Mustered Cake crushing and manufacturing of Refined Mustered Gil and Mustered
De-Diled Cake. This year your Company successiully started Hi-Pro De-Oiled Soyabean Cake. In the coming years
it will definitely give value addition to the Companies Soyabean Processing Division.

The Company has successfully placed new products such as Coconut, Grapes, Fresh and Frozen Vegetables in the
Gulf Market The Company is also planning to start Alphanso Mango Frocessing Unit in Devgad Taluka of
Sindhudurg Districtin the FY 2022-23.

The Company developed the Distribution Network of its products in the In Intermational Market and also looking afier
the other opportunities in FMCG sector of Russia and nearby region; other International clients are located in UAE
and Afghanistan. However, the Ukraine-Russia war impacted the global economy including India. The Company
focuses on expanding export market in the coming years. Your Company’s FMCG brands have achieved impressive
market standing in a relatively shorf span offime.

Health and Personal Gare Division:-

During financial Year 2021-22 under review, Revenue from operation of Health & Personal care division of the
Company boostto Rs. 19735 Lakhs as compared to previous year of financial year of Rs. 9459 Lakhs.

During the year under review, with the intention o expand ii's Healthcare & Personal care Division, CIAN has
launched 4 new products of Detergent and Liguid Dish wash under the Brand "NEU". To meel with the market
demand, the Company has expanded its Detergent unit capacity from 5 MT per day to 80 MT per day. The Company
is confinuously working on expanding & building Brand *Meu” for Home-Care Range. Also as per the need of
hour under this Pandemic, the Company has launched iz Liguid Hand wash in two variants; Neem Tulsi & Lavender
under the Brand “0ir'. Now with these new products, Company's total products range in the domestic and
intermatbional market has reach to 250 and doing subsiantally well even during the challenging times.

Infra Division:-

During the Financial Year 2021-22 under review, Infrastructure Division has twmover of Rs. 2,524.42 Lakhs as
compared tothe previous year’ of Rs. 3,672.64 Lakhs.

During the year under review, CIAN for expanding its Aluminium division, submitied Resolution plan in the matter of
Varron Aluminiumm Private Limited (VAPL) under Insoivency and Bank Bankruptcy (IBC) which was approved by
the Hon'ble Mational Company Law Trnbunal (NCLT) Mumbai Bench on 19 th January, 2022. The Company is
complying with all the requiremenis stated under the NCLT order & implementation of Resolution Pfan. The
manufacturing unit of VAPL is located at Ratnagin MIDC and is spread over the 15 acres of land. VAPL has
produchion facility for the Products like Aluminium Alloy Ingots, Copper Ingots, M.5. Forging & Machining and
Pressure Die-Casting with the producton capacity of 1200, 200, 500, 500 MTimonth respectively. Considenng the
market demand of these products, it is expecied fo boost revenue of the Company with the existing
division/business. The implementation of Resolution Plan & MCLT order is in process.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial posiion of your Company, which have
occurred between the end of the Financial Year 20:21-22. Further, there has been no change in the nature of
business of the Company except as mentfioned above, the incorporation of one (1) subsidiary Company viz. INBD
Express Private Limited.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022




CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Lid.

10.

.

14

(.
CIAN ——

SHARE CAPITAL:

Az at March, 31, 2022, the Authonsed Share Capital of the Company was Rs_ 44,75 00,000/-_ The Company's paid-
up Share Capital continues to stand at Rs. 27,98,58,950/- divided into 2, 79,85 895 Equity shares of face value of Rs.
10¢- each. During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares or convertible securifies.

DIVIDEND:

In order io conserve the resources for future growth of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any dividend
for the year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Company has not fransferred any amount to the Reserves for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provision of Section 186 of the Companies.
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are given in the Notes o the
Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES :

All contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with its related parties during the financial year 2021-22
were in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
({Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 All such contracts or amangements were on
arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business, and have been approved by the Audit Committee. No
material contracts or amangements with related parties were entered into during the year under review. Details
thereof in the prescribed Form AOC-2 is appended as "ANMEXURE-B" to the Board's report, in terms of Section 134
of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
ouTGO.

With respect to Parbiculars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorpiion required under the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, a separate statement of Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absomption and
Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo is appended as "ANNEXURE-C" to the Board's report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL [KMP):
Director s Retiring by Rotation:-

In accordance with the provisions of Secfion 152 of the Companies Act, 20013 read with Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Ravindra Boratkar (DIN:00293351), will
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himselifor re-appointment.

The Board recommends the re-appointment of aforesaid Director.
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Appointment'Re-appointments of Directors:-

During the year under review, the Board of Directors, on recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration and Audit
Committee, had re-appointed Mr. Nikhil Gadkari {(DIMN: 00234754 ) as the Managing Director of the Company with
effect from 01st January, 2022 in accordance to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203, Schedule V and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act read with Companies (Appointment and Remunerafion of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the Listing Regulafions and Articles of Association of the Company. The Company
seeking approval of Members of the Company for re-appointment of Mr. Nikhil Gadkari as Managing Director of the
Company, for a penod of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 01-01-2022, iable toretire by rotation.

Brief resume of the Direclor proposed to be re-appointed as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations’) and
Secretanal Standards on General Meetings (55-2) issued by the Insfitute of Company Secretanes of India are given
in the Nolice convening the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Independent Directors:

The Company’s independent Directors have submitted requisite declarations confirming that they continue to meet
the criteria of independence as prescnbed under Secfion 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing
Regulations. The Independent Direclors have also confirmed that they have complied with Schedule IV of the Act
and the Company's Code of Conduct There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as
Independent Directors of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Fursuant to the Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions and rules of the Companies Act, 2013, the
following existing executives of the Company were designated as the Key Managerial Personne! of the Company by
the Board in term of 2{51) of the Companies Act 2013.

Mr. Mikhil Gadkari, Managing Direcior

Mr. Suneet Pande, Chief Executive Officer

Ms. Shilpa Bhargava, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Mr. Rajendra Zade, Chief Financial Officer

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

In terms of the provisions of Reg. 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis is set outin this Annual Reportis appended as "Annexure - 0" to the Board's report.

EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listng Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015; the Board has carried out Annual Performance Evaluation of its own
performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its various Commitiees.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the Direclors on the basis of
the criteria such as the Board Composition and Structure, Effectiveness of Board Processes, Information and
Functioning, eic. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the Composition of Committees, Effectiveness of
Committee Meefings, etc.
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The Board in consultabon with the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee reviewed the performance of the
Individual Directors on the basis of the crteria such as the contribution of the Individual Director to the Board and
Commitiee Meetings like preparedness on the issues o be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and
inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. In a separate
meeting of Independent Directors. performance . of Mon-Independent Directors, performance of the Board as a
whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and
Mon-Executive Directors. The same was discussed in the Board Meeting that followed the Meeting of the
Independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors was also
discussed. Performance evalualion of Independent Directors was done by the entine Board, excluding the
Independent Director being evaluated.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIEBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred fo in clause {c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013, shall state that-

In the preparation of the annueal accounts, the applicable acoounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relafing to material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and appiied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent =0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufiicient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other imegularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and

The directors had kaid down intemal financial controis to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systemswere adequate and operating effectively.

BOARDMEETINGS :

The Board meets at reguiar intervals to discuss and decide on Company/ Business policy and strategy apart from
other Board business. During the year under review, 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held and the intervening gap
between the mestings did not exceed the perod prescribed under the Act, the details of which are given in the
Corporate Govwernance Report, which forms an integral part of this report.

The notice of Board/Committee meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors. Usually, meetings of the Board
are held in Magpur. The Agenda of the Board/Committee Meetings is set by the Company Secretary in consultation
with the Chairman, the Managing Director and CEO of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR & DATE OF REPORT :

With the intension o expand ClIANs Aluminium division we have submitted the Resolubon Plan under section 30{6)
read with Section 31 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 to the MNational Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
Mumbai, in the matter of Varmon Aluminiumm Private Limited (VAPL) which was later approved on 19th January,
20122 by the Hon'ble NCLT Mumbai Bench. Vamon Aluminiumm Private Limited (MAPL ) is engaged in the business of
manufacturing and supply of Aluminium alloy casting, Steel Forging, High Pressure Die Casting and Machining was
under the Corporate Insolvency Resolufion Process (CIRP).
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The Company is complying with all the requirements stated under the NCLT order & implementation of Resolution
Plan.

The Company has started Alphanso Mango Pulp Manufacturing under the Job-Work arrangementis with Devgad
Taluka Aamba Utpadak Sahakan Sanstha Maryadil, Devgad in Sindhoedurg District. The Company has staried
selling the products under the Brand “Cian Fresh'™.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Internal Financial Control of the Company has been designed to provide reasonable assurance with regard to
recording and providing reliable Financial and operational information, complying with applicable Accounting
Standards. Company penodically conducts physical verification of inventory, fixed Assets, and cash on hand and
matches them with the Books of Accounts. Explanations are sought for any variances noticed from the respective
functional heads.

The Company's intemal control systems with reference to the financial statements are adequaie and
commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations and ensure that all its
assets are safeguanded and protected against losses.

Fursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
the Board of Directors of the Company, appointed M/s T. P. Diable & Co, Charered Accountants, as the Internal
Auditor of the Company to conducts the audit on regular basis, the checks & controls o prevent, detect and cormrect
any irreqularities in the operafions have been laid down by the Company. The Intemal Auditor directly reports to the
Audit Committee for functional matters. The findings of the Internal Auditor are discussed on an on-going basis inthe
meetings of the Audit Commitiee and various steps have been taken fo implement the suggestions of the said
Internal Auditor. The Company underiakes comective action in the respective areas and strengthens the levels of
Internal Financial and other operational controls. The Audit Committes in is quariery meetings pericdically reviews
the internal audit and controls reporis.

COMMITTEES

The Company has total four Commitlees namely Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship cum Share transfer
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Commiltee. The details
of which are given in the Corporate Govemance Report, which forms an integral part of this report.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company is committed to achieve the highest standards of Corporate Governance. Pursuant to Reguiation
34{3) read with Schedule \ of Listing Regulations, Report on Corporate Govemance have been made a part of the
Annual Report —Annexure - E.

Aunditor's Cerfificate regarding compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance are attached along with this
repart.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES & REMUNERATION :

Pursuant fo provisions of Secion 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managernal Personnel) Rules, 2014, details of remuneration paid o all the
Directors/Employees and the details of the rafio of remunerabon of each Director to the median employee's
remuneration is provided in “Annexure F.

Further, the information as required as per the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5{2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is
appended tothis report as "Annexure G™.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY :

Your Company has been implemented Enterprises Resource Planning (ERP) System in all plants, depots, and head
office of the Company enabling alignment of sirategies and operations, better supply chain control at operafional
level and access to consolidated data of the Company through integrated system.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Engaged Employees are critical to the success of your Company. In FY'22 your Company successfully achieved an
Engagement Score of 73%. The conlinuing strong momentum in the Company drven by sofid growth and
Innovation has helped to achieve thislevel.

Your Company will continue to ensure that we have a highly engaged and productive arganization to deliver against
our vision of being amongst the best Companies in Central India

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL ) ACT, 2013 :

The Company has complied with the provisions relating fo constitulion of Intemal Complaints Committee and no
cases reported or filed dunng the year pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention
Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013,

EXTRACTOF ANNUAL RETURN :

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 143{3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-3 is available
onthe website of the Company viz. www.cianindustnes. com.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES :

The Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism for Direciors and employees of the Company to provide adequate
safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and to repori genuine concems about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy in terms
of provisions of Section 177{9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under and pursuant to Clause 22
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis), Regulations, 2015. The said policy is available on
Company's website Le. www.cianindusiries.com

We affirm that during the financial year 2021-22, no employee or direcior or any other person was denied access to
the Audit Commitiee.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND REPORT :

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing the risks in a
proactive and efficient manner. The Company periodically assesses risks in the internal and extemal environment,
along with the cost of treafing risks and incorporates risk treatment plans in its sfrategy. business and operafional
plans. The Company through its risk management process sirives to contain impact and likelihood of the risks within
the nsk appetite as agreed from time to time with the Board of Directors.

The Committes reports to the Board of Directors of the Company. At plants / units level, Internal Committees have
been formed, headed by plants { units heads of respective plants { units and funciional deparimental heads. Such
Commifiees report to the Risk Management Commitiee from ime to time. The Board of Directors has developed and
implemented Risk Management Policy for the Company. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board
threaten the existence of the Company. However, some of the risks which may pose challenges are set out in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Repaort, which forms part of this report.
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AUDIT & AUDITOR REPORT :

Stafutory Audit:-

M/s. F.G. Joshi & Company, Chartered Accourtants, Nagpur (FRM: 104416W) were appointed with your approval
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years in the 34th Annual General Meeting ("AGM’) of the
Company held in the year 2021 to hold office from the conclusion of 34thAGM till the conclesion of 38th AGM.

Members are informed that the provision relating to rafification of appointment of the Auditors as per Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2017 which was notified on 7th May, 2018 has been obliterated. As such, no requirement of
ratification/confirmation shall henceforth be necessary for the appointment of the Auditors for their emainder period
of appointment. Accordingly, no resolution is being proposed for ratification of appointment of statutory suditors at
the ensuing AGM.

The Auditors have issued an unmodified opinion on the Financial Statements, both standalone and consclidated for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 The said Auditors’ Report(s) for the financial year ended 31st March,
2022 forms part of this Annual Report does not contain any gualification, reservalion, adverse remark or disciaimer.
The observations made in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
comments.

Cost Avudit:-

The Company is required to maintain the cost records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148 (1)
of the Companies Act 2013 and accondingly such accounts and records are made and maintained by the Company.
An Audit of the Cost Accounts maintained by the Company is also conducted by a Cost Auditor appointed by the
Company.

The Board of Director on recommendation of the Auwdit Committes approved remuneration of Rs. 20,000/- (Rupees.
Twenty Thousand only) excloding out-of-pocket expenses and G5T as appiicable subject to the ratification of the
said fees by the shareholders atthe ensuing 35th Annual General Meeting.

A resolution regarding ratification of remuneration payable to Mrs. Jyotsna Rajpal, Practicing Cost Accountants,
Magpur forms part of the Notice convening the 35th Annual General Mesting of the Company.

Secretaral Audit :

The Board of Directors of the Company have appointed Mr. Kaustubh Moghe, Practicing Company Secretary
(Certificate of Practice No. 12486), as the Secretarial Auditor o conduct an audit of the secretarial records for the
financial year 2022-23. The Company has received conzent from Mr. Kaustiubh Meghe to act as the Secretanial
Auditor for conducting audit of the secrefarial records for the financial year ending 315t March, 2023.

The Secretanal Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 under the Act, read with
Rules made thereunder and Regulation 244 .of the Listing Regulations, is set outin the "Annexure-H" to this report:

Reply to the Observations made in the Secretarial Auditor’s Report:

The Company has advised the Promoter and Promoter Group shareholders to dematerialise the shares and the
dematenalisaion process has been initiated & is in process. The Company takes continuous follow up with the
Promoter and Promoter group and requests them to demat their shareholding. The Promoters have already started
to update their KY C for Bank and Demat account opening. Process of accounts opening delayed due to Pandemic.
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The said delay in filing of Forms was inadverient and unintentional in nature and was caused due to procedural
aspects involved inthe said process.

The management of the company has taken all the necessary steps and achions to do proper and tmely
compliances. It assures to do imely compiiance in future under various applicable acls & reguiations:

CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY :

The two waves of the pandemic during the year severely impacted health and livelihoods across the country,
especially those of the poor and vulnerable sections of society. Your Company rose to the challenge & took proactive
initiatives to provide refief to vulnerable sections of society. CIAN understands its responsibility towards the society
in which it operates and is inftiating small but significant steps in bringing positive changes in the environment for
susiainable development isking into the consideration the interest of varous siakeholders. With the rapidly
changing corporate environment, more functional autonomy, operational freedom etc., CIAN has adopted CSR
policy as a strateqgic tool for sustainable growth. For Company in the present context, CSR policy adopted is not just
tool of investment of funds for Social Activity but also efforts to integrate Business processes with Social processes.

The CSR Commitiee of our Board provides oversight of CSR Policy and monifors execution of various activities o
meetthe set of CER objectives.

The Members of the CSR Committee are:

1. Mr. Gouri Chandrayan - Independent Director (Chairman of this Commitiee)
2. Mr AnandraoRaut-- Independent Director

3. Mr. Ravindra Boratkar - Non-Executive Director

4. Mr. Pramod Borawar - Independent Director

The Company has constituted CSRE Commiftee and CSR Policy is duly adopted by the Company as per the
regulatory nomms. CIAN considers social responsibiity as an integral part of its business aclivities and endeavors to
ufilize allocable CSR budget for the benefit of society.

We believe that sociely i= an important pillar which supports business activities and creates the canvas of
opportunities. CSR initiatives are on the focus areas approved by the Board benefitting the community. In view of the
ongoing pandemic during the tough fimes of year, our commitment io the society at large s called upon.

During the year under review, CIAN has donated 275 Ventilators lo various Government & Private Hospitals in
Magpur and other various paris of Vidharbha region of Maharashira. The Company had also conducted Free Health
Check-up Camps and distnbuted Covid preventive Medicines. Sanilizers & Handwash at the following locations:

< At Mendhegaon, Tahsil Pavni, Dist. Bhandara;

= At Kolari, Tah. Chimur, Dist. Chandrapur;

= At Bhuyar, Tahsil Pavni, Dist. Bhandara,

= Al Sonapar, Dhapewada, Tahsil Kalmeshwar, District Nagpur.

At the same time, we enhanced our focus on employee safety & weliness and confinued to strengthen our culture by
making our talent future-ready.

During the year under review, the Company has spent more on the CSR activities as compared o the proportion
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. As per the Companies Act, 2013, the Company was required to spend
Rs. 995,879 25/ dunng the FY 2021-22, whereas the Company has spent Rs. 86,67 ,000¢- during the period under
TEVIEW.

The Company’s annual report on the CSR activities underiaken during the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 in
accordance with Section 135 of the Act read with the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment{s) for the time being in force ) is set out inAnnexure [ o
thizs reporl

7
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30. OTHERDISCLOSURES:

a} During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of
Sections 73, 74 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(Including any Statutory Modification|s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force);

b} The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
{1GS1) onMeetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings;

c) During the year under review, the Company fncorporated one (1) subsidiary Company viz. INBD Express Private
Limited.

d} The Managing Director and CEQ of the Company has not received any remuneration or commission from any of
subsidianes of the Company as specified under section 197(14) of the Companmies Act, 2013;

e} Mone of the Auditors of the Company have reporied any fraud as specified under the second proviso of section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 {including any siatutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force. ),

f) During Financial year under review, there has been no revision of financial siatement in the relevant
financial vear.

g) The Company does nof have any scheme or provision of money for the purchase of s own shares by
employees/Directors or trustee forthe beneft employees! Directors; and

h) The Company has notissued Equity Shares with differential ights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
31. APPRECIATION E ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

Your Directors would like to place on record their gratifude for all the support and co-operation received from is
shareholders, customers, suppliers as well as vendors, banks, business associates and other government and
regulatory agencies. Your Directors would also like to take this opportunity fo express their appreciation for the hard
work, sofidarity, co-operation and dedicated efforts put in by the employees and look forward to their continued

contributicn and support.
Place : Nagpur For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date @ 29th August 2022 Gouri Chandrayan
Chairperson
DIM - 07143014
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ANNEXURE A - Form ADC-1
{Pursuant fo first proviso fo sub-section (3) of section 129 read with ruie 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing satient feafures of the financial stafement of subsidiaries / associale companies / joint ventures)

Part “A”: Subsidiarics

Sr, Na. 1 2

Mame of the Subaidiary Cian Agra Limited - LLC INBD Express Frivate Limited#

Date since when Subsidiary was 13-08-2020 23-08-2021

acquiredincorporated

Financial Year ending on 303202 I0F 2022
_Reparting Currency Russian Rubsls Indizn Rupes

Exchange Rate on the [ast day of the financial year 1 Rub = 0.96740 INKE * A
| Share Capital 6,20,000 60,000

Resorves & Surplus - =

Tolal Assels 17794590.04 4263700

Total Equity &Liabilities 17794580.04 42637.00

Invesiments {excluding Investments made in subsidiariss) | ~ =

Turmovear - -

ProfitiLoss) before tax 11332256 6(0) {1578613.00)

Provision for tax - -

Profit{Loss) after tax 11332256.60) (1578613.00)
Proposed Dividend = =

% of shareholding 100%: Gl%

“hitps. /www.exchangerates org.ukRUB-INR-31 03 2022-exchange-rate-history. himil

Mote : Hesfian Infra Project Developers Pvt. Ltd ceased to be subsidiary of CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Lid.
# INBD Express Private Limited was incorporated on 21st Augusi, 2022 and yet to commence operations.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant fo Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures.

Sr. No. NAL
Name of Associates/Joint Ventures N.A
1, Lalest audiled Balance Sheei Date MNA.
2, Shares of Associates /Joint Ventures held by fhe company on the year end A
. HA.
| Amaunt of Investmarl in Assoeiales! Joinl Veniures MA
Extend of Holding % MoAL
3. Descrption of how there Is significant influence NA.
4, Reason why the assaciate/joint venture is nof consolidated NA.
5, Met worih attributable o Shareholding as per Iatest audited Balance Shest A
7. Profiti{Loss) for the yaar N.A
For and on behalf of

For CLAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited

Mikhil Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suncet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava
Managing Director Director Chie] Executive Offscer Chief Financial Officer Companny Secretary
DML, 0234 754 DIN. 01936684 PAN : AXDPPGA250G PAN - AAEPEDTBOG Mem No D AFEI0T
29
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Annexure C

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo
{leformalion as requined under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read willh Rule 8(3)
of the Comparmes (Accounis) Rules, 2014)

Resource efficiency forms an integral part of our environmental strategy. Through our confinuous efforts, we stnive to
meet the needs of our customers. In doing so, we opiimize our resource management approach to efficienthy utilize
raw materials and minimize matenal waste. To ensure the availabiity of raw materals reguired for our business
operations, we make optimum use of our resources and adopt ways to reuse and reinfroduce excess material in our
production process without compromising the guality of our producis and solubions.

a) Conscrvation of Encrgy: -

Your Company operates in a safe and environmentally responsible manner for the long-term benefit of all
stakeholders. Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in the manner whereby optimum
utitization and maximum possible savings of energy is achisved.

The Company works towards minimizing the impact of its operations on the environment and is committed o take
effective measures {o conserve energy, promote the use of renewable energy and drive energy efficiency in iis
operations. During the year under review, several steps were taken for conservation of energy, some of which are
lisbed below:

. Reuse of Treated efffuent

. Re-circulation of cooling tower water.

. Lize of energy efficient CFLand LED lamps in all plants.

- Thermal energy (steam) was purchased from other power generation units ail lower cost thereby
reducing usage of coal to some extent in its own boillers & helped in reducing carbon foot print

. Process improvemenis to enhance productivity and reduce specific energy consumption across
Businesses.

Your Company is putting all the efiors toincrease the share of Renewable Energy.
b} TechnologyAbsorption: -

- The Company is continuously focusing on upgrading its products and manufactunng technology as well as acquiring
new and advanced technology to meet the emerging expectations of the customers. The activities are in full
consonance with the Company s objective of ulilizing the most advanced energy efficient solutions at minimum cost.

- The Company has carmed out R&D work for developing new products and for improvement in the guality of the
exisfing products of the company.

s The continuous improvement through R&D activiies in the process fo manufacture different producis has helped
the Company io launch its new products and expand its market

o Expenditure incurred on research and development are charged under primary heads of accounts and not allocated
separately.

- MNew process and product technologies on personal hygiene, skin care are developed through in-house Research &
Development in the Personal Care Products of the company.

- The Company has tried fo make maximum ufilisation of waste/ byproducts for the purpose of conservation of
natural resources and cost reduction.

c) Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo: -

For the Year F.Y.2021-22 F.¥.2020-21
Foreign Exchange outgo 48,22.809.00 1,78,24 430
Foreign Exchange earned 1,08,03,6591.44 1.89,46,688

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gouri Chandrayan
Place : Nagpur Chairperson
Date :25th August 2022 DIN: 07143914

K} |
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Anncxure D

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Industry Structure and Developments

A)

B)

Covid-19 update -

in March-April, 2021 India has witness major cases of second wave commonly known as "Detta Variant™ of COVID-
19 with destructive consequences. Vaccinafion programme in the couniry began on 16th January, 2021 which has
had a crucial role in reducing the number of deaths, restoring confidence in the economy, and decreasing the effecis
of the second wave on India's economy. The CoWIN porial has enabled real ime monitoring of status of
vaccination drive, vaccing availability and ulilization. It helps in registration, tracking of every beneficiary for second
dose, generation of digital certificates etc. As on 25th November 2021 (7 am), a total of 119.38 crore doses had been
administered across the country resulting in a coverage of more than 82% of the adult population with at least one
dose of COVID-19 vaccine while around 45% of the adult population has been fully vaccinated against COVID-19.
Vaccination has played a very important role inrestoring the economy from the outbreak of firstwave.

Agro industry -

India’s agriculture sector was among the few segments that posied a noficeable growth despile the pandemic
concems. India is the largest producer of spices, pulses, milk, tea, cashew and jute, and the second-largest
producer of wheat, nce, fruits and vegetables, sugarcane, cofton and oilseeds. It is currently the world's fourth-
largest producer of agrochemicals.

The economic growth rate for the Financial Year 2021-22 accounts for ~ 8.7% as compared to Financial year 2020-
21 which stood for 7_3%. The growth rate for the financial year 2022-23 is estimated for ~9.2%, which is the highest
among all economies. The Budget has provided Rs. 2.37 lakh crore direct payment to 1.63 crore farmers for
procurement of wheat and paddy. Further, start-ups for agricuifural and rural enterprises will be funded by NABARD.
it i= also proposed to: provide 'Kisan Drones’ for crop assessment, digitization of land records, spraying of
insecticides and nutrients. A network of 729 Krishi Vigyan Kendras has been established at the district level across
the country to ensure that newer {echnologies such as improved variety seeds of crops, new breeds/ strains of
livestock and fish, and improved production and technologies reach to the farmers.

India is among the largest manufacturers of farm equipment like tractors, harvesters and fillers. it accounts for nearly
one-third of the overall tractor production globally. Your Company has a wide range of agricultural producis ranging
from Sprinklers, Bio-ferfilizer & natural nuirients, HOPE and PVC pipes, efc. which has coninbuted significantty in
the financial position of the Company. The revenue from the Agro division of the Company amounted fo Rs. 22,742
Lacs during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022

Strength & Opportunities in the Agricultural Industries:

Large poputation and rising urban and rural income have added to growth in demand for agricuiture prodocts .
Changing lifestyle and increasing expenditure on health and nuirifional foods have also added to growth in the
agricultural sector.

The Government announced a PLI scheme for the food processing sector with an incentive outlay of Rs 10,900
crore (US $ 1 484 million) over a period of six years from Financial Year 2022

The Krishi UDAN 20 scheme proposes assizftance and incentive for movement of agri-produce by air
transporiation.

In December 2019, the Department of Agriculture, Cooperation and Farmers Welfare created a task force to develop
a complete farmers” database for better planning, monitoring, strategy formulation and smooth implementation of
schemes for the entire country.

a2
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FMCG Sector—

Fast-moving consumer goods (FMCG) sector is India’s fourth-largest sector with household and personal care
accounting for 50% of FMCG sales in India. Growing awareness, easier access and changing lifestyles have been
the key growth drivers for the sector. There are 3 main segments of FMCG iLe. Food & Beverages (F&B ), Healthcare
and Household & personal care. India's increasing intermef penetration and nising digital maturity along with
developing infrastructure has helped to boost onfine transactions. Many FMCG brands pariner with E-COMmMmEernce
platforms such as Dunzo, Flipkart, Grofers and BigBasket to deliver products at the doorstep of consumers during
the COVID-19 pandemic.

Introduction of GST as a unified tax regime will lead to re-gvaluation of procurement and distribution arrangemenis.
The rate of GST lies between 0-18% on services and 0-28% on goods. The GST is not applicable in the products like
milk, rice, eggs, wheats, etc whereas the products like butter, ghee, dry fruits, eic are chargeable to GST with a rate
of 12%.

Your Company also has strong emphasis on FMCG sector with an overall revenue from healthcare division
amounted to Rs. 19735 Lacs during the financial year 2021-22

Strengths and Opportunities in FMCG scctor:

Rising digital connectivity in cities and rural areas is driving the demand for FMCG (through e-commerce porials).
Indian and multinational FMCG players can leverage India as a strategic sourcing hub for cost competifive product
development and manufacturing to cater to international markets.

With the nse in disposable income, mid- and high-income consumers in urban areas have shifted ther purchase
trend from essential to premium products.

Indian consumers are highly adaptable to new and innovabive products which have provided a wider platiomm to new
entrepreneurs.

Leading players of consumer products have a strong distribution network in rural India. They also stand o gain from
the coninbution of technological advances like internet and e-commerce to better logistics

Aluminium Sector -

Aluminum iz the second most used metal in the world after steel with an annual consumption of approximately 65
million tonnes (including scrap). india is the fourth-largest producer of aluminium in the world with a share of around
5.33% of the global aluminium output. Demand for aluminiuom is expected o pick up as the scenario improves for
user indusiries like power, infrastructure and transportation. During the year, India’s primary aluminium demand
grew at an average of 14%. However, overall export sales of aluminium grew by 6% durng F_Y. 2022

Your Company has successfully acquired Vamon Aluminiumm Private Limited (WAPL) under the provisions of
Insolvency & Bankrupicy Code (IBC), 2016 vide an order of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (MCLT),
Mumbai dated 19th January, 2022. The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of VAPL was initiated on
D6th November, 2012 under Section O of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016, wherein Ms_ Tanuja Jalan was
appointed as Interim Resolution Professional {(IRP), who was replaced by Mr.Avil Jerome Menezes.

The manufacturing unit of VAPL is located at Rainagirni MIDC and is spread owver the 11 acres of land. VAPL is
engaged in manufacturing and supply of Aluminium alloy, Casting Extrusion, Steel Forging, High Pressure Die
Casting, Hot Steel Forging' Machining and Aluminium. CIAN already has a Manufacturing unit for aluminium based
products! components, therefore in order to expand the exisling business, it have showed interest in the Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process {CIRF) of VAPL.

Currently, CIAN is under process of complying with the approved order of Hon'ble National Company Law Trbumnal
(NCLT}), Mumbai and the terms mentioned in the Resolution Flan.
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E) Auwuditand Internal Controls -

CIAN has well-established processes and cleariy-defined roles and responsibilities for people al various levels.
This, coupled with adequate internal information systems embedded in business automation sofiware, ensures
proper information flow for the decision-making process. Adherence to these processes is ensured through frequent
internal audits. The Executive Commitiees monitors business operations through regular reviews of performance
vis-a3-vis budgets. An extensive program of intemal audit conducted by the internal audit team, reviewed by the Audit
Committee, and requisite guidelines and procedures augment the internal controls. The intermnal conlrol system is
designed o ensure that financial and other records are refiable for prepanng financial statements and other
information. These procedures ensure that all transactions are properly reporied and classified in the financial
records.

F) Risk Management-

The Company has a well-defined process in place o ensure appropriate identification and treatment of risks. Risk
identification exercise is inter-woven with the annual planning cycle which ensures both regulanty and
comprehensiveness. The identification of risk is done at strategic, business, operational and process levels. While
the mitigafion plan and actions for risks belonging to strategic, business and key critical operafional risks driven by
senior CLAN leadership, for resi of the risks, operafing managers drive the conception and subsequent actioning of
mitigation plans.

The key strategic, business and operational risks which are significant in terms of their impact o the overall
objectives of the Company along with status of mitigation plans are periodically presented and discussed in the
Board Meetings. The Company, through its risk management process, aims to contain the risks within its appetite.
There are norisks which in opinion of the Board threaten the operations and existence of the Company.

G) HumanAsscis-

The Company continued to make significant progress on strengthening HR Processes and Praclices to build
organization for cument as well as future sustainability during the year. The Company focuses on providing individual
development and growth in a professional work cullure that ensures high performance. The Company has
concentrated on enhancing capability of employees that ultimately heips achieving better standards of operafions.
The Company organizes various Seminars for the upgradation of Employees working skills and management of
workload.

H) Forward Looking Statement-

Cautionary Statement Forward-looking statements in the ‘Management Discussion and Analysis’ section are based
on certain assumptions/ expectations of future events and are siated as required by applicable taws and regulations.
Actual results could differ materially from those expressed orimplied. Major factors that could make the difference to
the Company’s operations could be agro-climatic conditions, government policy, domestic & intemational market
conditions and such other factors, which are beyond control of the management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gouri Chandrayan
Place : Nagpur Chairperson
Date : 29th Aogust 2022 DIN:- 07143914
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ANNEXURE E

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
{Pursuant to Reg. 34 of the SEB! (LODR) Reguiations 2015)

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance:

The vision and mission statement of the Company is fo be a word class Agro Indusiry. Sound Corporate
Governance is crifical for enhancing and retaining invesior trust Your corporation believes that Corporate
Govemance is a key element in improving the economic efficiency of a firm. Good Corporate Governance also
helps to ensure that organization take into account the interests of a wide range of constiluencies, as well as
communifies. Your Company abide by transparency and full accountability of Management on various issues
pesiaining to the Company's business thereby pmoiecting the interest of the shareholders. Your Company
believes that sound ethical practices, transparency in operations and fimely disclosures go a long way in
enhancing long-term shareholders value while safeguarding the interest of all the stakeholders. Good
govemance enables the Company fo operate in an ethical manner, meet business expectations and fulfill its
social responsibiliies.

As per the reguirements of Regulation 34 read with Chapter IV and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligabons and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {(hereinafter referred as ‘Listing Regulations™), the Directors
thereby present the Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 31st March, 2022

2. Board of Directors :

CIAN Board has an optimum mix of Executive and Non-Execufive Direclors in line with the applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Listing Reguiations. The Board of Directors of the Company
consists of Professionals and Technically qualified Individuals. The Board works through its various committees
constituted fo oversee specific operabional areas. There are four {4) committees constituted by the Board of
Directors namely Audt Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committes, Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The toial strength of Board as on March 31, 2022
Six (6) Directors including One (1) Promoter Directors, Two (2) non promoter {Non-Executive) non Independent
Director and Three {3) Independent Directors including One (1) Women Director.

a8) Compositio n: The Board of Directors of the Company as of March 31, 20 22 consisted of:

Non-Executive Directors Executive Directors
Mr. Ravindra Boratkar - Non-Promoter Director
Mr. Anandrao Raut - Independent Director
Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan - Independent Woman Director
Mr. Pramod Borawar — Independent Director
Mr. Jaykumar Vamma  — MNon-Promoter Director

b) Meetings of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors met 10 times during the year under review on foll  owing dates:

Mr. Nikhil Gadkari — Managing Director

() 23" April, 2021 (i) 30™ June, 2021 (i) 19™ July, 2021
(iv) 24™ July, 2021 (v) 04™ August, 2021 (vi) 13" August, 2021
(vii) 30™ August, 2021 (viii) 12 November, 2021 (ix) 01% January, 2022
(x) 14™ February, 2022

35
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The meetings are conducted in compliance with the provisions of Secretarial Standard-1 on "Meetings of the Board of
Directors™, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India {ICS1). As stipulated, the gap between two consecutive
meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days as the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) and 55-1
issued by the ICS1. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

The Independent Directors have submiited declarations that they meet criteria of Independence laid down under the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and the Listing Regulafions and have confirmed that they do not hold directorship more
than the prescribed limits under applicable regulations. The maximum tenure of independent direciors is in compliance
with the Act. The Company has also issued formal appointiment letiers to all the Independent Directors in the manner
provided under the Act read with the Rules framed thereunder. None of the Independent Direclors has any other material
pecuniary relationship or transacton with the Company, its Promoters, iis Directors or its senior management personnel,
which would affect their Independence.

The details of BOD's altendance at each Board Meeting and at the previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) along with the
number of Directorships and Memberships/Chairmanships held in various Committees. in other Public companies as on
31" March, 2022 is given below :

Mame of the Ma. of Board | Attendance M. of Nao. of Committes M. of Inter 5
Dlirectors Meetings at Last Diirectorships in | position held in shares/ relation
AGM* other Public other Mublic convertible | among
|- _ Companies __Companies instruments | Directors
- Held [Attended Chabrman|Member Chairman|Member held )
Mr. Nikhil Gadkan Not
Managing Direclor | 19 10 Yes 0 i i i d Related
Mr. Ravindra - Mok
Boratkar Dhrector 10 L Yes 0 G ¢ 0 o0 Related
Mir. Anandrao Raut Mok
Independent Direetor | 1 o i d Y : a ! Related |
Mira, Gotl Mat
Chandrayan ] 1 Yea 0 0 il } 0 Kelated
_ndependent Director)  § = i : T
Mr. Pramod Bor awar Mok
Independent Director 0 1 ves ¢ 4 Y v s Related
Mr. Javkumar Varma Mool
Mon-Execubive 10 10 Yog 4] 1 ] 1] 1] Related
Directar

* Al the members of the Board of Directors atiended the last Annual General Mesting ("AGM”) of the Company held
on 30" September, 2021 through Video Conference (VC).

NOTE:

1. Directorships held by Directors in respeci of Private Limited companies, companies incorporated under Section
8 ofthe Companies Act, 20113 and foreign companies have not beenincluded.
2. Positionin Audit Committee and Stakeholder’s Relationship Commitiee alone are considered for the purpose.

3. None of the Directors is @ member of more than Ten Committees and Chairman of more than Five Committees
[as specified in Regulation 26 of Listing Regulations] across all the companies in which they are directors.

4. None of the Independent Director serves as an Independent Director in more than seven listed companies [as
specified in Regulation 25 of Listing Regulations).

5. Thenecessary guorumwas present for all the meetings.

6. During the year, information as mentioned in Part A of Schedule Il of the SEBI Listing Regulations, has been
placed before the Board for its consideration.

7. As required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Reguiations and Secretaral Standard 2, parficulars of
Directors seeking appointmentire-appointment at this AGM are given in the Annexure to the Notice of this AGM.
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With an objective of efficient and smooth operations, the Board has constituted vanous Committees. These
commitiees are responsible to decide upon and execute vanous routine maltters and such other decisions as the
Board may authorize. The draft minutes of the proceedings of each Commitiee meeting duly initialed by the
Chairman of the respective Committee Meeting are circulated to the members of the respective Committee for their
comments and thereafter, confirmed by the respective Committee in its next meeting. The terms of reference of each
commitiee has been approved by the Board.

Currently the Company has the following Four {4) Committees of the Board:
i} Audit Commitiee
i) MNominaton & Remuneration Committee
iy Stakeholder's Relationship Committee
iv) CSRCommittee

The Audit Committee of the Directors considers matters generally specified in the SEBI (LODR} Regulations 20151.e.
suggesting o the Board of Directors, the accounting policies and procedures, Accounfing Standards fo be
implemented.

The Audit Committee held Five {5) meetings during the financial year under review on 30-06-2021, 13-08-2021, 12
11-2021, 0N-01-2022 and 14-02-2022_ As sfipulated, the gap between any two meetings of the committee did not
exceed one hundred and twenly days as the provisions of the Act and the necessary quorum was present for all
mestings.

The composition, meetings and attendance of members of the Committes at meetings were as follows:

No. of Meetings
| MName of Member Status Designation
Held | Attended
- Mr. Anandrao Raut Independent Non Executive Director Chairman 5 5
| Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan | Independent Non Executive Director Member 5 5
: Mr. Ravindra Boratkar | Non-Independent Mon Executive Director Member 5 5
Mr. Pramaod Borawar Independent Mon- Executive Director Member 5 5

The Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee. The Chairman of
the Audit Committee was present at the previous Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Extract of Terms of Referonce ;

The Committes is constituted in terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulafion 18 of Listing
Reqgulations which exercises the powers and discharges the funclions as stipulated under the applicable faws. The
Committee also undertakes and reviews such matiers as may be delegated by the Board from time to time.

= Owversight of financial reporiing process.

=  Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval.

= Evaluafion of internal financial controls and risk management systems

=  Recommendation forappointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company.

= Approve policies inrefation to the implementation of the Insider Trading Code and to supervise implementation of the
SAMme

a
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The Board of Directors has constituted a Remuneration Commitiee for the purpose of deciding appointment! re-
appointment of Managing Directors! Yhole Time Directors elcand remuneration and compenzation payable o them.

Dwring the financial vear under review there was One (1) meeting of Momination & Remuneration Committee held on
01-01-2022. The composition, meeting and attendance of members of the Commitiee at meetings were as follows:

No. of Meetings
| Name of Member Status | Designation -— |
Held | Attended
Mr. Anandrac Raut Independent Mon Executive Director Chairman 1 1
Mrs, Gouri Chandrayan | Independent Non Executive Director Member 1 1
Mr. Ravindra Boratkar | Non-Independent Non Executive Director Member 1 1
Mr. Pramod Borawar Independent Mon- Executive Director Member 1 1

The Company Secretary & Compliance Officerof the Company acts as Secretary tothe Committes.
Extract of Terms of Reforence :

The Committee is duly constituled as per the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of
the Listing Regulations. The Committee is empowered fo formulate the Remuneration Policy which includes the
criteria for qualifications, experience, independence and remuneration of Directors, KMP and employees and criteria
for evaluation of Independent Directors and to recommend the appointmentre-appointment.

= Recommend to the Board the setup and composition of the Board and its Commifiees.

. Recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of Directors and Key Managenal Personnel.

= Support the Board and Independent Directors in evaluation of the perfformance of the Board, its Committees and
individual Directors.

- Recommend to the Board the Remuneration Policy for Directors, executive team or Key Managerial Personnel as
well as the rest of employees.

. Owersee familiarization programs for Directors.

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independont Directors:

Im terms of the reguirements of the Act and the Listing Regulations, an annual perfformance evaluation of the Board is
underaken where the Board formally assesses its own performance with an aim to improve the effectiveness of the
Board and the Commitiees.

The Company has a structured assessment process for evaluation of perfformance of the Board, its Commitiees and
individual performance of each Director including the Chairperson. The evaluations are camed out in a confidential
manner and the Directors provide their feedback by rating based on varnous metrics. The performance evaluation
criteria for independent directors is determined by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee.

The Independent Directors at their separate meeting reviewed the perfformance of: Non-Independent Directors and
the Board as a whole, the Chairman of the Company afier taking into account the views of other Direciors, succession
planning, the quality, quantity and timeliness of low of information between the Company management and the Board
that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their dufies.
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Details of Remuneration/Sitting Fees paid to Directors during the Financial Year 2027-22 :

Names Salary Perguisites | Others

Sitting
| Fees
Mr. Mikhil Gadkari 96,30,564.00 — | = - 96,39.564.00

Total

Mr. Ravindra Boratkar — — = = =

Mr. Anandraa Raut — — s =, -

Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan _ — | — — —

Mr. Framod Borawar — - | =— — —

Mr. Jaykumar Varma — — — — —
Total 96,39,564.00 - —_ - 96,39,564.00

The tenure of office of the Executive Director is for 5 years from the respecitive date of appointmentire-appointment
and can be terminated by either party by giving reasonable period of notice in wnfing or as per the ferms of
Agreement.

In order to conserve the resources of the company to further strengthen the financial positicn of the Company,
Directors have waived of their sitling fees for year 2021-22, Also presently, the Company does not have any scheme
to grant stock options either to the Executive Directors or to Employess of the Company.

6. Stakcholder's Relationship Committee

This Commitiee is responsible for the satisfactory redressal of investors' complaints and recommends measures for
overall improvement in the guality of investor services. Especially it looks after grievances of shareholders and
investors Complaints like dematerialisation / rematenalisation of shares, transfer of shares, transmission of shares,
non-receipt of share certificates and/or balance sheet, dividend(s) etc. and timely redressal of their grievance therefo.

During the year under review, the Commitiee held Five (5) mestings on 30-05-2021, 29-07-2021, 02-08-2021, 21-10-
2021 and 28-01-2022 for the approval of fransfer of shares, approval of requesis relating to dematenalization of
shares and all matters incidental or related thereto. The composition, meefiings and attendance of members of the
Committee at meefings were as follows:

| MNo. of Meetings
MName of Member Status Designation
Held ﬁttamfad!
Mrs, Gouri Chandrayan | Independent Mon Executive Director Chairman & b
Mr. Anandrac Raut Independent Non Executive Director Member 5 5
| Mr. Ravindra Boralkar Mon-Independent Non Executive Direclor Member & ]
Mr. Pramod Borawar Indepeandent Mon- Executive Director Member 5 5

The Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee.
Extract of Terms of Reference:

The Committee is duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20
ofListing Regulations.

- Consider and resolve the grievances of security holders.

J Ensure proper controls at Registrarand Share Transfer Agents;

*  Reviewmovementin shareholdings profile.

= Approve transfers, transmissions, dematerialization of shares, issue of duplicate cerificates, change of names efc.,
andto do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as connected therewith.
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Corporate Social Responsibity Committee

This Committee is responsible for formulation and recommends to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility
Paolicy which shall indicate the projecisfactivities to be undertaken by the Company in areas or subject, as specified in
Schedule Vil Reviewing with the CSR management and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on
CSR projectsfactivities underiaken.

During the financial year under review there was One (1) meetings of Corporate Social Responsibilities Commitiee
held on 15-07-2021. The composition, meeting and attendance of members of the Committee at meetings were as
follows:

No. of Meetings
Mame of Member Status | De=signation
Held | Attended
Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan | Independent Non Executive Director Chairman 1 1
Mr. Anandrano Raut Independent Non Executive Director - Member 1 1
Wr. Ravindra Boratkar | Non-Independent Mon Executive Director | Member 1 1
Mr, Pramod Borawar Independent Non- Executive Director _ Member 1 1

Extract of Terms of Reforence:

The Commitiee is duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 o oversee and
give direction to the Company's CSR activities.

Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities;

Monitorimplementafion and adherence to the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time;

Prepare a transparent monitoring mechanism for ensuring implementation of the projects! programmes [ activities
proposed to be undertaken by the Company;

o review CSR projects with a view to ensure that they are in line with the CSR cbjectives and the TSR and
Sustainability Policy of the Company and are aligned with Schedule VIl of the Act;

toreview the annuwal CSR budget and recommend the same o the Board of Directors for approval;

providing guidance in the manner in which the C5R projecis underiaken by the Company could make an impactful
intervention across the communities in which the Company operates; and

Suchother activities as the Board of Directors may determine from time to ime.

Status of Investors’ Complaints (Ason 31st March, 2022):

| At the beginning of | Received during the | Resolved during the | Pending at the End
| the year year | year of the year
[0 3 | 3 0

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 25(3) of Listing
Requlations, a separate meeting of the iIndependent Directors of the Company was held on 15th July, 2021 to review
the performance of Mon-independent Directors {including the Chairman) and the Board as whole and to ensure the
system devised for checking the flow of information between the Board and the Management is operating effectively
and vice versa.
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i) The details of location & time of last throe Anneal General Meetings of the Company are as follows:

ii)

Year Venue Maode Date Time

The venue of the masting was deamed to ba Video

the Registered Office of the Company at 4™ Conference! .
e, Floor, Gupta Tower, Science College Road, Othar Audio- 307 Smphanber, 3074 120000,

Civil Lines Nagpur - 440001 izual means

The venua of the meating was deemead fo be Video

the Registersd Office of the Company al 4™ | Conferance! ih _
g Floor, Gupta Tower, Science College Road, Oither avdio- P el <l 11:00 AM

Civil Lines Magpur - 440001 visual means

Sidnivinayak Celebration, Opp. MIT Garden, ; i 5

2018-19 Ring Road, Trimurti Nagar, Nagpur - 440022 Physical 28" September, 2019 11:00 AM

Details of Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings are as undor:

Date Purpoze of Special Resolution

30" Saptamber, 2021

Mo Special Resolution was proposed ar passed,

30" Decembar, 2020

Ma Special Resolution was proposed or passed.

- zen September, 2018

Mo Special Resolution was proposed or passed,

iii} Postal Ballot/EGM conducted during the year:

1.

12,

Mo Special Resolution was proposed through Postal Ballot during the financial year 2021-22. None of the businesses
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing a Special Resolution through
Postal ballot. No Extra-ordinarny General Meeting was held during the financial year 2021-22.

Certificate by CEQICFD:

As required under Regulation 17(8) of Listing Regulations, a ceriificate from the CEO and CFO of the company
certifying that the financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements represent
a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs. The said cerificate is Annexed to and forms part of the Annual Report.

The said cerificate is enclosed as an Annexure to this Report.

Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice;

As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015 as amended from time to time, a cerlificate has been received from Kaustubh Moghe, Practising Company
Secretaries, that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Caorporale Affairs or any such statutory authority. The certificate is enclosed as an Annexure o this Report.

13. Recommendation by Committoe:

The Board has accepted all recommendations from all the commitiees of the Board, which is mandatonly required,
during the financial year under review.

14. Disclosure with respect to Demat Suspense AccountiUnclaimed Suspense Account:

The Company does not have any of its securities lying in dematiunclaimed suspense account arising out of
public’/bonus fmight ssues as at 31st March, 2022, Hence, the particulars relaling o aggregate number of
shareholders and the outstanding secunties in suspense account and other related matiers does not anse.

4
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15. Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors:

M/!s. P G Joshi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Nagpur (Firm Registration No. 104416W) has been appointed as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company. The particular of payment of Stalutory Auditors’ fees, on consolidated basis is given
below:

(Rs. in Lakh)
| Particulars | Amount |
Services as statutory auditors {including quarterly audits) | 11.00
| Tax Audit | 2.00
Re-imbursement of oul-of-pocket expenses | -
| Total | 13.00

16. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

a. MNumberof complaints Filed during the financial year - Nil
b. MNumberof complaints Disposed off during the financial year - NA
c.. MNumber of complaints Pending as on end of the financial year- Nil

17. Directors Familiarization Programme:

Over the years, the Company has developed a robust familiarisation process for the newly appointed Directors with
respect to their roles and responsibilities, way ahead ofthe prescription of the regulatory provisions. The process has
been aligned with the requirements under the Act and other related regulations. A formal induction programme for
new Directors and an on-going familiarisation process with respect to the business/working of the Company, the
Company’s business model for all Directors is a major contributor to familiarise the Directors with the dynamics of the
cement industry to facilitate their engagement in meaningful deliberations and in taking informed decisions.

Pursuant to Regulafions 25(7) and 46 of the Listing Regulations, Details of familiarization program imparted to
Independent Directors are available on the Company’s website.

18. Confirmation on Independent Directors:

In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors of the Company fulfill the conditions specified in the Listing
Reguiations and are independent of the management of the Companmy.

19. Detailed reasons forthe Resignation of an Independent Director:
During the year under review, no Independent Director has resigned from the Board of the Company.

20. DISCLOSURE:

A. Related Party Transactions.:
The Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions and on dealing with Related Party
Transaciions, in accordance with relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the provisions of
Regutation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.
The related party transactions during the financial year 2021-22 were on Arm'’s Length Basis and in Ordinary course
of Business. The fransactions with the related parfies, as per the requirements of the Indian Accounting Standard

(Ind-AS) 24, are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual Report. There are no materially
significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company atlarge.
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Audit Committee had indentified the related parties with whom transactions which are of freguent/ regular! repetitive
nature are fransacted in nomal course of business of the Company. Audit Committee have grated standing pre-
approvall omnibus approval for transactions with such related parties o be entered during the year under review.
Transactions entered with related parfies during the year under review under the said pre-approvall omnibus
approval were reviewed by the Audit Committee Weblink of our Company’'s policy on dealing with refated party
iranzactions is (hitp:{/cianindustries. com/pdi/policy-on-dealing-with-related-party-transaction. pdf)

B. Subsidiary Companies

The Company does not have any materal non-listed Indian Subsidiary companies, whose tumover or net worth {paid
up capital and free reserves ) exceeds 20% of the consalidated turmowver or net worth respeciively, ofthe Company.

The requirements with respect to subsidiaries in terms of Regulation 24 of the Listing Regulations have been
complied with by the Company. The major updates about the unlisted subsidiary companies are regularly presented
to the Audit Committee and the Board in addifion to the key points which are taken up in the avdit committee/ board
meeting of subsidianies

C. Disclosure of Accounting Standards:

Pursuant to SEB| Circular dated Sth July, 2016, the Company has adopied Indian Accounting Standards {"Ind AS™)
and accondingly the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the Ind AS 34 Interim Financial Reporting prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India

D. Statutory Compliance, Penaltics and Strictures related to Capital Market:

There were no instances of material non-compliance and no stnctures or penalties were imposed on the Company
either by SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any statutory authonties on any matter related to capital markets during the last

three years.
E. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements:

The Company has complied with all other Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to {i) of sub-reguiation 2 of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations and necessary disclosures thereof
have been made in this report.

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements laid down by Lisling Regulaions. The Company has
also complied with the requirements of Part G (Corporate Governance Report) of sub-paras (2) to (10) of Schedule
of the Listing Regulafions.

The Company has also complied with some of the non mandatory requirements such as Separate posts of Chairman
and Managing Director, Reporting of Intemal Auditor directly to the Audit Commitiee.

The Auditors Cerificate on Compliance with provisions related fo Corporate Governance as shipulated in Schedule V
(E)ofListing Regulations by the Company is-also annexed to this report

F. Vigil Mechanism [ Whistlo Blower Policy :
The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and hence formulated a Whistie Blower Policy to
establish a wvigll mechanism for Directors and employees of the Company o report concems about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. This will ensure
fraud-free work & ethical environment.

We affirm that during the financial year 202 1-22, no employee or director was denied access to the Audit Committes.
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21. Means of Communication:

Your Company disseminates timely information about its operations, business and financial performance to stock
exchanges, shareholders and society at large. The quariedy/half yeary/yearly Financial Resulis are sent to BSE
Limited immediately after they are approved by the Board in their meeting. Financial Results are generally published
in the national Daily newspaper “Indian Express” in English and Local Marathi Daily "Loksatta®, which are widely
circulated. The Company does not furnish the information fo each shareholder individually. The resulls are posted on
Company'swebsiie and BSE Limited i.e. www_ bseindia.com.

The Company's website hitpZ/'www cianindustries.com { is updated perodically to include information on new
developments. The Company has not made any presentations [ press release o Insfitutional Investors or o the
Analysts during the year under review.

22. Details of ufilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as
specificd under regulation 32 (Ta):

During the financial year 2021-22, the Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified
insttutions placement.

23. General Sharcholders'Information:
a} Annual General Mecting:

Annual General Mesting of the Company will be held on 3(th day, Sepiember, 2022 at 11.30 am., through Video
conferencing (VC)}/ Other Audio Visual means (QAVM

b} Financial Year:tst Apnlto 31stMarch

c) Financial Calendar ({Tentative):

Resulls for Quarter ended on June 2022 ;| 129 August 2022

Annual General Meeting = | 30" Beptember 2022

Results for the Quarter ending on September 2022 I | Second Week of November 2022
Results for the Quarter ending on December 2022 : | Second Week of February 2023
Results for the quarter ending on March 2023 = | Forth Wesk of May 2023

d} Dateof Book Closure:

Friday, 23rd September 2022 to Friday, 30th September 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General
Meeting.

¢) Listingon Stock Exchange:

The Company's Shares have been listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai under Scrip Code Mo.
519477.

The Company has paid listing fees to the stock exchanges and annual custodial fees 1o the depositories for the
financial year 2021-22

f) Dematerialisation of Securities:

The Company is registered with both NSDL & CDSL for Dematerialization of its shares and have obiained 151N
INEOSZVD1 019 for its equity shares listed on BSE Limited.
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g} Share Transfer System:

At present, Majorty of the shares of the Company are in Demat mode and acliviies relating to transfer of shares are
handled by Big Share Services Private Limited our RTA i.e. Reqgistrar & Transfer Agent On receipt of the transfer
request, our RTA, verifies the request & documents received. If the transfer deeds along with Share cerificates in
physical form are found in order, it is submitted to Share Transfer Committes of the Directors for its consideration.
Upon approval by the commitiee, necessary comection is made in Members' Register and then the Share Cerificates
are dispatched to the transferees by our RTA. For this purpose, near about 15 days period is taken for completion of
the transfer. For this purpose the SEBI Guidelines, provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 and of Companies
Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company are generally followed. The Company obtains from a Company
Secretary in Practice haff yearly ceriificate of compliance with the share transfer formalilies as required under
Reguiation 40(%) of the Listing Regulaions, and filesa copy of the same with the Stock Exchange.

Howewer, as per SEBI Nofification No. SEBILAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June-8, 2018 and further amendment vide
Notification Mo. SEBULAD-NROVGMN/2018/43 dated November 30, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of securities
(except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from April 1, 2019 unless the
securities are held in the dematerialised form with the depositories. Therefore, Shareholders are requested to take
action to dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company, promipily.

h) Sharcholding Pattern:

i. Categorios of Shareholding as onMarch 31, 2022:

As on 31% March 2022
Category No. of % of | No. of Shares % of Share
Shareholders | Shareholder | held holding
| Promoters 73 112 | 20550770 | 7343
Mutual Funds, Fl, Flis, FPIs 5 .08 . 55,500 | .20
Individual Shareholders 6049 9280 | 6305117 | 2253
Bodies Corporale a9 0.60 | 414952 | 148
"NRI's & Overseas Eﬂrpu_rata | | |
Bodies 347 5.32 653,368 | 2.33
Public Others (Clearing Members) 5 0.08 . 6,188 0.02
| Total 6518 100 2,79,85,895 100

ii. Distributionof Shareholding (in Rs.) as on 31st March, 2022 was as follows:-.

Shareholding of Nominal

T Shareholders | Total No. Shares | Share Amount | e Ry
1 5000 5749 £9.0714 7905570 28248
5001 10000 ' 380 5.9560 34450920 1.2313
10001 20000 170 2.5062 2629460 0.9396
20001 30000 49 0.7483 1250930 0.4470
30001 | 40000 20 1 B3054 | 716200 |  0.2559
40001 50000 17 0.2586 807240 0.2884
50001 100000 28 04276 2232120 0.7976
100001 | 9999999999 75 © 11454 | 260871510 | 93.2154
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Market Price Data: High/ low, Number of shares traded during each month in the year 2021-22:

Month Cpan Price High Price Low Price Close Price Tradaed Quantify
Apnl - 21 -1-E.:r'5 . 46,75 33,35 36.65 14650 a
May - 21 V.75 40.85 4.5 AR 17341
o - 21 38 4145 a9 3845 205246
Jud - 4035 524 a4.85 508 1B¥ETT
Allg =21 508 53 40,85 43 65 TT003
Sap- 21 44 5 48.03 38,05 418 H2288
Qel=21 418 47.8 38,80 41 41661
Moy = 21 43.05 45.9 39,65 44.9 83368
Dec-21 A B4.65 - 42 54,85 122672
Jan-22 6735 B1.15 - 56.35 74.55 2BGEEH
Feb - 22 TH.AS Bé g . yo.8 i 73 154586
Iar - 22 Ta Th.5 B1.1 BB BS TEIAT

*Note : Indicates monthiy prices & volume. Source — Websites: BSE Lid. (www_bseindia com)

Performance of the Share Price of the Company in comparison to the BSE Sensex :
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Registrar and Share Transfer Agent :- M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, is acting as the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agenis for the shares of the Company held in both physical and electronic modes. All comespondence with
regard o share fransfers and matiers related therewith may directly be addressed to the Share Regisirar and
Transfer Agents at the address given below:- Bigshare Services Private Limited Mew Address :Office No. 56-2, Bth
Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400033

Maharashira India.
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k) ADRs! GDRs : As on 31st March, 2022, the Company has not issued any GDRIADRWarrants or any convertible
instruments/securities.

I) Warks (Plant Location):

- The Solvent Extraction Ptant and Vegetable Oil Refinery of the Company are located at Kolari Road, near Village
Bhuyar Kolar, Taluka Chimur, Dist. Chandrapur-442303, MH, India

* Spices & Detergent plant at Sonapar, Posi -Dhapewada, Taluka - Kalmeshwar, Nagpur-24 1501, MH, India.

= Aluminum Hot Roliing Mill Installed at Plot Moo A-111, MIDC Kalmeshwar, Dist. Nagpur-441501, MH, India

m) Service of documents through electronic mode:
As a part of Green Inifiafive, the members who wish o receive the nofice/documents through e-mail, may kindly
imtimate their e-mail address to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Bigshare Services Pyt Lid. orio
the Company at infoi@cianindustries.com’ or fill up the Email Updation Form and send tothe Company.

23. Matrix/Chart setfing out the core skills/expertisc/competence of the Board of Directors of the Company
The Board compnses of qualified members who possess required skills, experiise, experience and compeiencies
that allow them o make effective confributions to the Board and its Committees. The Members of the Board are
commitied fo ensurng that the Board is in compliance with the highest standands of Corporate Governance. The table

below summarzes the skills, experlise, competencies and attributes which have been identified for the effective
functioning ofthe Company and are currently available with the Board:

Areas of Skills! Expertisel/ Competence/Experience

Name of Director(s) Leadership | General | Operations/ | Technical ' Finance Corporate | Government
Manage | Sales & {Profess] Governance | Regulatery
ment! Marketing onal Affairs
Strategy Bkills

Mr. Nikhil Gadkan ) W \ W B, | | %

| Mrs. Gourl Chandrayan' | \_,.' i Y \u'_ 1“' ) g 4
Mr.Ravindra Boratkar | +/ K N o I y K
Mr.Anandrao Raut ) Y W A El | I
| Mr.Pramod Borawar | I ¥ W | | ]
Mr, Jaykumar Varma ) y N v x y [
24. Address for Comrespondence/ Compliance Officer:
Ms. Shilpa Bhargava
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Registered Office : 4" Floor, Gupta Tower, Science Coliege Road, Civil Lines, Magpur-440001
Ph. Mo. : 0712-2551144 / 1155, Website: www.cianindusiries.com
E-mail : infoi@clanindusiries_com.
Place : Nagpur Forand on behalf of the Board
Date : 29thAugust, 2022
Gouri Chandrayan
Chairperson
DIM - 071435914
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Part of Annexure E

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
[Under Reguiation 17{8) of the SEB/ {Lisfing Obligalion and Disclosure Reguiremenis) Regulations, 2015]

Tao,
The Board of Directors
CIAMAGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

We herehy cerify that for the financial year 2022 1-22 annual accounts, we have reviewed the financial statements and
the cash fiow and that to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materally untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

2 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

3. There are, tothe best of our knowiedge and belief, no tansacBons entered into by the Company during the year 2021
22 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative.

4. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effecfiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and have not
noticed any deficiency that need to be rectified or disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Commitiee

5. Wefurther cerify that -

a. there have been no significant changes in intemal controf over financial reporting during the year;

b. fthere are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year ; and

c. fthere have been no instances of significant fraud, of which we have become aware, involving management or an
employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control systems.

Date : 30th May 2022 Sunecet Pande Rajendra Zade
Place : Magpur Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
48
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Part of Annexure E

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedufe V Para C clause (10){i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Reguiremenis) Reguiations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

CIAN AGROINDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIMN - L15142MH 1985PLC0O37493

ReqgAdd - 4th Floor, Gupta Tower, Science College Road,
Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440001

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, refurns and disclosures received from the Directors of CLAN
AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED having CIN L15142MH1985PLC037493 and having
regisiered office at 4th Floor, Gupia Tower, Science College Road, Civil Lines, Nagpur-440001 (hereinafter refermed
to as 'the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Cerlificate, in accordance
with Regulation 34{3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub dause 10(i) of the Securties Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the venfications (including Directors ldentification
MNumber (DIN) status at the porial www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessany and explanations fumished to us by the
Company &its officers,

I hereby cerdify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated befow for the Financial Year ending
on 31ist March, 2022 have been debamed or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory
Authority

5r. No. | Mame of Director OIM Date of appointment in Company
01 Mr. Nikhil Nitin Gadkari 00234754 01/01/2017
(2 Mrs. Gouri Dilip Chandrayan 07143814 0032015
-_JDE Mr.‘ﬁavindra Vidyadhar Boratkar Uﬂﬁéﬂm 35}531":2[_]32
{14 Mr. Anandrac Maotiram Raut 01936684 00342015
05 Mr. Pramod Bhaskarrao Borawar 02014308 21032021
06 Mr. Jaykumar Ramesh Varma 00489792 21032021

*“The Date of Appointment is as per MCA Portal

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / confinuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these based onour venfication.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducied the afiairs of the Company.

Date : 08th August 2022 For Kaustubh Moghe and Associates
Place : Nagpur Practicing Company Secretaries
Kaustubh Mogheo

Froprietor

FCS. Mo. 10603 & CoP No_12486
LDIN - FO1060300007 60357
Unigue Code : S2022MHB49200
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Part of Annexure E

Certificate on Corporate Governance

To,

The Members,

CIAN AGROINDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN: L15142MH1985PLCO3T493

RegAdd : 4th Floor, Gupta Tower,

Sclence College Road,

Civil Lines  Magpiir - 440001

| have oxamincd all relevant records of CLAN Agro Industnes & Infrastructure Limited (*Company™) for the purposo of cerdifying
complance of the condiion of Corporate Governance as prescribed the SEBI (Listing Obligabons and Disclosure
Requirermoents) Reguiation 2015 (“the Listing Regulaions™) for the firancial yoar ended on 31st March 2022, | have obtainoed
all the information and explanations, which © the best of my knowledge and boeliel woere nocessary for the purpose of
cenification.

The comphanca of the conditions of Corporate Governanco is the rosponsibiity of the managemont. My cxamination was
limited to the procedene and implementation thereof.

Omn the basis of my examination of the records procedure, explanations and informaton furmishod, | certify it the Cormpainy
has complied with all the mandatory condithons of the Corporate Govermance, as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 and clause
(k) 1o (i) of Regukation -1.E'[21 and Paragraphs C, O & E of Scheduls V of the Listing Regulations during the year endoed 315l
March 2022

This Certificate is nither 2n assurance as o the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectivencss with which
thie managoment s conducted the affairs of the Compaiy.

Date : 08th August 2022 For Kaustubh Moghe and Associates
Place : Nagpur Practicing Company Secretaries
Kaustubh Moghe

Froprietor

FCS. No. 10603 & CoPF No.12436
UDIN : FO106030000231670
Unigque Code : S202Z2MHE849200
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ANNEXURE F
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The information reguired under Section 197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remunerafion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

a.  The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for
the financial year.

. Ratio to Median Remuneration d
Mame of the Directors Designation this snipliyses of he Compay
Mr. Nikhil Gadkan Managing Director 52162

b. The perentage increase in remuneration of each direcior, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary in the financial year:

Sr. | Name of Director  (Executive) | KMP Designation % of increase in
No. remuneration

1 Mr. Nikhil Gadkari Managing Director Nil

2 Mr. Suneat Pande Chief Executive Officer | 5%

3 Mr. Rajendra Zade Chief Financial Officer 10%

4 Ms. Shilpa Bhargava Company Secretary 10%

c.. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:

During the financial year Company continued to be on revival curve and company has continued to increase its
employee strength. Therefore althouegh there is considerable increase in the Company's performance it cannot
be comparad with increase in remuneration of its employees as number of employees in employment of the
Company continues to change during the year.

d. The Company has 103 permanent Employees on the roll of the Company as on 31" March, 2022

e. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managernal

remunarabion:

During the financial year Company continued to be on revival curve and company has continued to increase its
employee strength. Therefore aithough there is considerable increase in the Company’s performance it cannol
be compared with increase in remuneration of its employees as number of employees in employment of the
Company continues to change during the year and there was no change in the salary of Directors. Inereasea in
the salaries of Key Managerial personnel is in cormrelation with the improved performance of the Company.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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ANMNEXURE H

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

CIANAGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN: L15142ZMH13B5PLC0O37493

RegAdd: 4th Floor, Gupta Tower, Science Coliege Road,
Civil Lines, Magpur 440001

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence bo good
corporate practices by Cian Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter called "the Company”™). The
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/stahutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Baszed on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records
maintained by the company and alzo the information provided by the Company. its officers, agents and authorized
represematives during the conduct of Secretanal Audit, | hereby report that in miy opinion, the company has, during
the audit period coverng the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 ("Audit Period’) generally complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 according fo the provisions of:

The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act)and the rules made thereunder;
The Securities Contracts (Regulafion) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;
The Deposilories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the exient of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investiment and External Commercial Borrowings (applicable o the
company during the audit period);

The following Regulafions and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1892 ('SEBIAct’);

The Securities and Exchange: Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

The Secuniies and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading } Regulations, 2015;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2018 (Not applicable to the company during the audit period);
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The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulaions, 2014; - (Not
applicable to the company during the audit perod ).

The Securifies and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securifies) Regulations, 2008 (Mot
applicabie fo the company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar fo an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
18993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client, - {Not applicable to the company dunng the audi
period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; - (Not applicable
to the company during the audit period)

The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secunties) Regulations, 1998;-{Mot applicable to the
company during the audit period), and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulafions, 2015,

A= informed to us, there are no other Sector specific laws which are specifically applicable to the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following

Secretarial Standards issued by The Instiiute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges and The SEBI (Listing
Obhigations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Dwring the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act. Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. menfioned above subject to the following observations:

Sr. Compliance Regquiremont Deviations
No (Regulations! circulars guidelines
including specific clause)

01 Regqgulation 31({2) of SEBI Listing Obligation | Company 100% promoter holding not in Demat form.
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation Oul of total 2,.05,50,770 Equity shares 2,01, 30 870
2015 requires 100% of Promoter and Equity shares are in Demat form as on 3 March 2022,
Promoters Group o bedematenalised form.

02 Efiling with Registrar of Companies (RoC), | Non-Compliance to the extenl of filing of eform CRA
under relevant provision of Compaies Act for filing Cost Audit Report, eform MG 4 Tor filing
2013 Resolution with the Registrar, eform DIR2 for
Regularization of Directors and eform ME In due time.

| further report that,

The Board of Direcltors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Execufive Directors,
Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors as on 31.03.2022.

Az per the Information provided by the management, adeguaie notices were given fo all direciors to
schedule the Board Meelings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance and a system exisis for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting.

All the decisions in the board meetings were camed through by majority while there were no dissenting
member's views and hence not captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

All decisions of the Board and Committees were camied with requisite majority.
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viii. 1hawve relied on the information and representation made by the Company and itz Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws, and Regulafions to the
Company.

. lurther report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company
has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Audiors
and other designated professionals.

x.  liurther report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operafions of the Company tomonitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, requiations and guidelines

uw.  lfurther report that, during the audit penod the Company had no specific events/actions having a major bearing
on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above refemmed laws, regulations, guidelines, standards efc.

Date : 08th August 2022 For Kaustubh Moghe and Associates
Place : Nagpur Practizsing Company Secretarics
Kaustubh Moghe

Proprictor

FCS.No10603 & Co P No 12486
UDIM: FO10603D000761012
Unique Code: S2022MHE49200

This Report i= to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - 1 and forms an integral part ofthis
report.
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ANNEXURE - 1
(to the Secretarial Audit Report)

To,

The Members,

CIANAGROINDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN:-L15142MH1385PLC0374593

Regidd : 4th Floor, Gupta Tower, Science College Road,
Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440001

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 31st MARCH, 2022 is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these Secretanial Records based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obiain reasonable assurance about the
commectness of the contents of the Secretanal records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that comrect
facts are reflected in the Secretarial records. | believe that the processes and pracltices, | followed provide a
reasonable basis for miy opinion.

| have not verified the comectness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4)  Wherever required, | have obiained the Management representation about the compliance of Laws, Rules and
Regulations and happening of evenis efc.

2] The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules. Regulations, Standards is the
responsibility of the Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on lest basis.

6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as o the fuiure viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Date : 08th August 2022 For Kaustubh Moghe and Associates

Place : Nagpur Practising Company Sccretaries

Kaustubh Moghe

Proprictor

FCS.No10603 & Co P No 12486
UDIN: FO10803D000761012
Unigue Code: S202ZMHB49200

8T
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Annexure |

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities
[Pursuanl to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies {(Corporate Socal Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 [Induding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the tme being in forca])

1.  Brief oulling on CSRE Policy of the Company: The policy lays down the crilena to be followed during sohoction
and planning of a CS5R aclvity and while choosing the area of implementation of CSR projects. Our CSR
Policy aims to provide a dedicated approach lo community developmenl in the arcas of improving
hoaithcare infrastructure, supporting primary oducation, rehabilitating the destitule, - abandoned women and
children, preserving Indian anl and culfture, removing  mainutrtion, rural development, and contrbulo to the
sustainable developmont of socicty and environment, and o make our planct a boetter place for futurc
genoralions.

2. Composition of CSR Commiftes: Thoe Committos is duly constituted as por the provisions of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 201 3 to oversoe and give directon lothe Company’s CSR activitios.

Hama of Director Desipnation’ Nature of Directorship Humbsr of mestings of| Number of mestings of C5R
C5R Committes hald | Commities stiended during
during the yaar tha year
s, Gourd Chandrayan Chairman - Independant Non Executive Direcior 1 1
M. Anandrac Raul Member - independent Nan Execulive Director i 1
M. Ravirdra Boratkar Mamber - Hon-Independerd hon Executive Direchar 1 1
M, Pramod Borawar Member - independent Mon- Exeoutive Direcior 1 1

3. Provide the wobink where Composition of CSR committoe, GSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on thewobsile of tha Company - htlpsdhweww.canindustnes. comdcompliance.

4. Provide the dotails of Impact assessment of CSR projects camod out in pursuance of Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, i applicable {(attach the report) - Not
Applicabile

5  Detals of the amounl available for sol off in pursuance of Rule T(3) of the Compantes (Corporate Sockal
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for sol off for the financial year, if any - Not
Applicable

6. Awverage MNel Profil of the Company as per Seclion 135(5) olthe Companies Act, 2013 - Bs_ 497 94 L akhs

Sr. Mo Particulars Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
a Two parcenl ol average nel profil of the company as par Seclion 135(5) of the | 99588
Companies Act, 2013
b Surplus ansing oul of the CSR projects or programimes o acliviles ol the -
pravious financial years
G: Amount reguired (o be sal ofl for the linancal year, il any -
d. Tolal CS5R obl n for the linancial year (fa+fbic) - 9.9588

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amourt spent for AMOUNT UNSPENT (IN RS.)
the Financial Year Tota Amourt ransfemed to Amount transfemed fo any fund specified under
(Rs. in Lakhs) Unspent CSR Account as per Schedue VIl as per second proviso fo Secion 135 (5)
Seckion 135(5)
Amount Date of transfer Name of the Amourt Date of transfor
Fund
BG.ET NIL NA NA ML | NA
58
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(b} Details el CSR amount spenl against ongoing projects for the financisl yvear: NIL
() Details of CSR amount spent other than ongoing projocts for the financial year:

Sr. | Name of ttem from tha | Logal | Location of the Project | Amount Moda of - Moda of
Ng | e list of area spant for | implomentation | implamentation -
Project activities in {¥es! the Direct [YesNa), | Through implemanting
Schedule W Ko, project | agency.
ta the {in Rs.},
At |
State: Desirict Mame | GSR
| raqistration
e TR e EEVITIESRTRYTEL LTSI e . ] Tuirnbar 4
1. | Cowid-18 {1) o (el ¥es | Maharashira | Magpur | 8867 Yes | WA WA |
Rilief Work Lakhs |
i - - - A a |

(d}y AmountspentinAdministrative Overheads: "NIL

(e} Amountspenton impact Assessment, (fapplicablo: NolApplicabloe

{f) Toalamountspent for the Financial Year (Bb+Be+8d+8a). 86 67 Lakhs
(g} Excessamount forsotoff, if any: Nol Applicable

Sr.Mo. Particulars Amaunt [Rs. in Lakhs)
i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5} 4.9588
{m) Total amount spent for the Financial Year BE.GT
(i) Excass amount spent Tor the financeal year [([)-(i}] TH.T1
(il Surpiss arising out of the TSR projects or programmes of aclivites of the previeus
finsenclal years, I any
(¥] Amaunt available for sel off in succeeding financial years i )-{iv)] TH.T1

9. {a)Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding threo financial years: NotApplicable

{b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financkl year for ohgoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
Mol Apphicable

10.  In case of ceallon or acquisitton of capital asset, fumish the detalls relating o the assel so crealod or acquired
through CSR spent in he finandal year (assel wise detadls): Not Applicable

11,  Spedly tho reason(s), if the company has failled 1o spend two por cent of the average nol profit as per Socbion
135(5) ol the Companies Act, 2013: NotApplicable

For and on behalf of the CSR Committoe

Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan Mr. Suneot Pande
Chasrman Chiel Exccutive Officor
CSR Commilioo
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members
CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We: have audited the accompanying financial statements of CLAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited (“the
Company™) which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the Statementof Profit and Loss (including
other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended
and notes to financial statement, including a summary of the Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory
inrformation (hereinafier refemed o as “Financial Statements™).

2, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view,
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepied in India, including Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2022, and its profit & loss, other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows for the yearended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducied our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounfants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are refevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilites in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Koy Audit Mattors

4. Key audit matters ("KAM') are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statemenis of the curmrent penod. These matiers were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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Sr. Description of Why the matter was considered to 2

No. | Koy Audit Matter be ane of most significance in the aodit How the matter was addressed in the audit

A Priperty, Pl As at 31st March 2022, the carrying valee of | As at 31st March 2022, the @rmying value of
and Eguipment

Property, Plant and Equipment was Rs 10,877 48
lacs {as at-31st March 2021: Rs 6810 49 lacs), as
given in Note 2 of the Financial Satements. There
has been revaluation in the velues of class of
Property, Plant and Equipment such as Land, Plant
B Machinery and Building which forms 97% of the
total fited assets of the Company, and are hence
considered to be of one of most significant
matiers in the audit.

Property, Plant and Equipment was Rs.10, 877 48
lacs (as at 31st March 2021: Rs 6810049 lacs), as
given in Note 2 of the Financial Statements. There
has been revaluation in the valees of class of
Property, Plant and Eguipment such as Land, Plant
& Machinery and Building which forms 97% of the
total fixed assets of the Company, and are hence
considered to be of one of most significant
miattersin the audit.

1 The company has acguired one subsidiany

We hawe verified the correctness of the nature

subsidiary company in the current year: On 23rd August | and amounts effected during the period. We have
2021, the Company had invested in Equity | alsoensured the compiiance with the recognition
shares of INBD Express Private Limited, @ | and disclosure requirements of the standard.
company incofporated in India on 215t Ausgust
2021. The percentage of shareholding in the
said company is G0%.
2. On 16th January 2021, the Company had fully
subscribed to the MOA of Hestian Infraproject
Developers Pvi Lud. The holding in the said
subsidiary was diluted during Quarter ended
3ist December 2021. The current
sharehodding as on 31st March 2022 is about
1%,
c Other current The company has paid an amount of Bs. 250 lacs | We have werified the cormectness of the nature
Ay to Varmon ‘Aluminium Private Limited on 18th | andamounts effected during the period. We have
February 2022, The said amount is paid towards | also ensured the compliance with the recognition
Resofution Plan (RP) in Corporate Insolvency | anddisclosure requirements of the standard.
Resolution Process [CIRP). As the RP is accepted,
equity will be allotted in next financial year.
Emphasis of Matter
5. We draw allention Lo Note No 29 where a liability, of Rs. 60,00,000/- in respect of a creditor, was contzsted and on acceplance by
the sald ereditor, it waswiitien back to Profit and Loss account during Lhe year.
6. Thecompany has given a discount of $43,574.32 {INR 32,37,680.54/-) to its customer Mithr International against their receivable
amount for cosmetic exporis.
Our opindon i not modified inrespect of the above.
Other Information
7. The Company s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our awditors” report
thereon. Dur opinien on the fnancial stalements does nol cover the other information and we do nol express any form of
assurance conclusion Lhereon.
8. In connection with our audil of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information i materizlly inconsistent with the financal statements or our knowledge oblained in the
audil or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
miaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required Lo report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statemenis that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash fiows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepled in India, including the Accounfing Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other imegulanties; selection and application of appropriate impiementation &
maintenance accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial confrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounfing records, relevant to the preparation and preseniafion of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or
Emor.

In preparing the financial statements. management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Board of Directors is also responsible for oversesing
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

10.

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial sistements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor, and fo issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exisis. Missiaiements can arise from fraud or emor and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the nsks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due fo fraud or ermor,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nsk of not detecling a matenal misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may invoive coflusion, forgery, intenfional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of intermnal confrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal financial controis with reference to financial
statements in pdace and the operating effectiveness of such confrols.

Caonciude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obiained, whether a maienal uncerainty exists related to evenis or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. ifwe conclude that a maternal uncertainty
exisis, we are reguired o draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obiained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the undesiying fransactions and evernis in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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1. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intermnal control that we
identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them ail relationships and
oiher mafters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matiers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about
the matier orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we delermine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the publicinterest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matter
12. GST Audit under the provisions of GST Laws is pending. Any change liability towards GST payments as may be

reflected in the audit report, as compared to the book figures, is not presently ascertainable.

13. Fawr Market Value of Fly Ash Blocks, included in Inventory of Finished Goods cowld not be ascertained for
comparnson with the cost. The Valuation is taken on the basis of cost to the Company.

Qwur opinion is not modified inrespect of the same.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

14. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020, as amended, issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matiers
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

15. Asrequired by section 143{3) of the Act, we report that

a We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessanry for the purpose of our audit.

b In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as itappears
froim our examination of those books.

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Staternent dealt with by this Report
are inagreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinicn, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

B Cn the basis of written representations received from the direciors as on 31st March, 2022 taken onrecord by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualifed as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 {2) ofthe Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectivensss of such controls, referto cur separate Report in “Annexure B”.

J. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the bestof our informabon and according
o the explanations given ious:

i The Company does not have any pending fitigations which would impact its financial position.
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i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including denvative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

il.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

ForP. G.Joshi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 104416W

CA Ashutosh Joshi
Pariner
M. No.; 038193
Place : Nagpur
Date : 30" May, 2022
UDIN : 22038193AJYALZE5T3
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Refermed to in paragraph 14 under the heading ‘Report on Oiher Legal & Regulafory Requirement’ of our report of
even dale to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022:

1) Inrespect of Fized Assets:

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative detaids and
situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

(b) The Fixed Assels have been physically veriied by the management in a phased manner, designed fo cover all
the items over a pericd of one year, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and
nature of iis business. Pursuant to the program, the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management
during the year and no matenal discrepancies between the records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed,
as confirmed by the management.

(c) Thefitlie deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment duning the year and the revaluation is based on the
valuation by a Reqgistered Valuer. The amount of change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net camying value of
each class of Property, Plant and Equipmentor infangible aszets. Following are the details:

(im lacs)
Description Land Plant and Building
Machinery

Cost as at 1st April, 2021 2,926.33 3,954.30 1,664.21
Additions due to Revaluation 1,367.72 2,145 84 60513
Additions 2 255.19 51.43
Deletions - - -
Cost as at 31st March 2022 [A) 4,294.04 B6,355.33 2,320.77
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1, 2021 < 1,584.12 375.79
Depn Q1 - 8831 13.90
Depn 2 - 94.45 14.10
Depn O3 - 95.67 14.30
Depn 04 3 95.73 1430
Depreciation for the year 21-22 - 37416 56.60
Deletions I
Accumulated depreciation as at Mar 31, 2022 (B) - 1,958.28 431.89
MNet carrying amount as at Mar 31, 2022 (A) - (B) 4,294.04 4,397.05 1888.88

It iz to be noted that the assets were revalued on 31siMarch, 2022

{e) There are no proceedings that have been iniliated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transacbons (Prohibition) Act, 1388 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder.
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In respect of Inventory:

Physical vernfication of inventory is the responsibility of the management. The stocks have been physically verified
during the year by the management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable The procedures of physical vernification of nventory followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

On the basis of our examination of the inventory records of the company, we are of the opinion that, the company is
maintaining proper records of its inventory. As informed to us, there were no material discrepancies of 10% or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on physical venfication between the physical stock and the
book records. Minor discrepancies were appropriately adjusted in the books.

During any point of fime of the year, the company has notbeen sancioned working capiial limits in excess of five crore
rupees, inaggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of cument assets.

The Company has not granted other loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability parinerships
or other parties covered in the Register maintained under sechon 189 of the Act.

The Company has complied with provisions of seclions 185 and 186 of the Companies in respect of loans,
invesiments, guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives isswed by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provizions of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regam" to the deposits accepted from the public are not apphicable.

The company has mainiained cost accounts & records as notified by the Cenfral Government under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the aclivifies camed on by the company.

{a)According to information and explanations given tous and on the basis of our examinafion of the books of acoount,
and records, the Company is in the practice of depositing undisputed statufory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance & Income-tax after the end of the respective financial year and dues related to Goods &
Services Tax al the end of every guarter with the appropnate authonies. According to the information and
explanations available to us, undisputed amounts of statutory dues, in arrears as at 31=st March, 2022 for a period of
more than six months, are given as follows:

' Statutory Dues Payable | Amount(Rs. In Lakhs) |
ESIC 1.65
GST 406

Provident Fund 2470
Professional Tax 2.58
TCS 7.33
TD5 105.36
Others 5.49
Total 151.17
66
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b) According to the informafion and explanation given o us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service fax,
goods &service tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

8) Inrespectofloan or borrowings

{a) Inour opinion and according fo the informabon and explanations given to us; the Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of dues to banks.

(b} Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanalions given by the management, the
company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

{c) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the managemeant, the
terms loan has been applied for the purpose forwhich they were obtained.

(d) ased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securties held in its subsidianes, joint veniures or
associate companies.

9} Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not rised any funds by way of initial public offer or further public offerinciuding debt instrumenis.

10)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

11} Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accondance with the reguisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule Vo the Companies Act 2013;

12} Inour opinion, the Company s not a Midhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xi) of the Order are not
appiicable o the Company.

13) Inouropinion, all transactions with the related parties are in comgpliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 and the detsils have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14) Based upon the audit procedures perfiormed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or privale placement of shares or fully or parily convertible
debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (x} of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence nof commented upon.

15) Inour opinion, the company has an intemal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business and
the reports of the Internal Auditors for the penod under auditwere considered by the statutory auditor.

16) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with direciors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 {xv) of the Order are not applicable io the Company and hence not commented upon.

&7
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In curopinion, the company is not required to be reqgistered under section 45 IAof the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1834
and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not

commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed, Cash flow Statkement prepared and explanations given by the
management, the company has incurred cash losses in the financial yearof Rs. 45.95 Lakhs.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year: Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xviii}
ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commenied upon.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisafion of financial assets and payment of
financial lizbities. other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, in our opinion no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the awdit report that
company is capable of meeting its liabiliies existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date;

In respect of sub-section{5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, based upon the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the management, there is no such unspent amount to be transferred to
Fund speciiied in Schedule Vil {o the said act Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xx) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

There have been no such gualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order {CARCH) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

For P. G. Joshi & Co.,
Chartered Accountanis
FRMN: 1044 16W

CA Azhutosh Joshi
Partner
M. No.- 038193

Place : Nagpur
Date : 30-05-2022
UDIN : 22038193AJYALZE5T3
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“Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Refemred to in paragraph 15 (f} under the heading ‘Report on Other [ egal & Reguiatory Requirement' of
our repart of even date fo the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructures
Limited as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial conirols based on the

intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
intemal controd stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensunng the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and emors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

E {

Owr responsibility is o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conirols over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, fo the exient appiicable to an audit of intemal financial
controls, both apphicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Instiiute of Charered
Accountants of India. Those Standards-and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial conirols over
financial reporiing was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adegquacy of the intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporing included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of infternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures seiected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstaiement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We beleve that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s intermal financial controls system over financial reporting. However, properiy documented
processes! policies for recording of purchase, Sales, Manufacturing activity, inventory, payroll stahutory compliances
etc., were not available for our verfication.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporfing

6.

A company's intermal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed fo provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemal financial control over financial
reporfing includes those policies and procedures that (1) periain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transgactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial sistements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

T

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
coliusion or improper management overmide of confrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
penods are subject to the nsk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our oginion, the Company has, in all matenal respects, an adeguale intermal financial controls syslem over
financial reporting except for the following material weaknesses identified:

Attention is drawn to non-availability of properly documented processes/ policies for recording of purchase, Sales,
Manufacturing activity, inventory including its valuation, payroll statutory compliances etc.

Tracking of processes o confirm that these controls are in line with the company’s policy, was not possible in
absence of such documentation.

Altention is also drawn in respect of accounting software where more confrol over access to the system and
maintenance of Log regarding the changes made in the system is required.

However, our opinion in not qualified on the above matters.

Such internal financial controls over financial reporiing were operating effectively as at 31stMarch, 2022 which however,
need further strengthening, based on the internal control over financial reporiing crtena established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForP.G.Joshi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 1044 168W

CA Ashutosh Joshi
Partner
M. No_: 038193

Place : Nagpur
Date : 30-05-2022
UDIN : 22038193AJYALZ6573
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022
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[ im Lakhs)
i Asat As ak
e — 3Lst March, 2022 315t Miarch, 2021
I ASSETS
(L} Mo current assets
|a] Property, Flant and Equipment 2 1057748 5,210,43
|1} Reight of Lise Assets Ia 8003 THE.S5
|} Capsmal Work im Progness a 90.29
|} iSoetwill
(e} Cther Intangibic assoes 5 13.58 ILER
| intarmbie assees unoer developmens
(&) Finarxial Asscts
{1} Iestmient B 11647 .57
(il Loans T 62 1TLES
fii] Orthier non carment firancial xssess 8 S5 58 Bs7
|n} Deferved Taw Assets (neg)
1) Citketer Mo cusrret ssets g 2,506,658 1,107.61
Tokal non current: assets 1851333 5.245.73
|Z} Current: Assets
|a] trwentory 10 1345867 10,539,423
|} Firamcial Acsers
[} eostmaents
{u} Trade Reccivabies: LE 553477 538573
[} Cashand cash equvaicres (] 73 53.78
{iv] Bank Batances other than (il] abave £ 139,50 132,20
iw] Loans 4
[wi) Debiers 15 rasm 228.E3
|} Cosrresnt Tam Assets [Nt 1B 1348 174,48
|d} Cther current assees 7 351455 5,991.19
Total cusrment assets I2,982.45 22,415.63
TOTAL ASSETS 37,595.68 I1EELIE
Fartioulars MolE Bo. Az at s at
st March, 2022 215t March, 2021
L ECAITY AND LIABILITRES
(1} Equity
{2} Equity share capiial IR 27ausg 2,738.24
|1} Cther equity 19 5,408,857 2,216.17
Tokal equity B30T 46 5 01476
[Z} Mos corrent kabilites
|=) Finanacial Kabilities
Bomawings | 13653 2,515.35
Lease Liabiey L TELT3 E4H. 85
|1} Prowisions 1 104 06 34,60
=) Defennod tax labimics (M) kL] 1 BE0LAT 8691
[d} Cther nom cument labiltes Fx) 6,094,285 7,300,539
Totad nen-current labilites 10,558 64 11,405 53
(2} Current labditics
[a] Finandal Tabhoes
(i} Borrosangs por ) T, 0254 7495 4
{1} Tradi: Pagabics b ] T,H57.16 5, 6TH.00
{ui} Dther Binancial Kabilities 24 0618 209,10
|ch Other narent Rabiithes % I ETHSE LE1RDS
| d} Proisioms s LES 08 3577
Tolal Cment fiabiiities 18,579 58 15,250.76
Total labities 73,588.77 26,5655
TOTAL EQUATY AND LIABILITIES 3789568 31 54136
Format of the above statement has been modified to include anly the heads spplicable to the Company.
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes ta the financial statomaents 2-57
The notes referred to abowve form an integral part of the financial statements
Az per our attachad report of even data: PG Joshi & Co.
Fot gnd on behalf of Chartered Accountants
For CIAN Agro Industries & Infradtrocture Limited FRM 1044 16W
Nikhil Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava Ashutosh Joshi
Managing Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chdef Hinanoal Officer Company Secrelary Partner
LN DO234 154 DIN. 01936654 PAN : AXDEPeLISG PAN : AAEPIDFBOCG Mhem Mo @ AZB20Y Mem Mo (038193
Place : Mappur

Dated : 30/05/2022
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

ClAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Lid.
Standalene Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2022

CIAN ———

(Rs. in Lakhs)
i Mote | For the period ended | For the period ended
Peartiuinre No. 315t Mar,2022 31st Mar,2022
|. Revenue from Operations 28 25,265.57 26,549.21
Il. Other income 29 104.07 230.00
1il. Total income (I+l) 25,369.65 26,779.21
IV. Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 30 22171997 13,351.39
Purchase of Stock in trade 31 1.545.68 11.206.72
Changes in inventory of Finished Goods, 32 (3,264.91) (2,133.04)
Work in Progress and Stock in Trade
Employee Benefits Expenses 33 GEE.80 521.21
Finance costs 34 1,410.11 1511.31
Depreciation, Depletion, Amortisation 2385 620.40 589.03
Other Expenses 35 1,847.48 1,272.17
Total Expenses (IV) 24,927.52 26,318.79
V. Profit/(loss) before Exceptional ltems and Tax 442,12 460.42
V. Exceptional ltems = =
Vil. Profit/(loss) before Tax 442.12 460.42
Vill. Tax expense;
1. Current Tax 37 148.50 -
2. Deferred Tax 38 203.17 195.64
IX. Profit/|Loss) for the period (VII-VIII) 90.45 264.78
X. Other comprehensive income 36
(1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 22630 233.30
(i} Income tax relating to items that will (1,010.79) 60.07
not be reclassified to profit or loss
-784.49 29337
Xl Total comprehensive income for the period (694.04) 558.15
Xll. Earnings per equity share 39
1. Basic 0.32 0.95
2. Diluted 032 0.95
Format of the above statement has been modified to indude anly the heads applicable to the Company.
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes to the financial statements 2-57
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our attached report of even date: P.6. Joshi & Co,
For and on behalf of Chartersd Accounianis
For CiAN Agro Industries & infrastructure Limited FRNW 1044 TEW
Nikhil Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava Ashutosh Joshi
Managing Director Director Chief beecutive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary Partner
DIN. 0234754 DiM. 01936684 PAN : AXDIPPEA25G PAN : AREPZDB0G Mem Mo : AZB207 Mem Mo : 038193

Place : Magpur
Dated : 30/05/2022
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Litd,

.
CIAN —

CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.
Standalone Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2022

{PRis. i Lakdhs)
For the period ended For the period ended
Pt 315t March, 2022 315t March, 2021
A Cash Flow from Dperating Activities
Profit Alter Tax [E94.04) 55815
A
Dederred Tax Assey 113 96 13557
Actuwial gain on employes benedils 4.72 -1.2E
Current Tax 12850 -
Effect of Rewalustion -231 03 -231.03
Depreciation, Depletion, Amoariisalion GA0.A SE9.03
Fimanece costs 141031 1511¥
bterest Dlerment of Fair Valeation of Securily Deposi 053 -0.83
Gariny'Loss From Forex 047 -0.96
Prowisiom made 546 2337
mtere=t imoome -IT07 -11.04
Dividend income -0.02 -0.35
Aooounts Writlen back -G08 -192.34
Working copital odjustments:
{Increase) | Decrease in invenlory -2, 51836 358235
{Increase] / Decregwe in Trade Receivabhs -1BE 65 L2601
(Increase) [/ Decrease in Other financial asets 524 4477
{Imermase] / Decreas in Other et 2. 500040 JAS8R
Increase | |Decrease] in Trade Payaible 203933 2.800.63
Increase f |Decrease] in Other fnancial abilities 9708 TAER
increase | [Decrease] in Provisions -1 1579
Increase f [Decreast] in Other Eabilities i54.18 7954
Cash generated / (ied) from operations 4. 5T1.ET 144184
bncorme taw {paid] § relunds (et ) ¥ 93151
et coh flow from | (used in) operating activities 457767 1,535.35
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
fddition to Property, Plent and Equipment ~-383.25 -11.02
Addition to Capital Work in Progress = -S0ES
Addition to Intangie Assets - 2155
Irrvestmend i shire copital of Subsidianie= -6.A0 -148
Envesbmend in shane copital of other entity I =
Fimed deposit with banks -502.50 -21.68
Loan / Deposit received -1, 30000 -105.00
litdered Incorme - 1104
Dividend kncome ooz 0.35
#et Cash Flow from/flused) in lnvesting Activities 215033 2123
C Cash Flow from Finandcal Activities
Long Tasm Borrowings -ATRTA F7.07
Dhemidralt J OC Facility -497.02 S54.53
Repayment of leose ity ~1B6.75 -186.OF
Flrtaide Cosl -1.309 09 -1, 385 05
Mt Cash Flow fromf|used) in Finamcing Activities -2 471.59 -1 08750
D Met increasef|[Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents [A+B+0) A595 7754
Cash and cosh eguivalents a1 the beginning of the year 53.78 42175
Cash and cish eguivalents af the end of the year TA3 5178
et increase in Cash and Cash equivalents -45.95 1rrsa
A5 par pur attached report of even date: P.G. Joshi & Co.
Fur and on behalf of Chartered Ascountants
Fer CLAM Agro Industries & Infrastructune Limited FAM 1044 16W
Nikhil Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava Ashutosh Joshi
Managing Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Inancial Officer Company Secretary Partner
DIN. DOZ34754 ML 01936084 FAN : AXDPPBAZSG PAN - AAEPZDIB0G Mem Mo : ASBI0T Miern Mo - 035193
Mace : Magpur

Dated : 30/05/2022
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Litd,
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

Note 3a Right-of-Use Assets

Following are the changes in the carrying value of Right-of-Use Assets for the year ended

31st March, 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Amount
Cost as at 1% April, 2021 960.51
Additions -
Deletions -
Cost as at 31st March, 2022 (A) 960.51
Accumulated amortization as at Apnl 1, 2021 193.55
Amortization Q1 31.63
Amortization Q2 3163
Amortization Q3 3163
Amortization Q4 32.04
Amortization for the year 2021-22 126.92
Deletions -
Accumulated amortization as at 31st March, 2022 (B) 320.48
Net carrying amount as at 31st March, 2022 (&) - (B) £40.03

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Description Amount
Cost as at 1** April, 2020 916.03
Additions 44 47
Deletions -
Cost as at 31st March, 2021 (A) 960.51
Accumulaled amortization as at April 1, 2020 67.04
Amaortization Q1 31.63
Amortization Q2 31.63
Amortization Q3 31.63
Amortization Q4 3163
Amortization for the year 2020-21 12651
Deletions -
Accumulated amortization as at 31st March, 2021 (B) 193.55
Met carrying amount as at 31st March, 2021 (A) - (B) 766.95

Following are the changes in the carrying value of Right-of- Use Assets for the year ended 31st March, 2020:

76
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

3b MNote 3b Lease liabilities

.
CIAN —

Following are the changes in the carrying value of Right-of-Use Assets for the year ended

31st March, 2022

[Rs. in Lakhs)

Description Amount
Opening balance as at 1" April, 2021 848.46
Additions -
Add : Interest on lease liabilities 101.02
Less : Payments/Reduction -186.75
Carrying value as at 31st March, 2022 762.73

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Amount
Opening balance as at 1* April, 2020 880.39
Additions 44.47
Add : Interest on lease liabilities 109.60
Less : Payments/Reduction -186.00
Carrying value as at 31st March, 2021 848.46

Mote 4 Capital Work-in-Progress

Following are the changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended

31st March, 2022
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Building | Plant and Total
Machinery

Opening Balance 16.61 74.28 90.29
Additions

Less: Transfers to Property, Plant & Equipment 16.61 74.28 90.89
Closing balance as at March 31, 2022 - - -

Following are the changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the

year ended 31st March, 2021:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Building | Plant and Total
Machinery
Opening Balance -
Additions During The Year 16.61 74.28 90.89
Less: Transfers To Property, Plant & Equipment -
Closing balance as at March 31, 2021 16.61 74.28 50.89

T
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

.
CIAN —

Note 5 Intangible Assets

Following are the changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the
year ended 31st March, 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)
— s
Cost as at April 1, 2021 401
Additions due to Revaluation -
Additions -
Deletions -
Cost as at March 31, 2022 (A) 40.71
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1, 2021 19.11
Depn Q1 1.97
Depn Q2 197
Depn Q3 157
Depn Q4 1.71
Depreciation for the year 21-22 7.63
Deletions -
Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2022 (B) 26.74
Met carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 [A] - (B) 13.98

Following are the changes in the carrying value of intangible asset for the
Year ended 31st, March, 2022:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
- Computer
Description %o ft:rare
Cost as at April 1, 2020 19.17
Additions due to Revaluation -
Additions 21.55
Deletions -
Cost as at March 31, 2021 (A) 40.71
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1, 2020 12.59
Depn Q1 1.52
Depn Q2 1.52
Depn Q3 1.52
Depn Q4 1.97
Depreciation for the year 20-21 6.53
Deletions -
Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2021 (B) 19.11
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 (A) - (B) 21.60

T8
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

.
CIAN —

MNote 6 Investment As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021

Subsidiaries

Cian Agro Limited {Foreign Subsidiary) 6.28 0.48

INBD Express Private Limited 0.60 -
Other Ungquoted Equity instruments
Y avatmal Urban Co. Op. Bank 17.50 17.50
Samruddhi Urban Co.Op. Bank 296 2.96
Wardha MNagari Sahakari Bank 10.00 10.00
Magpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank 287 287
Jankalyan Sahakari Bank Ltd 5.07 5.07
Jupiter Metal Pyt Ltd - -
Shreeram Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. - -
TI5B Bank Ltd. 0.20 0.10
Manas Apgro Industries & Infrastucture Ltd. 5.64 5.64
Hestian Infra Project Developers Private limited 1.00 1.00
Varron Aluminium Pwvt. Ltd. - -
Unquoted Preference instruments

Manas Agro Industries & Infrastucture Lid, 26436 264.36
Other non current investment unguoted valued at cost - -
Tatal 316.47 309.97
Apgrepate book value of quoted investments - -
Ageregate market value of guoted investments - -
Agpregate carrying value of unguoted investments 316.47 30997
Apgrepate amount of impairment in the value of investments - -

1. Thi company has acquired one subsidiary company in he curment year. On 23rd Auguest 2021, the Company had invested in
Equity shares of INBD Express Prnvaile Limifod, a company incorporated in india on 21st August 20249, The percentage of

sharcholding in tho sasd company is 60%.

2 On 16th January 2021, the Company had fully subseribed to the MOAof Hestian Infraproject Developers Pyl Lid. The holding
inthe said subsidiary was dilutod duning Quarter ended 315t Docembaer 2021 . The curment sharcholding ason 31st March 2022

15 aboul 1%.

)
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

L
CIAN —

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Mote 7 Non-Current Loans

Az at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

Security deposits
{a) Loans Receivabies considered good - Secured

{il Rent*® 8. 82 7.89
{1} Utility 16,65 16.65
(i} ERD 2,15 7.1%
{iv} Others 5.00 105.00
Total 32.62 131.69

=security Deposit for Rent includes Rs 2,22,359.30, being a fair value of interest free deposit given to relatad party

M. Sarang Gadkarl

[Rs. in Lakhs
|Mote 8 Other non-current financial assets Asat As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Fixed deposits with:
YLS Bank 6.54 6.17
MNMNSE 519.44 034
Total 525.98 6.52
[Rs. in Lakhs
|Mote 9 Other non-current assets As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
|Prepaid rent on Fair valuation® 6.68 1.61
Advance towards Settlement of resolution Plan 2,500.00 1,100.00
Total 2,506.68 1,107.61

*Security deposil paid Lo Sarang Gadkari, Sec One Infrastrocture Pyl Lid. and BY Agro has been fair valued as per IND
A5 109 "Hnancial Instruments”, the difference between Present value and amount of Security Deposit has been

classified as prepaid rent above.

[Rs. in Lakhs

Note 10 Inventory As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Raw Material {Including Packing Material) 298.92 194249
Stores & Spares 13,2516/ 1L303.0%
Consumables 10544 14614
Work-in-progress 1,347.56 103.60
Finished Goods (inc. by-products)* 4,352 66 2 28456
Stock-in-trade 4,102 42 4,148 57
Total 13,458.67 10,539.42

Valuation Technigque- Inventory is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

*Fair Markel Value of Hy Ash Blocks, included in Finished Goods could nol be ascertained Tor comparison with the cost

Thie valuation is taken on the basis ol cost to the comparry.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022



CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

L
CIAN —

[Rs. in Lakhs)
: As at As at

i s 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good

- Due from related party - -

- Bue from others 5,534.77 534573
Trade Receivables which hawve significant increase in Credit Risk
Trade Recewables - credit impaired
Total 5.534.77 5,345.73

Expasures Lo customess outslanding al the and of each reporiing penod are reviewed by the Company o delermine expecled credill losses_
Hisborical rends of mpairment of ade recevables do nol eflecl any significant credil losses. Impaired amownls ame based on lifelime
expecied osses based on he besl esiimaie ol the managemenl. Further, managemeni believes (hal the unimpaired amounls that are pasl
duwe by more than 180 days are skl colleclible in full, based on historcal paymeant behaviour and exlersive analysis ol cuslomer credi sk

{fis. in Lakhs)
As at As at
Note 12 Cash and cash ivalents
- 31st March, 2022 | 31stMarch, 2021
Cash in Hand 937 1220
Balances with Banks:
On Curment ACcount -1.94 A158
Demand deposits with Banks with original matunty of less than three months -
Total 7.83 5378
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 13 Other bank balances s Ast

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Fixed deposits with banks with original maturity of less than 12 months but more than 3 months:

Axts Bank 13.88 1324

YES Bank 125.72 11896

Total 135.60 132.20
{iis. in Lakhs})

Note 14 Loans-Current

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured

Purti Agrotech
Total - -
(Rs. in Lakhs])
B fAs at As at
Mote 15 Other current financial assets 315t March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Dther Loans and advances 221356 22324
Margin Money (Futures) - 559
Racivabile from Subsidiary Company 0.03 0,00
Total 223.59 228.83
(Rs. in Lakhs
As =t Asat
Mote 15 Corp=ok Tax ssets (aet) 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
TS Receivable B1498 11033
TCS Receivable 2146 14.15
Total 103.44 124.48
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

[Rs. i Lakhes)
O ey et
Flst March, 2022 Jist March, 2021
A) Sheort Terms Loans and Advanoes
Advamce 1o Suppliers 314044 585739
Advance Recerned against Sale Agreinent
| B} Other Current Assets
GST Recrivoahie 11593 9584
Other Claims Charges Recevabie - 3654
Prepaad Experies BiE 143
Warron Alurmimiren Pyt Lid. 250,00 -
Total 151455 5,991 19
The comypssiy has paid an amount of Rs. 250 ke to Varron Meminium Private Limited on 187 Febaeary 2027, The ssid smoun & paid towards Resolution
{Rs. in Lakhs)
= As at s alt
Im'iamhcw Iist March, 2022 | 315t March, 2001
i. Authorsed Capital
Epuity Share: Capital 4,475.00 4,475.00
4,47,50.000 shaies of Bs. 10 mach |previous year 4,46, 00,000 exquity shores of B 10 =ach)
Preference Share Capital
15,000 shares of Bx. 100 each [previows year 15,000 shares of Rs, 100 exch)
Ii_ |zsawed, Susbesrribed and Paid-wp Capital
Equity Share Capitad 2, 79859 1,798.59
2 75, B5,B095 shares of As. 18 mach |previous year 2,79 85 EO5 shanes of As. 30 sach)
Tokal 2, 79855 2, 79059

iii. The Company hax only aone cless of Exued shares namesly squity shares having 8 par vahse ol R 10 per share. Eoch holder of eguity shores is entitled

oy pnes wobe per share,

[Rs. in Lakhs)
|Particutars s at
Jist Manch, 2022
Number of shares Pertentage of
dl:l':h:iﬁL
|iv. Reconcifation of Mo. of [quity Shares
A Dpening Balance 27086 -
B Shares lssued
. Closang, Balance: prp ¥, -
w. Details of sharehobders holding more than 5% shares
Chaitarya Constructions and Builders Pyt Lid 21504 B
Purti Marketing Pyt Lid 4520 1E%
Awinash Foels Pet. Lid 731 2%
Pusrti Combrant Farming Pyt Lid. 3BT 14%
Greenedpe Construction Pt Lid. E63 1%
Tatal 187.16 | 675
[Rx. in Lakhs)
As at As at
I"‘""““"'“'"':""i"r st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Jia) Aetsined carmings
Opening bakance -1,015.06 -2 47237
Add - Profit{Loss] for the year =2 per Statement ol Profit and Lo o 45 264.78
Add = Other Cormprefhensive moome for the year 2 per Statement of Profit and Loess -TE4 49 209737
L - Imierest Elernent of 530 -0.93 0R%
Lisme Dre=flemred Toaw i respect of revalued PPE 00|
fdd: Prior perind odjustiment oo
| Closing balance -2, E10.02 -1,915.06
(b} Capital neserve
Opening babance AER 56 AGE 56
Liwsis = Tramsfer maihe daring the year to retamed samings
Climing baksnos AGR 5 AB8. 56
(c) Capital Reserve oreated on account of commeon control transactons
DOpening bakmce 17706 17706
Add - Created during the year
Chsing bualanoes 177106 177.06
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|dl] Sorurites Promium
DOpening hatance Erdi-: | I
Less : Transfer made dlaring Tho year (o retained semings

L‘hsmimru: X193
i fireey
2} Revalation Rose rve

Opening hatunce TR EE-TE
Less: Transfer made during the woar via 00 o ref@incd carnings prillac] 31
Clasing hamnce 705133 3,153.67]
Total Other Equity 5,408 87 271517

Mahare and purpose of componcots of obher cquity
{a) Fetaned camings
Hetgincd cammngs ncutcs the Company's cumuiative aamngs and iosses
§b} Camital resorve
Eagutnl nessnve 5 @ fund sel osids fof major iong Sorm mmvesimen progects and ofher andcipaind CEpensos.
fc) Capitsl Reserve croated on account of common control imnssctions
Capitni Heserve omaied on acooant of common onninl ransscons i he gan on recognison of semer ol the: company's crsiwie: sulisdanes it the company
dunng e irancial yoar 2015 71, a5 por he requremenis of Ind AS 102 Busness Combination
i) Securies Prermium
Seunbes Fromism Hesords s creaied on neoording of premium on s soe of shams.
f2) Hevaluabon Resorve
FHowaluahon Hesones iS g on mvaissson of comgany's Frooory, Piant & Egapmend and inangible Asscts. B s transionrs o Reiuned camings nhe popocon of
diprociation chamed io S aiemen ol Prodt 4 Lo cvery yoar

R im Lalchs]

Naote 20 Non Current Bormowings Az at Asat
1st March, 2023 31st Maach, 2021

Term koan from Banks
Secured
Samruddin Co-Op. enk 5335 S8.46
Wardhs Magpuer Sakakar Bank 183 07 20497
Tk alayan Sshokeart bank Lid 40966 51123
Y avatrmal Lirkn Bank ABG.07 L e
ishiche loan from Yes Bank 4.43 &8
Vishiche kren from HDEC Bank 1244 SO0
izhiche Loon from MNSE - 445
Yeu Bank Term Loan PELE3 U165
DMWY india Financial Services Py Lid. 6032 ]
Yieu Bank FITL (Tetm Loan} 4G, 56 EX 34
Daher Unsecored lnans -
Tokal X 03653 251526

[P im Lalchs]
Note 1 Non Current Provisions: Az at Asat

st March, 2003 3ise March, 2021

Provison for Emplheger Denefits

Provision for Leave encashment 4.90 .48
Provision lor Aetrermem grouity 3048 2228
Provision for Bomues 47,30 1253
Provision lor Cx Gratio A7 1331
Totad 108, 06 S4.60
(B, im Lakhs
Mote 22 Corment Borrowings As ot Hs at
1=t March, 2022 Fist Manch, 2001
‘Waorking Capital Loans
Owetrelrarft Facility from Yes Bank 505699 511100
Corch cresit Eacility from Magpar Magrik Sahkari bank ThE5RAT GES.50
Cash credit foclity from lankabyan Sahakari Rank Lid. HOLEL G150
Crverdralt Fality from TIS0 Bank Lid 47535 4175
|Funded interest Term Loans
Yos Hank 136.3
1158 Hank Ltd - 153
Other Unsecured loans s
Total 700263 1450 564
(B im Lakhs
Note 23 frade Payables As ot As at
Xist March, 2022 ¥1st Mawrch, 2021
Dhoe to ASMAE GOt -1.77
[ to Creditors other than MSME ® 8,525 4 28716
D towrards. Capital Expenditure®* E0.13 16886
D to Related Parties 2 518.53 1,023.75
Totad T 657 16 5,678.00

*There is no interest accreed and remain wpaid dunng the year related to Micro, small and medium enterprises.
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[Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
IHuh: 24 Current - Other financial Kabilithes 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Dutstanding expenses and other payables 3617 032
Staff and associates 25670 195.47
Depaosit Recelved 341 341
Payable to Preference Sharcholder® 9.490 9.80
JTotal 306.18 208.10
{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
MNote 25 Other current labilities 31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Statutory Dues Payable 151.17 164.01
Advance from Customers 255533 1,382.09
Other payables 272.07 27215
Advance Received against Land sale agreement 300.00
Total 3,678.58 1,818.25
{Rs. in Lakhs)
: As at As at
Mote 26 Current Prowi
o b St 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Current
Proviskon for Audit fees 34 87 3410
Jax provision 148.50 =
Provision for Leave encashment 0.79 0.79
Provision for Retirement gratuity .88 088
Total 185.04 35.77
Refer Note no. 51 for movement in provisions during the year. (Rs. In Lakhs)
Note 27 Other non current liabilities As at Asat
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Advances from customers 6,094.45 7,300.59
Total 6,094.45 7,300.59
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{Ra_ in Lalhs)

MNote 28 Revenue from Operations

For the period ended 315t Mar, 2022

For the Pariod endod 315t March, 2021

Revenue from Agre Products 2258513 22, 7TB3.EG
Revanue from Packing item sala - -

Revenue from Healthcare Division 162,11 H2.36
Revenue from Cosmatic Division 35.24 12.23
Revenue from Infrastructure 250442 3,672.64
Revenue from Technical & Business Services - -

Less: [Hscount {a1.32) [1.88]
Total 25,265.57 26,549.71

{Rs. kn Lakhs)

Note 200ther Incoma

For the period ended 31st Mar, 2022

For the Period ended 31st March, 2021

A} Interest Income

Imterest On FO I7av 11.04
Imterest on Income Tax Refund G.69 244
Imterest-on Security Deposit against rant 0:a3 (B3
Intzrest on MSEB Deposit 0,44 0.22
Interast Recelved from INBD Exprass Put. Ld. 0.04 -
B} Other Non-Operating Incomes
Foreign Exchange fluctuations (net) 1.45 14 64
Other Receipts 4,33 5.56
Accounts Written back 6000 192.34
Income from dividend 0.0 .35
Income from rent 0,60 .60
Contract Settiement Qi 1.50
Shortage and rebate - 188
Total 104,07 230.00
{Rs. in Lakhs)

MNote 30 Cost of material consumed

For the period ended 315t Mar, 2022

For the Period ended 315t March,2021

Dpening Stock
Of Consumabies 14614 41.31
OF Raw Material 195248 186.55
Of Stores & Spares 1,903.05 2,324 61
Add : Purchases
Purchase of Raw Matarial 1856503 1326108
Purchase of Fuel 3138 32.94
Purchase of Packing material 155,77 a7.37
Purehase of Consumablas 24068 206314
Purchase of Stores & Spares 251041 1,148.95
Purchase of Fuel for Boller 231.05 5413
Total 1583601 17,353.07
Less: Clasing Stock
Of Consumables 105.44 idi 14
of Raw Material J9E92 1,852 49
(Of Stores B Spares 3,251.67 1,8203.05
Total 22,172.97 13,351.29

{Rs. kn Lakhs)

MNote 31 Purchase of Stock in trade

For the period ended 31st Mar, 2022

For the Period endod 31st March, 2021

Purchase of stock in trade 1548.22 11,227 66
Less Discount on purchases [2 55) {20.94)
Total 1,545.68 11,206.72
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{Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 32 Changes In inventary of Finlshed Goods, Workin. | . veviod ended 31ctmar:2022 | Forthe Period anded 315t March, 2001
Progress and Stock in Trade
|Finished Goods
Opening Stock 238456 10534
Closing Stock 4,352,866 2,284.56
Net (increase)/ decrease {2,088.10) {2,089.322]
Waork-in-Progress
Opening Stock 103,50 13943
Clasing Stack 1,347 56 103,60
Net {increaze)/ decrease (1,243.96) 35.83
Stock-in-trade
Ctpening Stock 4,14%.57 4,062.92
Closing Stock 4,102.42 4, 149,57
Net |increaze)/ decreasa 47.16 (79.66)|
Total (3,264.91) {2,133.04)|
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 33 Employee Benefit Expense For the period ended 31st Mar, 2022 | For the Period ended 31st March, 2021
Salaries and Wages 525,11 445,17
Banus 1927 2740
Ex Giratla £.06 7.0
Prowision far Gratulity a.140 6,37
Prowision for Leave Encashment 1,94 1,68
Payment towards PF and other Funds 15.56 11,80
Imsurance for Employeess Compensation 2.05 135
‘Welfare Expenses 10.70 1317
Tatal 588.80 52121
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 34 Finance Costs For the period ended 315t Mar,2022 | For the Period ended 31st March, 2021
Interast on CC/00 480,19 1,024.64
Interast on Term Loan 283.54 3l6.66
Interest on WCTL - -
Interest on Vehicle Loan 11.13 16.05
Processing Fees 28.39 7.80
Imterest On Leasa Liabilities 101.02 10550
Interest on Advance from customer - 12.67
Imterest on FITL 5.84 23.90
Total 1,410.11 1,511.31
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IRk in Lirkha]
Mose 36 Orher Cepenses For tha period ended 31st Mar, 2022 | For the Period ended 315t March, 2021
Brrect Eaprmues
Potwur & Fusl 29419 14m.or
Labair 1493 185
Cotif SEOvmga S0 iises -
Facinry Exganses BLda L
Inhwork Charges ney T
Liapinmeg Change -
Site Duwnkpzran Lo ces 532 &k [
Ansirrlily wnd Enatlinn Work M3 17L&
Stanecony Dues [Direct) i ] IL3E8
I B g Charges {direct) 1035 L
Tranzpart {Divect) L8R 10154
LosdingAiniaading Charges EoAa 2y
Ll Work Sersices AFR51 164
sy Expmnae | Diewct) 143 L1
{ihis Birecd Enpanses 04g 4.96
W wbiria by Hile chis gas {Direet) new 1005
installinon B Commibssan Changes L]
Corfract Setfelment Expermes w02n|
Fapairand nstalisbon Serdcs 8902
i lecirical instalabion Coargey abod
4 pmvire Latinur and Maintenance Charpes Lss s
Shaping Chir pes {Direct ) 155 -
LR A7 #54.41
indvoce Enganses
e 27/ 13.71
Loss on impaemons of auses E =
Renas Bates & Tamey 2756 1559
Lege & Frofenmnn fee: ey TAAE
Trwieling and Corresy s 4780 13:54
Ll p Enprrses 3805 3701
Leisry Expetnaes [indiect) 3955 13.57
Corparats Soczf Regosi ity BL&T 33.68
Regairs and maint s 3ban 1% 2%
fain or boss faom hibres 1358
Frokerage & Commmsion 1688 ES
Teatitig Chirges a4y E30
Salan Promations 1558 15,8
Statetnry Duet [Indimk] BT55 1830
irdprest. Ane & Panally [Indirect) 85531 1602
gt Expenaes firdivec| o 34,18
irrgmert o pot SR Deadirees| ddn % 1]
Transpait {Indiecn 120 AR3F
Bank Charpes |Indirecty 1m2 L5H
Diher Fees las3 .58
Oither dreirec Crarges 233 14,3
Qrhis Inalir it dxgmin v [ 171
5E5.40 97
hudit Espenses
Stahatnny Akt Pesy 1100 1600
Taw Ay Fresy VAT Budd 700 G40
Cond ks Fise 230 (B A
1320 19.80
Todal 184748 LI72.1T
Mote 36 of ether comp Income For the pertod ended 315t Mar, 2022 | For the Period ended 315t March, 2021
il -ty that wail me be reclaanified S0 profs or loss
Uriporafing of Besplualion aephn ;. Mped anl Michines, 21854 a5
Lisgrading nf Biresiu tian Surplus - Solldiog 1248 1245
Actutial gain an emplopos benafics [1or] 128
@ 21339
[H] Income fam relafing to ibems that will nok be
reclzeified io prodit or loss
(Beferred tnyi
on Mavabaation of Pleed anid MecRinery 155732}
Lasid 135561
O Mgt on of Bl diey 115733|
n Uirsinding of revaluation siipiss - Flact and Machinery ShA? SG6.HE
| Din Unseinding of revuatian surstu | Bulldog ¥ 1dh
| 1.0} BT
[Toui [7me 53] Z3
Prossdnn fa graliity him busn cranled 64 peivaliition fapart, e vefde s in umausd by reenrdsd throggh o0
Biortis 3T Eurrunt Tax Expanda Far the garod anded 3isi Plar, 333 | Far the Pariod anded 31si March, 2031
Cipress Tax Lk 50
Tl 148.50 -

&7
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{Rs. in Lakhs}
0 Assan) [Liakshiny] s on 351 || Rescognised in Prafil Rost grr el Assat) | Liabillby) as on 31s1
Particul fsadd |
i A, 2071 & Lo Racontisad I 00 i i wlty Masch, 2623
Dofesved tax hoets
Froviun o Eaparns 3380 X230 510
Prevasycn foe Stabalory [ues Payasle 567 17 = = 7ol
Wrwmed Ted ©reschbs! Lossen 258,74 LRk R ] E - 1902
Laahildy For Bent 220,60 {xzaa) 15831
Dheferrid Lam ListExiny
loght T Llae finamp t4n.E1) RE - - [1EE a1}
ither Broperty Plant and Equipment
On ariginal moet |143.E8] (BT 1=2.0d}
[In peusivataon 18232.55] - [L L0750 - (1.531.35)
st Dicfarred Tas 64691 [ | 11.1]1!].“" 4 | LEER AT}
WRE in Lakhs}
. Bsetf [Uiakslity] moon 9 | Recopniied m Pradiy Mg grimi] diser) |Lsbilitg) as an Iia
Raruin Al 2E0 P Metaunfued 0 OC o oy o et P
Duferrad tas Assets.
Pripsiini low Erpanapg 1941 104d 33890
Provainn foe Satsdory Dues Byysbin 585 060,143 - - 587
Ut T L Lossis avrLa {21845 TEE TS
Labity Far Fesq 228.80 (2 30) 2060
Dwfprid fax LisbBging
Foght T Lise Ansel |zii14) Iim - [N
Dither Property Plang and Equipment:
On argingd poea |E34:83] {208 - 114336}
On revslyation LEFRE - RILTY - (R G5}
Pomt Darfarrod Tax [511 5%} i 195 54 &7 - [Eas, F1j

Tha company alfests Lo ussels wd iabiibes ifsead anly @00 fee s begalky dpfarceabile gt Tk 80 ol ARl DR akbels and curiant Cae i aod tha dofanndil Tax sssti and
cledpreil s lighiliiey relote b income traey ey by the s b authorey:

SIRNEANT MEnaRRTIeTT MSemant {6 rgurad in cetermining provision tor intome S, deterrad income e aesets and labditss and reccverabiiny of dafarmed Income Lo Ak
That pecerseinbiility of dafarisd Eeama fae aiets & e af eptehabes of takabile inccime and th periad s which defarnd Incesss: e agots will b racsemod, Siy dranges in
Autwre tacable menme would impsct the reisaecabibey of defored Lo assets

Tax hestes emtrind forwire

Deferresd fne sraeks have bean recopresad inespect ol unpaed Lax loyses mowred onby uplo Sssessment Yee F01E-17, bromae 3 armmaament of the Lompany oy been completed
apto that Hinancial wear, Geferred tay @mets im respect of Igzaey of tha waooesdieg Asmessment Years bas not besn recoprred.

|Set ol & Corry Forvapnd of Losses |han |Il|lul1
[Mature of Loss Bises. Year Wi isgris |315t March 22 |35k March 2021
Humnead Orcdrary) 201718 - - -
gusiness Ordinary) 201813
Busingca Ordary] 2013:20
Unalrcrpd Degracidion OG04 A - 15 473, 638.35
Unsbaorad Deprecintion 201011 i ML A1
Usibacead Depregaticn 2H011-12 R 19,395, 955,00
Unabeorod Depruciaticn P S E] MA 31.570.134.00
Wnabresept] Degrigiatinn 201314 A - #,365,337.00
Urpbscrnd Peprociplion Sle-1% R - R R T ]
Unabeoend Deprenisticn 201516 A 5, MY 085 0
Unabeored Deprodiation 201517 A 3,129,000 00
Unaksorad Depraciation 11718 rid 1,397 59900
Wrabecrnd Deprecininn 211820 L[] 706, 770.00 14, 1658, 009,00
731577000 | 59.513,200.35

Note 33 !lmlng_.l. per share [EPS)

Bamc £FS and Uiuted EFS amounts ane caloaiaied by deiding the proftl for fhe pear atintstabie o equity bolders by the weighlcd averasge mumber of Eguity shomes

nuistandng donng the yoar,
1. Prod|Loss| atiribucabe to Equity holders |Fis. o Lakhs)
Paiticulars Aisat BE ol

Fiat Misrch, 2623 | vt March, Jitd
Prafit/|Lass) afnr tax [T 264.TH
i Walghbed average membar of ordinary shines iR i Lakhsj
Particulars Az at Bis at

st Wlwrch, 10232 | 31t Mlarch, 2030
bygusd oridinsny shares at the beginning of the year® d5Hn 2ramL
[ihares inaiaid s alegred during the yees
Welghiud Average Misstser of shares ssued Guering the year
Wiighted aueraga number of shanes I70.86 ITREE
Ihlk.ﬂmupddrhlm pii shuiri 033 ﬂ.’i!i

"Tha Hgure ivdischoed in fakin. Tha achal ramiber ol croliney shares iosued s 2, 75,85 835
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Note 30 Segment Reporting

AGeneral inlormation

(a} Factors usad to idantify the entity’s reportabie segmants, inchuding the basls of organization Basad on the critars a5 mentioned in ind-45- 108-"Operating
Segment”, the Company has identified its reportable segments; as folbows:

= Saprnent-1 Agro Products

= Segrment-Z. Healthcare

= Segrmant-3, nfrastructiere

Unallocabla - Expenses which are commaon amang the segmants and could net be allocated are categorised under unattocble.

The Chiel Operating Decision Maket ["CODM™) evalusled the Company’s perfarmanoe and allocates resources baied anan analyis of varicud performance
Indecators by aperating segments, The CODM reviews rewenus and gross prodil as the gertarmants [nobcatos far @l of the cperating segments.

(R, in Lakis)
i Particulars Far the period ended 3158 Fof the Period endied 3138
M, Ml B022 feliirch, 2020
Cagditpd) {Audikng)
1| Segment AevenueiNet salefincome from operation]
S en-Agre Division 12,551.83 176158
Segmant Beacthcans Divicion 18333 33,59
Lagrneni-brfrastructure Daisian 252441 4,572 64
Total 18,265.57 I6,54%.71
Lag. Inter segmant Resandan . E
Add: Cther income 107 15000
it salins)| Fraim G 15,369 A5 26,77%.T1
1| Sogmant Reslts (Protity+)) Loss [} betars tas and Intarost fram Esch segmant]
Segrment-Agro Division 005,12 3T
Segmant-Hashhears Dwidian 13208 (59.3%)
Segrment-infrastructure Drision® {13424} 151901
Total 1.3 aEER 1,841 66|
Lagg:
|1} Bnberest 128070 1.1%1 24
fiil) Qher Lin-sliocable Expanditures
[l Ln-atlosnbd o inodme E -
Tomal profit after i before tas 20213 45042
3| Copital Empluged [Segr avts - Seg Liahilitaes}
Segrmant-Apre Divislon |1.364:03) {2, 77601}
Segment-Healihone Drtsion BRIRET T
Segrnent-infrastructure Dirision 1458,45) 1,059 51
Ur-afagatad Z:7M8.53 2,TeR 50
€. Reconciliatlon of infeemation an roportable segmonts o Ind A5 meaiures:
|Rs. in Lakhs)
Nazure of transaction Far the perod ended 3158 For the Period ended 315t
W, 22 Mlarch, 2021
1}| Raswwnuss
Tu_l:al meenue for reporable =egments pUTE o h, 1ol
Rieypnies fur gther tegrnants -
Total Revenue 2536865 26,77%.21
11)| Pt fLoss bafare tan
Profafloss befone tax for repoviable segrments LEEEF Apl 4k
Proftfioss before fax Bor pther segrenty = =
Prodit/Loss Bahar tae a3 par Fimenclal Statamsents aariz ABLAT
Jif})| Azsats
Tatal disels for fepadiable depifenty 36,165 44 24 ABL &0
Assats for caher segmints - -
Unaliocated amounts L.THESS 2,758.53
Totnl assets A0.068. 75 ¥7.680.19
Iu}| Linkvilities
Totul habdizles far repartahle segmrweis IT.0E3.5] 3303050
Uakilitizs for ather segmends
Uralloesled amounis - -
Takal lsbilitias 37.01351 3303050
(A= i Lakihs)
Far the peread ended 3158 For the Pereod ended 315t
i NAar 2022 March, 2021
A Bevenaes from estermsl] costomess steributed to the country of damicile and stiribsited to
all laraign caunboss frod wivich e company derives foudrming
|Revenue fram the Country of Demiole- india 158447 26509 41
Mevenue from Fateign countriey 54, 58 LEZ B0
Tatal 25,369.65 5, 773.ZEL
B, Dutails of non curneat skt
Blan Current assei in the Country al Domidle - india 1491373 H.145.73
Pdan Ciorresrt aszet in Foreign Countrigs - -
Tl 14,913.23 B.185.73
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[fs. In Lakhs]
5r Mo Particulars Far the poriod ended 315t For the Poricd ended 315t
har, 2022 March, 2021
1 Ex pratia 21,37 3331
2 Gratuity 31.36 2316
3 Leave encashment 570 72T
4 Bonus 47,30 3255
Total 105.73 2627
(Y] befined Contribution Plan
The Cornpany hat long-term benafits such as Froddant Fund and superanmuation fund for ttx amployess,
113 Defined Benefit Plan
The Carmpany has different schemes such e Gratuity lesve encasbment st for (3 employesd
Charge to the Statament of Prefit and Loss i respect of above: (R In Lakhs)
Srio  |Particulars Far the poriod endad 3158 For tha Pariod ended 315t
Mar, 2022 March, 2021
1 Banus 19.27 27.40]
2 Gratuity 210 &7
3 Ex Gratsa 5.06 720
4 Prodssion Tor Leave Encashrment 1.94) 1.68f
5 |contritution to PF 1556 1188
Tatal 50,93 54,53
The defined banifit glans expose the Company to sctusdial risks, sueh a5 salary rgk, martality vigk sne interast rote rld,
Movement in net defined benefit {Asset)/ Liability
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity - Unfunded Gratuity - Unfunded
For the period ended 315t For the Period ended 315t
Mar, 2022 March, 2021
aj Reconciliation of bolances of Defired Banefit Obligations
Defined Benedil Dhisgation at the beginning of the Period 2316 17.52
Interest Cost 1.51 Li4
Current Service Cost £.10 5.23
Pt Sprvice Cost
Artizal Benefits Paid .05 .36
Actuarial [Gans)/ Losses on obligation
- Changes in financial Assumptions «1.21 .24
- Changes in femagraphdc Assumptions
- Expernance ad)istmants 1.85 413
Delined Fenefit Obligation at the end of the Perlod 31.36 1316
b} Amount recognised in Balanoe sheet 3135 23,52
WﬂlE!‘l'H."d AYETAEE MEMEINng duration of Defined Bonefit Obligation 851 §.449
[Rs- in Lakhs]
Fartaculars Gratuity - Unfunded Gratuity - Unfunded
For the poriod endad 315t Far the Period anded 315t
Mar, 2022 March, 2021
] Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Cyrrent Service Cost 6.0 5.1
Imterest Cost 151 1,14
Pt Sarace Cost .
Expensas for the year 7B 6,37
d} Amount recagnided in Dther Comprehaendive oome
Remeasurements:
Actuarial [Gains)/ Losses
Changes in Tmancal Assumiptions 11.21) 10.24)
» Changoes in demagraphic Axsymptions
Exporsnce ad)ustmant s 1,85 |LI.1:'I-|
Tatal .65 10,36}
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e) Major Acturial Assumptions
Rate ot Discounting 7.05% 6.55%
Rate of Salary Increase 10.00% 10.00%
Employee attrition rate [past sarvica| P5: Oto5i15% PS: 0t 5 :15%

P50 5 Lo 10 5% P5: 5 1o 10:5%

S 100 15 1% P53 101015 ;1%
Expected average remaining service B.46 846
hbartality Rate disting Ermployment Indian Assured Lives Modtality | Indian Assufed Lives Martality

[#012-14} Uit (2012-34] Ukt
f] Sensitivity Analysis
senditivity anabysis for significant actuarial assumptions, showing how the defined
benefit obligation would be affectad, considering increasef decrease of 1% is a5
bedow:
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 3136 2352
Dalta EMect of +1% Change In Rate of Discounting 2E.6R 21.00
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 34.54 25,72
Delta Effect of 1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 3349 24,90
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 2918 21.30
) Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments
Projected Henefits payable in future years fram date of reporting are as follows:

15t following wear 179 a8
2nd followang year 1.52 121
3rd following year 349 1.03
drh following year 161 236
Sth followring year .70 6.25
Years B Lo 10 7.51 678

(€]  Methedology and assumptions used;
fi) As per report, Projected Unle Credit methed s used to determing the plan lability
{ii] The discount rate are based on the benchmark ylekd to matunty (YTW) available on Government Bands having sirmilar terms to
decrement-adjusted estimated term of llabilities,

(D)  Narrations

1 Analysis of Defined Benefit Obligation
The resultant liability at the end of the period over the beginning of the period kas increased by 33%.

2 Expected rate of return basis
Scheme s nat funded EQORA is not applicable

3 Description of Plan Assets and Reimbursement Conditions
Kot Applicable

4 Investment / Interest Risk
Since the scheme ks unfunded the Company is not exposed to Inwestment f interest risk

5 Longavity Risk
The Company is not exposed 1o Fisk of the emplowees living longer as the benelit under the scheme ceases on the employes separating
frem the employer for any reason

6 Risk of Salary Increase
Thie Company is exposad to higher lability if the futura salaries rise more than assumption of salary escalation.

7 Discount rate
The discount rate has changed by 0 40% and hence there is change in llability resulting in-actuanal loss due to change in discount rate.

{E]  The company has not created any provision of employes benefits for related party and key managerial persanne! in accordance with ind
A5 24,

(F)  Inview ol the above, the management is of the view that no additional disclesure is required in terms of Indian Accounting Standard 19
on "Employee Benefits” notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules; 2015].

) |
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MNote 42 Tax Reconciliztion
{2} Amounts recognised in profit and loss {Hs. in Lab
Parti For the Period ended 31st For the Period ended 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Current income tax 148.540 -
Deferred income tax lability / [asset), net
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
203.17 19564
Deferred tax expense 20317 195 64
Tax expense/{income]} for the year 351.67 195.64
{b) Reconciliation of effective tax rate {is. in Lakhs
Particulars For the Period ended 31st For the Period ended 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Profit before tax 412.13 AB0A2
Applicable Tax Rate 26.00% 26 00%
Tax on profit as per statement of Profit & Loss 114.95 119.71
Tax effect of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 13218 59.03
Usilisation of losses [235.72) [218.94)
Tax expense(income] for the year 741 [40.20)

Mote 43 Financial Instruments

1. Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

A Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carmying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial habiltbes, including their levels in the fair value.

[Rs. in Lakhs)
Carrying amownl Fair walue
F1ut Manch, 2022 FYTPL | F¥TOCH | Amortised Total Level 1| Lewel 2] Level 3 Total
Cost
Firamcial Assels
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7.83 T.83
Barik Balances (otler then abowe) 139 60 139.60 -
Trade Receivaldes 553477 5534.77 -
Secutily Depasits for Rent BE.H2 B.H2 HAZ BEZ
Oilser Lommws 23 2379 -
by sl LS I16A7 31647 116.47 31647
Diheer Mon-Currenl Financiad fasets 52598 51598
Oty Current Finamncial Asseds 22359 13359
Tobal - 311647 646439 6, TEOLEE BE} | 31547 32530
Financial Liabilities
Borruisings 9.039.15 9039 15 -
Trade Payabilas 765716 TEST 16 -
Oheer Currenl Finsmcial Liabalithes 306,18 306.1E -
Total - 17.002.49 | 17,002.49 - -
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{Rs. in Lakhs)
Carrying amount Fair value
31st March, 2021 FVIPL| FVTOCI| Amortizsed | Total | Level 1] Level 2| Level 3 Total
Cost

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equnalents 5378 5378
Bank Balances {other than above) 13270 132 20
Trade Receivables 5£.345.73 534573 -
Security Depasits for Rent 729 789 789 7.89
Other Loans 12379 123.79 -
Inwvestments 30997 - 30097 30997 30997
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 652 b6.52 -
Other Current Financial Assots 22883 22883 -
Total - 309.97 5,898.74 6,208.71 - 7.83 | 309.97 317.86
Financial Liabilties
Bormowings 1001490 | 10,014.90
Trade Payables 5. 678.00 5,678.00
COther Current Financial Liabilities 20910 209.10 -
Total - - 15902.010 | 15,502.01 - - - -
B. Measurement of fair values

Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs
The following tables show the valuation technigues used in measuring fair values (Level 2 and Level 3):

Type Valuation technigue
Security Deposit against Rent Discounted cash flows: The valuation model considers the present value of expected
receipt/payment discounted using approprizte discounting rates.

Investments Discounted cash flows: The waluation moded considers the present value of expected
receipt/payment discounted using appropriate discounting rates.

Transfers between Levels
There are no transfers betweeen the levels.

Mote 44 Financial Instruments

C. Financial Risk Managemeant

The Company has exposure tothe following risks arizing from financizl instruments:
i) Credit Risk

i) Liguidity Risk

ill} Market Risk

i. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations,
and arises principally from the Company's cash and bank deposits kept with banks, recevables from joint operators and loan to
subsidiary. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credil limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness
of counter parly.

The maximum exposure o credit sk in case of all the financial instruments covered below ks restricted to their respective carrying

amaoaunt

Cash and cash equivalents
The Campany held gash and cash equivalents with banks with good credit ratings.

Other Bank balance - Fived Deposits with Bank
The Company has fixed deposits with banks with good credit ratings,

Other receivables
The credit warthiness of receivables from others is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good.

a3
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MNote 45 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management {continued)

jii. Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk s the nsk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the oblipations associated with its financial liabilides that ame
settled by delivering @sh or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing iguidity is to ensure, as far as passible, that it will
have sufficient liguidity to meet its labilites when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, withowt incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The table below analyses the Company's inancial habilities into relevant matursty groupings based on their contractual maturites for all non
derivative financial liabilites. The amownts are gross 2nd undiscounted, and includes contractual interest payments.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Contractual cash flows
31=t March, 2022 i U 1 Muore than 5
e | v POL | itpins | 38 yeis i
amount year years
Mon-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings and interest thereon 203653 | 2573.27 81213 | 135882 40231
Trade Payables T,657.16 765716 765716 - -
Short Term Borrowings 700263 | 700263 | 700263 - -
Other financial liabilities 30618 30618 30618 - -
Total 17,002.49 | 17,539.23 | 15, 778.10 | 135882 | 40231 -
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Contractual cash flows
31st March, 2021 i Upto 1 More than 5
Crying | roeat P2 laavess | syens i
amount year YEa3rs
Mon-derivative financial abilities
Borrowings and interest thereon 251526 3,.34753 71427 | 155261 595596 2470
Trade Payables 567815 | 567815 | 567815 - -
Short Term Bormowings 749964 | 749964 | 749964 - -
Other financial liabilities 20910 209.10 20910 - -
Total 15,902.16 | 16,734.43 | 14,161.16 | 1,552.61| 99596 24.70
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Mote 46 Financial instruments = Fair values and risk management (continued)
ili. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, or future cash flows arising out of changes in Market Conditions of
Agro Industry, Healthcare Industry & Infrastructure Industry, which include changes in prices of Raw Material
(indigeneousty procured as well as import) .

Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk an account of its operating activities. The functional currency of the
Company I8 Indian Rupea. The exchange rate between the Indian rupee and foreign currencies has changed
substantially in recent periods and may continue to fluctuata substantially in the future,

Exposure to currency risk
The curmency profile of financial assets and financial liabifities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are as

iz [ xae:
{ In Lakhs)
31st March, 2022
Total {In Rs) usD Euros
Financial assets
Other Current financiz| asset 23.08 0.30 -
Financial liabilities
Other Current financial liabilities 65.40 0.69 015
Met exposure [Assets - Liabilities) (42.33) {0.39) (0.15)
| In Lakhs)
315t March, 2021
Total {In Rs) uso Euros
Financial assets
Other Current financial asset 115.85 1.58 -
Financial liabilities
Other Current financial labilities 1297 . 0.15
Met exposure [Assets - Liabilities) 102.88 1.58 {0.15)

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonable possible strenghtening / weakening of the respective foreign currencies with respect to functional
currency of Company would result in increase or decrease in profit or loss as shown in table below, This analysis
assumes that all other variables; in particular interest rates, remain constant. The following analysis has been
waorked out based on the exposures as of the date-of statements of financial position.

[ In Lakhs)
strengthening / Profit/ (loss)
Effect in INR (before tax) Weakering % Strengthening Weakening
31st March, 2022
US> £} (0.01) 0.0L
Eurc 3% 000} 0.00
10.02) 0.02
{ In Lakhs)
Strengthening / Profit/ {loss)
Effect in INR (before tax) Weakening % Strengthening Weakening
31st March, 2021
s 3% 0.05 (.05}
Eurg 3% 000 0.00
.04 (0.04)
95
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Note 47 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk

Interast rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of @ financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates, Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fiked interest bearing
instruments because of fluctuations in the interest rates, Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
floating interest bearing instruments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates

The Company's exposurs Lo markel fsk for changes In intefest rales relates 1o fixed deposits with and botrowlngs fram the
Banks.

Far details of the Company’s long term loans and barrowings, including interest rate profiles, refer to Note 20 of these
financial statements,

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Parieulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Fixed-rate instruments
Financial Assets - measured at amortised cost
Other non-current financlal asset 525.54 652
Bank Balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 135.60 132,20
Total 665.58 138.71
Financial liabilitles - measured at amortised cost
Man Current Borrowings 332.60 402 65
Current Borrowings - -
Tatal 332.60 402.65
Variable-rate instruments
|Fimancial liabilities - measured at amortised cost
Mon Current Borrowings 1,703.52 2,112.62
Current Borrowlngs 7.002.63 749564
Total 8,706.55 9,612.26

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company's fixed rate deposits with banks are carried at amartised cost, They are therefore nat subject to interest rate
risk as defined in Ind A5 107, since neither the canmying amount nor the future cash fiow will fluctuate because of a change
in market interest rates.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased)
prafit or loss by amounts shown below. This analyses assumes that all other varlables, remain constant, This calculation
alzo assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calculated based on risk exposures
autstanding as al that date. The perlad end balances are not necessarlly representative of the average debl outitanding
during the perlad. The Impact s indicated an the profit/(loss) before tax.

Particulars Profit/ {loss) Profit/ (loss)
100 bps increase 100 bps increase

For the period ended 31st Mar, 2022

Varable-rate instruments -§7.07 87.07

Cash flow sensitivity (net) (B7.07) 87.07

For the Period ended 315t March, 2021

Wariable-rate instruments -96.12 96.12

Cash flow sensitivity {net) {96.12) 96,12
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{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Floating/Fixed 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Nan Current Borrowlings (TL)
Samruddhi Co-0p, Bank Fixed 53.35 5B.45
Wardha Magpur Sahakari Bank Fixed 1B2.07 204.97
Jznkalayan Sahakari bank Lvd Floating 40966 £11.23
Vavatmal Lrban Bank Floating ABG.OT 547.39
Yes Bank Term Loan Flaating T61.63 931 65
Yes Bank {FITL) Term Loan Floating AG.58 £2.34
Mon Current Borrowings (Vehicle Loans)
Yes Bank Fixed 4,43 .28
HOFC Bank Fized 32.44 5070
MMSE Fixed - 445
BRAVY India Fimancial Services Put, Ltd. Frsed 6,32 7772
MNon Current Borrowings (Unsecured Loans)
From Others Fixed = -
Taital 1,036.53 2,515.26

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Floating/Fixed 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Cufrent Barrowings
Cwerdraft Facility from Yes Bank Floating 505695 5.111.02
Cash-Credit Facillty from Magpur Nagrik Sahkarl Bank Floating Feh47 648,50
Cash-Credit Faclity from lankalyan Sahakar Bank Floating 0081 B13,50
Cwerdraft Facility from TI58 Bank Froating 479.35 4775
‘fes Bank (FITL) Floating 136.34
TI58 |FITL) Floating - 2153
Total 7.002.63 7,499.64
Mote 48 Capital Management

The Company”s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and (o
sustain future development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends 1o

ordinary shareholders.

The Company has adequate cash and bank balances. The compamy monitors its capltal by a careful scruting of the cash and

bank balances, and a repular asse<sment of any debt regulrements.

Mote 49 Exchange Rate

UsDtolINR
Exchange rate as at March 31, 2022 - 1 USD=INR 75.2071
Exchangerateas at March 31, 2021 - 1 USD=INR 73.5047

RUBtolINR
Exchange rateas at March 31, 2022 - 1RUB=INR 0.50529
Exchangerateas at March 31, 2021 - 1RUB=INR 0.56713

ar
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Mote 52 Related party tramsactions

A Related Party Relotionships
|i}. Cntities having sigrificant influence

The Fallowing enkities has significont. influsnce over the Comparry

.
CIAN —

Dwmership interest
Name Type Place of Xlst March, 2022 | ¥lst March, 2021
InCoTporation
Chaitanya Comstructions. & Builders Put Lid Body Corp. inchize T.6E% T.6E%
Ainash Fuels Private Limited Body Corp. lnclis 26 13% 26 13%
Greenedige Conutfdtions Privote Eimiled Body Corp. Bnclia I 0E% 3.0E%
Purts Condract Farming Private limited Body Corp. lincli 13 83% 13.83%
Puerli Marketing Privale mited Body Corp. bniclin 16-15% 16.15%
|ii]. Subsidiaries, point ventures and sssocates
Imterest in-subsidianes, jont venfures el esodies are sel oul below:
Dwmership interest
Name Type Flace of Jist March, 2027 | 31st March, 2021
M i
Gian Agra Limited [Foreizn Subsidiany) Body Corporate | Risia 100% 100%
IMBD Capress Privote Limidted Body Corparate  |Enclia G0% 0%
liii} Key mamagerment personned
M. Nikhil Gadkari, Managing Directo
Wit Suneed Pande, Chied Executive Oifioes
Mit. Rajendra Zode, Chiel Financial Offices
M Shilpa Bhasrpgava, Company Secretary & Complionce olfices
(i) Entities controlled or jointly controlled by KMP or Belatives of EMP
Mame Type Place of
inoorporation
Avereer Dlediricals B Infrsiructure Pyl Lid. Body Corporate I
Puerli Cnierprises Parinership Firm Inedica
E. Transactions with related parties
a) Key management persomnnel compensation {Rs. in Lakhs)
Particudars Xist March, 2022 | sy March, 2021
Short-1erm emploges benefils 11508 EJ1.B6
Post-retimement benefils - -
Dther lnng-tenm benefits - -
{iih The naturs wise iransactions with the absave related partios are a4 Follows:
Fest thit year PI21-22 [x, in Lakha)
Hey managriment Eritities havi Entities contrllad or
Natare of Trassacthons Subsidkaries personmel (KMP) & il rl:llf-:u'n:rd: "B |oingly controlied by KNP
Rdativas o KMP ¥ af Redat]vis of HAP
Geiny of poody [fimsned ar unfrpsesd); 11360 -
Purchasa of goods [finsiid o unfaeched)|| Ao £.02
Mecwiving of werveeEy F1LAR
Providing of serdces - (1 d )
et In Fopity 540
imprest aoiount prpmeists Lt
Imprest soount receis 30,00
AcTEus payable writlen of!
115 T riifuamie wo i Irmnsaetione with the sbove rebated partiss are & Tollows:
For the year 2020-21 [Fx. in Lakhs)
oy manageman Entitias having Emtigies controlled or
Mature of Transactians Subeidlarkes persgnmsd (KMP| & significant mfluerce | jeingly eonkrolled by KhaP
Retatives of KMP or Retatives of KMP
YGales of goods (finkned or unfinsned]; 13529 1m
Purclaie af goods [FrimPed o iefeebed)] - a7
Hecmivng of mervces - P8 0.k
st in Equity 188
Impreit acoouns piymanty - g ] - -
Imprest account receyrts arr
Aoty paydble wrins off - 4156
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Mote 53 Leases
Leases as a Lessee

.
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a] The following expenses have been charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during FY 21-22:

Expenses relating to short term leases
Expenses relating to leases of low value items
Expenses relating to variable lease paymeants (not included in measurement of lease

[Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Interest on Lease Liahilities 101.02

b

="

Total Cash Outflows for Leases during FY 21-22 is Rs. 18765 Lakhs.

¢} The company has not sub-leased any Right-of-use asset. Hence, income from sub-leasing Right-of-use

assets recognised in statement of profit and loss during FY 21-22 is NIL

d)} Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities as on 31st March, 2022 as per Ind AS 116 Leasps:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Upto 1 year 197.40

1-32 years 35975

3-5 years 357.72

More than 5 years 208.73

Total 1,123.59
Mote 54 Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Non-current I:lnn'mgs' Current Current Other Financial Liabifities | Trade Payables
As at 1 April, 2020 2,602.71 6,935.11 134.22 2,968.38
Cash Flows |87 .45) 56153 TA.B8 261817
Non Cash Changes {i0.00) 0.00 {0.00) (91.46)
As at 31st March, 2021 2,515.26 7,499.64 209.10 5,495.09
Cash Flows (478.74) (497.02) 97.08 1,979.16
Mon Cash Chanpes {0.01) 0.00 {000} (182.91)
As at 31st March, 2022 2,036.53 7.002.63 306.18 7.,657.16

MNote 55 Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19:

In assessing the recoverability of assets such as Fixed Assets, Investments, Trade receivables, Inventories otc., the Company has
considered internal and external information upto the date of approval of these financial statements. The effects of the pandemic
will continue in the coming FY 2021-22, however, the economic conditions are expected to improve in due course. [Lis expected
that there will be no significant impact on the continuity of the business on long term basis / on useful life of assets / on finandal
position etc. though there may be some impact mainky in respect of lower revenue in near term. The impact of global health
pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the Company will

continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

Note 56 Financial Ratios

l!:i';- Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
{a] | Current Ratio 132 147
(b} | Debt-Equity Ratio 119 217
{c} |Debt Service Coverage Ratio 19.33% 7.08%
{d) | Return on Equity Ratio 1.10% 5.28%
(e] | Inventory turnover ratio 1.85 153
{f} | Trade Receivables turnover ratio .64 4.73
(g] | Trade payables turnover ratio 0.23 257
{h]} | Met capital turnover ratio 6.08 3.70
(i) | Met profit ratio 0.36% 0.99%
{i} | Return on Capital employed 10% 12%
{k} | Return on investment 0.A7% 161%
100
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members
CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure
Limited (“the Company”™) which comprize of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended and notes to fimancial statement, including a summary of the Significant Accounting Policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter refemed to as "Consolidated Financial Statements”™).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanafions given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view, in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2022, and its profit & loss, other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audifing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards ame further described in the Auditor's
Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
iogether with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilifies in accordance with these requiremenis and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Maticrs

4. HKeyaudit matters {'KAM') are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the curmment period. These matiers were addressed in the context of our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matiers.
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Sr. Description of Why the matter was considered to 2

No. | Koy Audit Matter be ane of most significance in the aodit How the matter was addressed in the audit

A Priperty, Pl As at 31st March 2022, the carrying valee of | As at 31st March 2022, the @rmying value of
and Eguipment

Property, Plant and Equipment was Rs 10,877 48
lacs {as at-31st March 2021: Rs 6810 49 lacs), as
given in Note 2 of the Financial Satements. There
has been revaluation in the velues of class of
Property, Plant and Equipment such as Land, Plant
B Machinery and Building which forms 97% of the
total fited assets of the Company, and are hence
considered to be of one of most significant
matiers in the audit.

Property, Plant and Equipment was Rs.10, 877 48
lacs (as at 31st March 2021: Rs 6810049 lacs), as
given in Note 2 of the Financial Statements. There
has been revaluation in the valees of class of
Property, Plant and Eguipment such as Land, Plant
& Machinery and Building which forms 97% of the
total fixed assets of the Company, and are hence
considered to be of one of most significant
miattersin the audit.

1 The company has acguired one subsidiany

We hawe verified the correctness of the nature

subsidiary company in the current year: On 23rd August | and amounts effected during the period. We have
2021, the Company had invested in Equity | alsoensured the compiiance with the recognition
shares of INBD Express Private Limited, @ | and disclosure requirements of the standard.
company incofporated in India on 215t Ausgust
2021. The percentage of shareholding in the
said company is G0%.
2. On 16th January 2021, the Company had fully
subscribed to the MOA of Hestian Infraproject
Developers Pvi Lud. The holding in the said
subsidiary was diluted during Quarter ended
3ist December 2021. The current
sharehodding as on 31st March 2022 is about
1%,
c Other current The company has paid an amount of Bs. 250 lacs | We have werified the cormectness of the nature
Ay to Varmon ‘Aluminium Private Limited on 18th | andamounts effected during the period. We have
February 2022, The said amount is paid towards | also ensured the compliance with the recognition
Resofution Plan (RP) in Corporate Insolvency | anddisclosure requirements of the standard.
Resolution Process [CIRP). As the RP is accepted,
equity will be allotted in next financial year.
Emphasis of Matter
5. We draw allention Lo Note No 29 where a liability, of Rs. 60,00,000/- in respect of a creditor, was contzsted and on acceplance by
the sald ereditor, it waswiitien back to Profit and Loss account during Lhe year.
6. Thecompany has given a discount of $43,574.32 {INR 32,37,680.54/-) to its customer Mithr International against their receivable
amount for cosmetic exporis.
Our opindon i not modified inrespect of the above.
Other Information
7. The Company s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our awditors” report
thereon. Dur opinien on the fnancial stalements does nol cover the other information and we do nol express any form of
assurance conclusion Lhereon.
8. In connection with our audil of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information i materizlly inconsistent with the financal statements or our knowledge oblained in the
audil or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
miaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required Lo report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

9.

The Company's Board of Direciors is responsible lor the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Aci, 2013 with respect
o the: preparation of these Consolidated Financial Stalements that give a true and Fair view of the finanoal position, financal
performance and cash flows of the Company in acoordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also indudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Ad for
safepuarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecling frauds and other rrepularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation & maintenance accounting policies; making judgrments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completleness of the acoounting records, relevant o the preparation and
presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statemaents thal pive a true and fair view and are free from material misstaterment,
whether due to fraud or erroc

In preparing Lhe Consolidated Financial Slatements, manapement and Board of Direclors are responsible for assessing Lhe
Company's ability Lo continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated Lo poing concern and using Lthe poing.
concern basis of accounting unbess management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic allernative but bo do so. Board of Directors is alsa responsible [or overseeing the Company's linancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

10

Our ohjectives are Lo oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstaterment, whether due Lo fraud or error, and to issue an avditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance iz a high bevel of assurance, but is nol a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstalement when il exists. Missislements can arise from frawd or error and are considered material if,
individually of in Lthe aggregate, they could reasonably be expected Lo inlluence the economic decisions of users aken on the
basisof these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in sccordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainlain professional skeplicism throughout
the audil. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform awdit procedures respansive (o Lhose risks, and obtain audil evidence that is suffident and appropriate o
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol delecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud i higher than lor one
resulling from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control

Obtain an understanding of inlernal control relevant Lo the audit in order Lo design audil procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under Section 143{3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adeguate internal linancial controls with reference o Consolidated Financial Statements in place and
the aperating effectivensss of such controls.

Evaluate the approprateness of acoounting polices used and the reasonableness of acoounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's wse of the poing concern basis of accounting and, based on the awdit
evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists relaled Lo events or conditions thal may cast significant doubl on the
Company’s abilily to continue as a poing concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report o the related disclosores in the Consolidated Fmandal Statements or, if such disdosures are
inadeqguate, o modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
reporl. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company Lo cease Lo continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financal Statements, including Lhe disclosures, and
whether the Consolidated Financal Statements represent Lhe underlying Lransactions and events ina manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charped with povernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit indings, induding any signilicant deficiencies ininternal control that we identify during our audit. We
also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requiremenis
regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought o
bear onour mdependence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
povernance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thal a matber
should not be commumicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasenably be expected o
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Other Matter

12 GST Audit under the provisions of G5T Laws is pending. Any change lability towards GST paymenis as may be reflected in the
audit report, as compared 1o the book figures, 1s not presentlyascertainable

13 Fair Market Value of Fly Ash Blocks, incdluded m Inventony of Finished Goods could not be ascertained for comparison with the
cost. The Valuation is taken on the basis of cost to the Company.

Dur opinion is nol modified in respect of the same.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
14. s reguired by soction 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and oblained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of ouraudit.

b.. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so lar as it appears from
our examination of thuse books.

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d. In ow opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

e, On the basis 'of written represontations received from the directors as on 319t March, 2022 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the ditectors 5 disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act.

f.  With respect io the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer Lo our separate Report in "Anmexure A"

g.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opimion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
Eivenlous:

i. - TheCompany does nol have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

i There were oo amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.

For P. G. Joshi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 10vA16W

CA Ashutosh Joshi
Partner
M. No.: 038193

Place : Magpur
Date : 30-05-2022
UDIN : 22038193 AJYAUEA233

105

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022




CIAN Agro [ndustries & Infrastructure Lid.

(L
CIAN —

“Annexure A® to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in paragraph 14  under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of

even date o the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company far the year ended 31st March, 2022

1 We have audited the internal financial controls over financizl reporting of CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructures Limited as of

31st March, 2022 in conjunction with cur audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date-

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2 The Companys management s responsible Tor establishing and maintaining internal financal controls baséd on the ntermal

contiol over financial reporting crtera established by the Company considering the essentisl components of intemnal control
stated in the Guidance Nole on Audil of Intermal Anancial Controls Over Financial Reporting wsued by the lastitute of Charterad
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal inancal
contiols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of s business, including adherence Lo
company’s policies, the safepuarding of = assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and erfors, the accuracy and
completensss of the accounting records, and the Umely preparation ol reliable inancial information, as required usnder the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3:

Our resporsibility is 1o express-an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Mote”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143{10] ol the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent apphcable to an audit of internal financal controls, both applicable to an awdit
of Internal Financal Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the aedit to obtamn reasonable
assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over finanoal reporting was established and mamntained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal finandal controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the nsk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internzl contral based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, induding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the Consolidated FHnancial Statements, whather due to fravd or error.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audil opinion on the
Company’s internal finanaal controls system over financial reporting. However, properly documented processes) palicies for
recording of purchase, Sales, Manulacturing activity, inventory, payroll statuiory compliances etc, were nol available for our
verification
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controks Over Financial Reporting

b6 Acompany'sinternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed Lo provide reasenable assuranoe regarding
the reliability of financal reporting and the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permil preparcation of Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with penerally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assels thal could have a material elfect on the
Consolidated Financial Statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Fnancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because ol the inherent lirmitations of internal finanoal contiols over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, matenal misstatements due Lo ermor of fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also,
projecticns of amy evaluation of the internal financaal controls over financial reporting to fulure perods are sibject to the risk
thast the internal finanaal control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. Inouropinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
except for the following material weaknesses identified:

a Attention ks drawn to non-availability of propery documented processes/ policies for recording of purchase, Sales,
Manulacturing activity, inventory, payroll statutory compliances etc.

b. Tracking of processes to confirm that these controls are in line with the company's policy, was not possible in absence of such
documentation.

o Attention is also drawn in respect of accounting software where more control over access to the system and maintenance of Log
regarding the changes made in the system is required.

However, our opinion in not gualified on the above matters.

Such imernal financal controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31t March, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intermal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India

For P. G. Joshi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 10499 16W

CA Ashutosh Joshi
Partner
M. No.- 038193

Place : Nagpur
Date : 30-05-2022
UDIN : 22038193 AIYAUEA233
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

.
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R, in Lakhe]
| Hutu b, Bt Aaal
315t March, 7022 Fiss March, 3021
L ASSETE
|1} Nen-surmens swsedy
{a] Propecty, Mant and Sduipniani 3 1087614 ER1O4%
{by Righr of Use Ssgety I3 BLOZ DS
|y Capttal Winek-in-Progress 1 H a5
|y Goodwdl - -
|2} Qctar irrta ngibil 2 5sems 5 iz88 2150
{fi intangibie assers under devsiopment,
(gl Vinencial fyseis
[T I v rn B 3049 53 30E AL
HURE gt T AT6T 131 65
|iw) Sty nor=current financisl pasety .4 fah UK LY
b} Dizlavewi] Tax et [natl
{i} Otbar KodsCurnant aogots 5 2 5068 1310751
Tatal non-current assets 14,567 .41 wl_'.!'
{2} Currenl Aksits
ja Imvanbang 10 L3 A5H.6T B0.535.42
[bh Frannpl Aty
i} Inksiedrriins - -
i Trade Receivabiles 11 55477 5345.73
1] Cwshiand cish rguirakents 12 B34 s3E
[h]-Fvid Hadiiniws alhsi tha (3] Scrn 11 FAN6D 1330
[u} Loans 14 .

Fei| Dithery 15 222,57 IZBED
[ritare Tax Avietn [Hel) 1 RS 1ha 4§
Jdy Cehesr EuTranL askals 7 3E74.01 5801159
Total curresd aysets ZI..H!.E'I: ﬂ.llﬁ.i-!
TOTAL ASSETS 3,049.26 31,660.92
Farticulary Mot nig. Byt Az at

A1t March, 6332 Adsk March, ¥
1L CRURTY A0 LIARILITIES
11} Equlty
{al Equiy share pnal 1] Falac: B 1,790.59
b} Ot gy 18 538625 131140
(£ Mea Contialing |itrect 581
Torn| wapuity &.170.00 5,010 53
12} Moo cuvrent llahnies
1ai Francis! labibkiies

= Berr inwiigls 20 2)035.53 2515.56

- Leace Liahiliky In TRLTI BEEAE
|bé Fravisions 21 ENd,0n 2460
{ el Cuferrand tax linksilfies (hed] um 1LA80.HF fat S
{df Db reah Curdeni lakdlitk Fir R.05d.45 T an0.59
Total nun-current kabilities 10,950,064
{3} Cuvrent llabinhes
i3l Fmancisd laliities

i} B rarmdnigs 22 LR 6 L LTE=]
[} Trade Papabdes 23 Tae5.77 L EI815
Nl Other finandal liakilmes kL 30618 10
{ci b turmmd Rahiitins FL SasLng LML
Jd Pravisiany 28 186.13 araa
Total Gurnent liakalities TREILT1 A5 ZAREE
Total Rabillvies 537035 25 65041
TataAL EQLITY AN LIABILITIHS kB 2k 17, nGa
Forinal of 15e abois strleanant hag basn modiliad 1o iadude only the hehdi apalica e e the Cosnpany.
Significant accounting potices 1
Notes 1o the fmancal satamenls 187
Thi noges Fatertod Lo sboe foem dn integeal pan ol ths Mnaneil staternents
Az per our pitached mport of even date; FE Joshi & Co.
For mndd o behsl® o Charterad ACLuuntanis
For CEAN Agra Indusiies & infrasoctune Limibed FRN ISL1R0
Mikhil Gadiari Anandrao Raut Sunest Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava Ashutosh Joshi
Moraging Dirccinr Derecior Chie? Eweramive Cifioesr Chiet Financisd Othoor Company Scorotany Parimcy
DN 734754 DN, 01930684 PAN ; AXDPPEE1S0E AN : AATTIDEDG Miem No - ASE207 Miem No 038193

Place © Magpur
Dateed © 30MH02D
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.
Consolidated Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2022

(R, In Lakhs)
Partleulars Hote No. Far the Period ended 31si | For the Period ended 31s
March, 2022 March, 2021
|. Repvenoe rom Opérations 28 25422 404 26,549.21
Il Qther incoms g 74,43 13000
11, Total Incarme (1=} 2552667 16,779,214
I¥, Enpenses
Cost of Materlad Consunvad 0 2433586 1335139
Purchase of Stodk in trade il 1.545.68 11,206,792
Changes in imvéniary of Fenshed Gaads, Wark in 32 {3.264.91) 12.133.04)
Progress amd Stock in Trado
Empioyes Bonefits Exponses 33 S06.50 52121
Flnance costs 4 141015 1,511.31
Deprecistion, Depletion, Amaitiwation LIRS 620053 5E8.03
Other Experises 35 1.869.20 127639
Total Expenses {IV] 25,113.00 6,323.01
. Profitf{loss) before Exceptional [terms and Tax 41387 A56,20
Wi, Exceptional items
Wil Profitf{los) before Taa 413.87 #5620
Vil Tax expensa:
1 Current Tax v 14850 :
1. Deferred Tax 8 237 165 54
1%, Profit/[Less) for the poriod (WH-VIIT} 62,19 260,56
X, Other comprehensive income g
[I} Items Ehat will not be redlassifled to proficor loss Haur 23330
(1} Income tax relatang to items that will nat be {1,000:79) B3.07
reclassified torprofit or loss
-TRA.T2 283.37
%), Total comprehansive income for the period [T22.53) 553.93
Met Prafit Artributable to :
[a) Dwrers of the Company 6&.51 260,56
&) Mon-Controlling Inlerest {E.i.ﬂ -
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to
[a) Qwrers of the Company (TBA:72) 0337
[&] Mon-Cantrolling Interest
Tatal Comprehensive Income attributable o
[a) Owrers of the Company [ TS ] 55393
(k] Man-Controliing Interest (6.31) -
%Il Earnings per equity share 15
1. Basic a2z 1.93
2 Dilited (43 .93
Farmat of the sbove staterment fas been modified to includs only the heads applicable to the Company.
Significant accounting policies |
Notes to the financial statements 2-57
The notes referred to abowe form an mtegral part of the financial statements
As per pur attached repart ol even date: PG, Joshi B Co.
For and on bohalf of Chartered Acrountants
Far CIAN Agro Industries B Infrastriscture Limited FRM 1018w
Nikhil Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava Ashutosh Joshi
Mlanmging Dineclor Direchor Chisl Emercutive Ollicer Chief Fisancial Cdficer Compsiny Secretarny Partner
DN 0DZ30754 DN 01036584 PAN - AXDPPERAZSG PAN : AALPFOTE0G Mem Mo : ASE207 Mern Mo - 038183

Place : Nappur
Dated @ 30/05/2002
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CIAN Agro Indusiries & Infrastructure Lid.
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 315t March 2022

{R. I Lakhs
R Far the period ended |  For the pericd ended
31si March, 3022 I1st Masch, 2021
A Cash Flow from Operating Activitieg
Prafit After Tux (T2153) 553,53
Aedg:
Deferred Tax Awset 111396 13557
Aciurial gain o employes bepalfia 472 -2.28
Caurcert Taz 148.50 2
FHect of Resaduation -230.80 2310
Degreoation, Depletion, &mprtisaton hL59 LRG0
Fiiance &34y L 490.15 151131
Nan-Cash tem 3,79 -
Interest Elament of Fair Valuation of Seturity
Bepost £.83 -0
GainfLoss From Forey 047 086
Proslslons made 546 2277
Intarest Incomea >i.08 <1104
Dividend income .02 -[0.35
Sorounts Written back® -640. 00 =193 34
Dperating Profit [ |Loss) before Working Capital changes 237024 2313.14
Working capal adjussrments:
|mcrease] / Dagrease in Invenlory =3.93%9 2k 358225
(merease] f Decrease in Trace Redelvables -1E9.44 52643
Increase] f Decraase i Other financial aseets 5.30 a.22
{incrpase| ¢ Decrgase in Other assets 234104 TR
Increass [ |Decreais] in Trade Payahles 2.047 69 2B BL
Inerense § |Decreaie| o Other financial liabiices o7.08 TdiR7
Increasa §{Decrease] in Provisions 4,13 1715
Increase [ |Decrease| m Other labilities B14.32 -F7.2%
Cash genersted / (used] from eperations 4,573.76 1,440,43
Income tax [pakd]) S refund (net) - 9351
Mt cash flow from |/ (used in) operating activities 4.573.76 1,533.93
B Cash Flow from Imvesting Activities
Addition to Proparty, Plant and Equipment -344.03 41,03
Addition o Capial Wark in Progress ap.Ha
Agdelitisn (e Intargitle Agamta 2168
Inwestrnent in share capltal of Subsidartes - -
invwestmaant in share capital of Other Entitkes =130 -
Fined depoasit with banks SO2.50 P
Loan § Deposit receigad =1 A0G.00 10500
Intarast |hoarms - 1104
Dividend Incone 0.0z 03as
Met Cash Flow from/[used) in investing Activitias -2,147.61 268 76
C  Cash Flow from Financial Activities
Lang Term Borrowings 478,74 -y
Oewerdraft f CC facility 487,02 R4 63
Repayment of ledse linbility -186.75 -18E.00
Finance Casl -1,309:13 -1,385.05
Met Cash Flow from|[used] In Financing Activities -2,471.63 -1,087.59
Mot Iereaso/|Qecreaso) in Cash and Cash oguivabonts {a+8+C) -1%.49 177.58
Cash and cash eguivatents at the beginning of the year 53.53 12375
Bank Balance
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year B.34 5383
#ank Balanca
Met increase in Cash and Cash equivalints «45 49 17789
Az par our anached repor of even date PG, o O
For sl on behail of Churta ol Repeasfanty
For GAN Agm Indudizles & infradructure Uimled Py [iaa1fw
Nikhil Gadkar Anandrao Raut Suneel Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava  Ashutosh loshd
Managing Dirccior Directoe Chief Exerurier (Hctr Chief Fnamclal Offteer Company Seoretary Partnes
[N GDZ34754 DN DI935684 PAN - AROPPEEISE AN : AAEFITTG0E Mem Na @ AJE2NT Moem No - (98153

Place = Kagpur
Dated - 30/052002
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,
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Mote 3a Right-of-Use Assets

Following are the changes in the carrying value of Right-of-Use Assets for the year
ended 31st March, 2022

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Amount
Cost as at 1™ April, 2021 960.51
Additions -
Deletions -
Cost as at 31st March, 2022 (A) 960.51
Accumulated amortization as at April 1, 2021 193.55
Amartization Q1 31.63
Amaortization Q2 31.63
Amortization Q3 31.63
Amortization Q4 32.04
Amortization for the year 2021-22 126.92
Deletions :
Accumulated amortization as at 31st March, 2022 (B) 320.48
Met carrying amount as at 31st March, 2022 (A) - (B) 640.03

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Amount
Cost as at 1™ April, 2020 916.03
Additions aa.47
Deletions -
Cost as at 31st March, 2021 (A) 960.51
Accurnulated amortization as at April 1, 2020 67.04
Amaortization Q1 31.63
Amortization Q2 31.63
Amortization O3 31.63
Amortization Q4 31.63
Amartization for the year 2020-21 126.51
Deletions -
Accumulated amortization as at 31st March, 2021 (B) 193.55
Met carrying amount as at 31st March, 2021 (A) - [B) 766.95 |
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Note 3b Lease liabilities

.
CIAN —

Following are the changes in the carrying value of lease liabilities for the year

ended 31st March, 2022

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Carrying value as at 31st March, 2022

Description Amount
Opening balance as at 1™ April, 2021 848,46
Additions -
Add :Interest on lease liabilities 101.02
Less : Payments/Reduction -186.75
762.73

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Description Amount

Opening balance as at 1™ April, 2020 880.39
Additions 44 .47
Add :Interest on lease liabilities 109.60
Less : Payments/Reduction -186.00
Carrying value as at 31st March, 2021 848.46

Mote 4 Capital Work-in-Progress

Following are the changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended 315t

March, 2022

{Rs, fn Lakhs)

Description Building Plant and Total
Machinery

Opening Balance 1661 74,28 90.89
Additions
Less; Transfers to Property, Plant & Equipment -16.61 -74.28 - 90.89
Closing balance as at March 31, 2022 - - -

Following are the changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended 31st

March, 2021:

{Rs. in Lakhs}

Description Building Plant and Total
Machinery
Opening Balance -
Additions During The Year 16.61 74.28 90.89
Less: Transfers Te Property, Plant & Equipment
Closing balance as at March 31, 2021 16.61 74.28 90.89
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Note 5 Intangible Assets

Following are the changes in the carrying value of intangible asset for the Year ended 31st, March, 2022

L
CIAN —

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Description
e Computer Software
Cost as at April 1, 2021 40.71
Additions due to Revaluation -
Additions
Delations -
Cost as at March 31, 2022 (A) 40.71
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1, 2021 19.11
Depn G1 1.97
Depn Q2 197
Depn O3 1.97
Depn Q4 1.71
Depreciation for the year 21-22 7.63
Deletions -
Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2022 (B) 26.74
MNet carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 {A] - (B) 13.98
Following are the changes in the carrying value of intangible asset for the Year ended 31st, March, 2021:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Description
e Computer Software
Cost as at April 1, 2020 19.17
Additions due to Revaluation -
Additions 21.55
Deletions -
Cost as at March 31, 2021 (A) 40.71
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1, 2020 12.59
Depn Q1 1.52
Depn 02 1.52
Depn O3 1.52
Depn 04 1.87
Depreciation for the year 20-21 6.53
Deletions -
Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2021 (B) 19.11
MNet carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 (A) - (B) 21.60
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CIAN ——

R iri Lakhs)
Nata b nvestment Az at Az at
315t March, M122 31st March, 2031
Subsidlaries
Cian Agro Limited [Foreign Subsidiary] - -
INBD Express Privato Limited ] -
Other Unguated Eguity instruments
Yawatmal Urban Co. Dp. Bank 17.50 1750
Samrudohi Urban CoOg. Bank Z.94 2.9
Wardha Magarl Sahakari Bank 10.00 1000
Magpis Nagrik Sshakan Sank &8 &8
tankalyan Sahskart Bank Lid s.07 L3
TI15H Bank Ltd 0.X) 1o
|Msnae fgro Industries B Infrastuctiore Lid, 564 564
Hestian Infra Project Developers Privade limited 100 -
Varran Alumism Pt Lid -
Unguoted Froference instruments
|Mtamas fgro Industnes & Infrastuctsre Lid, 264,56 264 36
Tatal 209,58 30R.4%
Agpragate book value of quoted investmignts
Spgregate marwet value of qeoted invéeitments
Apprepale carrpng value of unguated investments 30959 0B 45
iLE.FEEi'E armaunt of impairimant in the value of investiments = =

11 The campany has mcorportated Joint Venture/Subsidiary Company undger the name INBD Express Frivate Lid. The percentage of holding in the saed compary s 606,

2 0n 2dith fanuary 2021, the Company had fully subsesibed ta the MOA of Hestizn Infraproject Developers Bot. Lid. The halding in the ssid subsidiary was difited

during Cuarter ended 31" Decembar 2021, The currant sharehpiding as an 31" March 2032 is about 1H

{R=. in Lakdhs)
[réota 7 Man-currant Loans Asat As At
315t March, 1021 st March, M2l
Seturity deposits
[a) Loans Receivabbes comsidered good - Setured
i} Beng® 4.5 ThG
[} Wkifity 166G 1665
|G} EMD 215 15
|| Dkrery 5.00 105.00
Tatal 3262 13169
*Security Deposit for Rent imcludies As.2 22.35% 30, being a fair value of mterest free doposit geonto related party Mr, Sarang Gadkari
‘lh.. in Lakia)
|reote & Other non-curent financial assets a5 at Asat
315t March, 0232 Fist March, 2021
Fixed deposits with:
YES B 65 17
Leet] 19.44 [L3d
Tatal 525.98 6,52
{Bx. in Lakhs)
[rote 5 Other non-current assets s at Az at
315t March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Frapaid rent on Falr sslustion™ .58 7.6t
Advance towards Settiement of Resolution Plan 2 500.00 510000
Total 250668 110761

*Serurity depasit paid to-Sarang Gadkan, Sec One nfrastruciore Pet. Lid. ard BY Agro has been fair vakied =1 per IND AS 102 *Financial Instruments”, the differenoe

ket ween Predent value apd smount of Sacurly Degaddt has been dastilied a3 prepad rent aboye
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{85 in Lakhs)
Mote 10 Insentory As at Az at
315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Raw Matertal (including Packing Materiad 298 92 1,952.4%
Stores B Spares 3,251.67 1,901.05
Consumables 105,44 146.14
Wark-in-progress 134756 103.60
Finashed Goods (incl. by-producis)® 4,352 bl 3184 56
S Ir-Trade 4,102 .42 4, 14057
Total 13,458.67 10,535,42

Walugtion Technigue- Inventory ls valued st lower of cagt and net realisable value.

*Fair Markot Vahse of Fly Ash Blocks, included in Finished Goods could not be ascertained for comparisen with the cast, The valuation is taken on the basis of

COst 1o the Compikny.

Rs. In Lakhs)
Mote 11 Trade Receivables As at A5 a1
Fixt mn:h, 2022 31st March, 2021

Socured, Considered Goodd
Unsecured, Consldered Good

- Due fram related parly

- Due frem othears 553477 5,345,719
Trade Receivables which have significant increase In Credit Risk -
Trade Receivables - credit impaired
Total 5,534.77 5,345.73

Exposumres to cuttomery outstanding at the end of cach reporting period arm reveeened by thie Company o determine expected credit hosses. Historical trends
of impalsment of rade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Impaired amounts are based on Efetme expected losses based on the best
estimate of the management. Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 180 days are still eollectible in

Full, based on histoncal payment behaviour and extenslve analyss of custamer credit risk

31ct March, 2022

31st March, 2021

{Rs. in Lakhs}

[Mote 12 Cash and eash equivalents Asat A at
31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021

Cash i Hand .37 12.20
Balancas with Banks:
Dn Current Accouit -1.43 4163
Demand deposits with Banks with original matunty of less than three manths = =
Total B34 53.E3

{Rs in Lakha)
MNote 13 Dther bank balances A At A at

Froed deposits with banks with aorigmal maturity of less than 12 months but more than 3 months:

Ffuris Bank 15,88 13.24
YES Bank 125.72 118,96
Total 138,60 13220
Rs. in Lakhs)
Mate 14 Loans-Curremnt As at s at
I1st March, 2023 J1st March, 2021

Loans Arceivables condiderad good - Unsecured
Purtl Agrotech

Tonal
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31st March, 2022

{its. in Lakhs)
Mote 15 Other cwrrent financial agsets A At As Bt
315t March, 2022 Ast March, 2071
Cithar Loans ard advances 223156 203
Margin Money (Futisres) - 5.59
Racivable from Subgidiary Company -1.04 -
Tolal 27252 2Z7B.B2
{Rs. In Lakis)
Mote 16 Current Tax adsets [met) As at s Bt
315t March, 2022 st March, 2021
TDS Receivable 51.98 110.23
TCS Receivable 41,46 14,15
Toal 103.44 124.48
[Ra.in Lakhs)
MNaote 17 Other current assefs Asat Agat

31st March, 2021

i) Short Terms Loans and Advances

Advance o Suppliers™® 3300 80 BAST. 3%
|B] ©thar Current Assats

GET Aeceivable 115:.93 95.84

Other Claims Charges Recenvabie 36,54

Prepaid Expanses d.18 1.43

advances Recoverable in cash or kind - 1.00

“Warrgm Aleminiurm Pt Lid, 250.00 -
3.674.91 5.9592.19

The company has paid an amount of fs 250 lacs to Varron Aluminium Private Limited on 187 Febriary 2022, Tha said amowunt [s paid towards Resaluton Plan

(AP} In Carporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP]. As the AP & sccepted, eguity wall be allstied In next financial year

{As. in Lakhs

Mate 18 Equity Share Capital Ad At Aa at
315t March, 2022 315t March, 2021

I Authorised Capitai
Egisity Share Capital A 4TS5 D0 4.475.00
4,4 7,50,000 shares of Rs. 10 each (previows year 4,46,00,000 equity shares of Bs, 10-each)
Praference Share Capital - -
15,000 shares of Rs. 100 each |previous year 15,000 shares of R, 100 sach)
|, tsssed, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
Equity Share Capital 4, 758.59 2,198,549
1, 79,85,895 shares of fe, 10 each (previous year 2,79.85 895 shares of Rs, 10 each)
Total 2,796.59 2,798.59

lii. The Campany has anly one class of isseed shares narmely equity shares hawving a par value of Rs. 10 per share Each holder of equity shores is antitied to

one vote per share

[Ma.ol shares inlakhs)

Particulars s at A ot
15t March, 2002 A1st Mareh, 2021
Mumber of sharas Porgentage of | Mumbar of sharos Parcentage of Percertage
sharabolding sharehalding Change during the
yEar
Iw. Rscondiliation of Ko_ of Eguity Shares
& Op=ning Balance 27986 - 27986
B. Sharas Bound
C. Chosing Batance 179.85 - IT9.RG =
u. Detalls of sharshaldars holding more than 5X schares
Chattanya Cormtrictions and Builders Pt Lid 22.50 1.7% 2150 B% 0
Purtl Marieting Pyt (t 45 20 16 2% 45 30 1% [
Avinadh Foels PyL, Lid, 7313 Haw 7313 6N s
Parti Cortract Farmang Fyt, L I8.70 13.8% IR 1ak L
Graenedes Canstruction P Lod B3 1.1% 5171 18% -15%
Total 18T 16 L] 230.2% 2% -15%
118
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{Rs. in Lakhs
Note 19 Othar Equity As at As at
L5t March, 2022 35t March, 2021

[a] Retained sarnings

Dpening batance 1,982 2ATENT
BAEY 0056
Add ; Other Comprehensive income for tha year as per Statement of Prafit and Loss S S 293.37

Less | Interest Element of 50 93 [0.83)
Less: Deflured Ta in respect of revaluad PPE -

Add: Prior peried adjustrment -
Auded: Profit) (loss) OF subsidiany Adjusted During the period 174

Closing bakance -2,632.40 81928
[} Caphal reserve
Dperiing bakance 46856 458,58

Liss : Transfer mada during the year to rebained sarnings - -

Cleming batance AE8.56 AEA 56

[¢] Capital Reserve creatad on accaunt of commaon control transactions
Dpening bafance 177,06 17708
Add | Created during the year -

Cleming badance 177.06 177.06

[d) Securitias Premium
Opening balance 321.93 321,83
Less < Transter radé during the year to retabned sarmings -

Closing balance 32193 311.93

[€] Revaluation Reserve

Opening bafanca 128298 135470
Less: Transfer mada during the year wia OCI fo ratamad samings -231.03 -231.03
Closing balance 7,051.33 316367
ifl FCTR
Dpening Balance ELiNrd]
Al [leaa) - Trandfer made duting the perind fo. x4 .02
lIII:uin! halprce 1_ﬂ'.H-I 1_I1tDJ'
Tatal Other Equity 5, 38613 1,211.93

|Rs. im Lakhs
Mon Cantralling Interest Bzt Az at

Bist March, 2002 ¥k hirch, 2021

Llsl [
Taital 5.3 .

and purpose of components of other equity
a) Retained earnings
ined earnings includes the Company's cumulative earmings and losses.

b) Capital reserve
pital reserve is a fund set aside for major long term investment projects and other anticipated expenses.

c) Capital Reserve created on account of commion control transactions

pital Reserve created on account of common control transactions is the gain on recognition of Merger of the company's erstwhife
ubsidiaries with the company during the financial year 2019-20, as per the reguirements of Ind AS 103 Business Combination.

d Securities Premium

urities Premium Reserve is created on recording of premium on issee of shares.

e} Revaluation Reserve

luation Reserve is gain on revaluation of company's Property, Plant & Eguipment and Intangible Assets. It is transferred to Retained
armings in the proportion of depreciation charped to Statement of Profit & Loss every year.

f} Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
oreign Currency Translation Reserve s the difference arising on the translation of foreign operations.
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[Rs. In Lakhs
Mote 20 Mon Current Borrowings As at Az at
I1st March, 1022 A5t March, 2021
Termi loan from Banks
Fecured
Samuidhi Co-Op. Bank 53,35 GE46
Wardha Nagpur Sahakari Bank 182.07 20497
fankalayan Sahakari bank Lid 409,66 b11.23
Yawatmal Urban Bank Q8507 54739
Vehicle lzan from Yes Bank 443 b.2B
Wahiche kpan from HOFC Bank 372 44 B0
Wahicls Loan fram NANSE 4.45
Fug Bank Terrm Loan 76163 90165
|BRA India Financhal Servlees Pt Lid. 6032 #7.99
a5 Bank FITL (Term Loan) Aa.56 62.34
Mher Unaecured lsans
Total 2,036.53 2,515.26
(s, in Lakhs)
Mote 21 Bon Current Provishons As Et Ag at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Pravicion for Leave encashment 4.90 B.48
Provision e Retirerment gratuity 3043 2228
Provesion for Banus 47,30 3153
Proyision for Ex Gratia 21.37 3331
Total 104.06 G460
{Rs. in Lakhs
[Mate 22 Current Borrowings As at A at
I1st March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Wiorking Capital Loans
Cwerdratlt Facility from Yas Bank 5050699 511102
Cash credit facility fram Nagpur Nagsik Sahkar barik 785.47 669,50
Cash credit facility from lankalyan Sahakar Bank Ltd, TODES 613.50
Owerdraft Facility from TISE Bank Lid 479,35 947,75
|Funded Intarest Tarm Loans
¥ieg Bank - I36.34
Ti58 Bank Ltd ;: 21,53
ther Undecured ldand
Total 7.002.63 7459649
{As.in Lakhs
[Mate 23 Trade Payabies Asat Asat
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Liuie to MSME A.01 (L7
Due to Creditors other than MSWIE * 4 271 B3 448731
Due towards Capital Expenditura®* 013 102375
Due to Relited Parties 1,516.80 1GE .85
7.565.77 5.678.15
*Thers is na lnterest accrued and remain dnpaid durng the yaar relsted to Microsmall and maditm enterprises
{Rs. in Lakhs}
tiota 24 Current - Other financial lakilities As at Az at
J1st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
DOutstanding expentes and other payabses 36.17 032
Staff and associates 256,70 19547
Depasit Recalved 341 341
Payable to Preference Sharshaldes® 8,80 H.80
Tatal 306.18 204910
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[Rs. In Lakhs)
Mote 25 Other current liabilities As at Ay at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Statutory Dues Payable 151.40 164.01
Adsianics fraem Cuslomery 313720 138209
Advance Heceped against Land sale agreement 300.00
Ohier payables 77233 272,15
Payslile 1o Holding Companies -
Lt Irarns Diireclons o.in 230
Total 35101 1.B30.55
[H:. in Lakha)
Note 26 Current Provitions As at Az at
31st March, 20232 3ist March, 2001
Current
Provision for Audit fess 34.87 34.10
Tax prowision 14850
Prowvislon for Leave encashinent o.7e o.re
Frovision for Retirement gratuity .88 ]
Ptz lor Cofaillsncy lees 116
Dthesr Proviskons 109 -
Tertal 18513 37.13
Fefer Mobe no. 51 {or mavement m provisans during e year. {Rs. i Lakhs)
[Iote 27 Other non current abiities Sk fast
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Advances from customers B6,084.45 7.300.59
rotat 5,094.45 7,300.59
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Nate 28 Revenue from Operations For the Perlod ended 31st | For the Period ended
Mar, 2022 31st March 2021
Revenue from Agro Products 22.742.00 22,783 86
Revenue from Packing item sale - .
Revenue from Healthcare Division 162.11 82.36
Revenue fram Cosmatic Division 35.24 122
Revenue from Infrastructure 2.524:42 3.672.64
Revenue from Technical & Business Services 2 3
Less; Discount [41.33) [1.88)
Total 25,422.44 26,549.21
{Rs. in Lakhs
For the Period ended 315t | For the Period ended
Nete 210k indame Mar, 2022 31st March,2021
A) Interest Income
Interest On FD 2707 131.04
Interest on Income Tax Refund 6.69 zaa
Interest Received from INBD Express Pyvt. Lid, 0.04 -
Interest on Security Deposit against rent 0.93 .83
Interest on MSEE Deposit 0,44 (L2
B) Other Non-Operating Incomes
Foreign Exchange fluctuations {net) 1.80 14.64
Other Receipts 4,33 5.56
Accounts Written back® 0,00 192,34
Income from dividend 0.02 .35
Income from rent 0.60 0.60
Contract Settlement Oil 2.50 .
Shortage and rebate - 138
Total 104,43 230.00
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Note 30 Cost of material consumed

For the Period ended

For the Period ended

31st Mar, 2022 315t March, 2021
Opening Stock
Of Consurmables 146.14 41.31
Of Fuel for Boiler - -
Of Packing Matearial
Of Raw Material 1,952 .49 186.55
Of Stores & Spares 1,903.05 2,324.61
Add : Purchases
Purchase of Raw Material 1882091 13,261.08
Purchase of Fuel 31.39 32.94
Purchase of Packing material 155.77 97.37
Purchase of Cansumables 24068 206.14
Purchaze of Stores & Spares 2.510.41 1,148.95
Purchase of Fuel for Boiler 231.05 54.12
Total 25,991.89 17,353.07
Less: Closing Stock
Of Consumablas 105.44 146.14
Of Fuel for Boiler .
Of Packing Material . -
Of Raw Material 298.92 1,952.49
Of Stores & Spares 3.251.67 1,903.05
Total 22,335.86 13,351.39
(Rs. in Lakhs)
For the Period ended | For the Period ended
Mote 31 Purchase of Stock in trade
31st Mar, 2022 31st March, 2021
Purchase of stock in trade 154822 11,227,668
Less: Discount on purchases [2.55) (20.94)
Total 1,545 68 11,206.72
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(Rs. in Lakhs

Note 32 Changes in inventory of Finished Goods, Work in Progress

and 5tock in Trade

For the Period ended
31st Mar, 2022

For the Period ended
31st March,2021

Finished Goods
Opening Stock 228456 195.34
Closing Stock 4. 352.66 2,284.56
Met (increase)/ decrease {2,068.10) {2,089.22)
Worlk-in-Progress
Opening Stock 103.60 13343
Closing Stock 1,347 .56 103,60
Met (increase)/ decrease {1,243.96) 35.83
Stock-in-trade
Opening Stock 4.149.57 4,069.92
Closing Stock 4,102.42 4,149 57
Met {increase)/ decrease 47.16 (75.66)
Total {3,264.91) 2,133.04)
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Mote 33 Employee Benefit Expense

For the Period ended
31st Mar, 2022

For the Period ended
31st March,2021

Salaries and Wages 530.46 446,17
Bonus 19.27 27.40
Ex Gratia (.06 7.20
Prowvision for Gratuity 2.10 6.37
Provision for Leave Encashment 1.94 1.68
Payrment towards PF and other Funds 15.56 11,89
Insurance for Employees Compensation 4.40 7.35
Welfare Expenses 10,70 13,17
Total 596.50 521.21
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 34 Finance Costs For the Period ended | For the Perlod ended
31st Mar, 2022 31st March, 2021
Interest on CC/OD 980,19 1,024.64
Interast on Term Loan 283,54 316.66
Interest an WCTL . -
Interest on Vehicle Loan 11,13 16.05
Processing Fees 28.39 780
interest On Lease Liabilities 101.02 106.60
Interest on Advance from customer - 12.67
Interest an FITL 5.84 23.90
interest on Unsecured loan o4 -
Total 1,410.15 1,511.31
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{Rs. in Lakhs)

Nate 35 Other Expenses Fnr;:e Period ended | For the Period ended
st Mar, 2022
Direct Expenses
Power & Fuel 29479 140,07
Labour 1483 3.95
Cold Storage expenses . '
Factory Expensiag 30.23 71.00
Jobwork Charges 0.07 .79
Liasonning Charges S +
Site Development Services 5.32 A0
Assembly and Erection Work 206 98 172.46
Statutory Dues |Direct) 3.08 31.36
Import/Export Charges (Direct) 1036 146
Transport [Direct) 136.72 101.56
Loading/Unloading Charges 32.04 2117
Civll Work Services 228,51 226.42
Utility Expenses {Direct) 1.23 113
Other Direct Expenses (.46 4,95
Machinery Hire charges {Direct) EX ) 1105
Imstallation & Commission Charges 0.20
Contract Settelment Expenses {0.25}
Repair and Installation Service 4912
Electrical Installation Charges 4508
Service Labour ard Maintainence Charges 15685
Shipping Charges (Direct) 2.55 -
Indirect Expenses 1,249.52 85441
Insurance 2118 23.71
Loss an lmpalrment of assets - .
Rents, Rates & Taves 27.56 2159
Legal & Professional Fees B2.77 7443
Travelling and Conveyance 48 66 28.94
Office Expenses 3828 2701
Utility Expenses {Indirect) 39.85 23.52
Corporate Social Resposibility 8667 3360
Repairs and maintainence 30.30 1525
Gain or lass from futures - 1384
Brokerage & Commission 1884 17.17
Testing Charges 9.47 1.30
Sales Promations 15,93 15.48
Statutory Dues {Indirect) B7.61 1E.30
Interest, Fine & Penalty (ndinect) 4562 26.03
Legal Expenzes {Indirect) 6.77 1661
Import/Expart Charges [Indirect} 0.40 B3z
Transport {Indirect} 1.26 10.23
Bank Charges (Indirect} 3.74 1.93
Other Fees 24.53 6.58
Other Indirect Charges 2633 1420
Other Indirect expenses 3.63 .94
Registration Expenses 0.04
Pre Incorporation Expenes 009 -
BB, 23 401.89
Audit Expenses
Statutory Audit fees 1125 10.20
Tax Audit Fees/ VAT Audit 2.00 9.40
Cost Audit Fee 0.20 0.40
13.45 20.00
Taotal 1,869.20 1,276.39
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For the Period ended | For the Period ended 315t
Note 36 Statement of other comprehensive income
i 31st Mar, 2022 March, 2021
[i} items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Unwinding of Revaluation Sunplus ; Plant and Machinery 21854 218.54
Unwinding of Revaluation Surplus ; Bullding 12.49 12.49
Acturial gain on employes bensfits 14.72] 4.8
FCTR in respect of foreign Subsidairy 10.23) -
22607 233,30
[ii} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
|profit or loss
(Deferred tax)
On Revaluation of Plant and Machinery (357.92)
Rullding [157.33]
Land [355.61) -
On Unwinding of revaluation surplus : Plant and Machinery SE. 8T 56,52
On Unwinding of revaluation surplus : Building 3.25 3.25
{1,010.73) G007
Total (784.72) 293.37
Provislon far gratuity has been created as per valuation report, increase/decrease In amount &5 recorded throwgh OO
| For the Period ended | For the Perlod ended 315t
Note 37 Current Tax Expense
31st Mar, 2022 March, 2021
Current Tax 14E.50
Total 148.50 -
Naote 38 Deferred Tan (Rs. in Lakhs)
. Assetf IIJahlﬁ.tﬂ Recepiiiedin | Resopused Recnpis_ed Assety (Lizbility)
Particulars as on 1st April, Profit & Lots in OC1 directly in | as on 31st March,
2021 equity 2022
Deferred tax Assets
Prowision for Expenses 33.90 3220 - - B 10
Prowision for Statutory Dues Payable 56T 1.BG - - T.53
Unused Tax Credits) Losses 158,75 [239.72) - - 19,02
Liability For Rent 2200840 {22.29) - 192.31
Deforred tax Liabilities
Raght To Use Asser {193.41) 33.00 - (166.41)
ther Property Plant and Equipmart:
On original cost |143.86) 18,22} - 1152.08)
Dn revaluation {B22.55) - {1,010.79) (1,833.35)
Mk Deferred Tax 1545.91!! {203.17)| (L010.79) = {1,860.87)
|Rs. in Lakhs)
Asset/ (Liabili R lsed | As Lizbili
et/ |Ln '_h” Recognised in | Recognised it _E set/ { )
Particulars as on 15t April, Profit & Loss In €1 directly in | as on 31st March,
2020 eguity 2021
Deferrad tay Assets
Provision for Expenses 14.41 19.48 - - EER: 1]
Prowision for Statutory Dues Payable 5.85 (018 - - 5.67
Unused Tax Credits) Losses 477649 {218.94) - - 258.75
Liability For Rent 228.590 [#.30) - 23080
Deferred tax Liabilities
Right To Use Asset [220.74) 2133 - [199.41)
Other Property Plant and Eguipmeent:
On original cost [134.83) (3.03) . {143.85)
On revaluation (882 52| - B0.07 [822.55)
Wet Deferred Tax [511.33) [195.64) 60.07 (546,91}
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The company oflsets lax assets and liabilities il and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set ol current tax assets and current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilites relate toincome taxes kevied by the same tax authonty,

Significant management judgement is required in determining provision for income Lax, deferred income tax assets and [Eabilities and
recoverability of deferred income tax assets.

The recoverability of deferred income bix assels s based on estimales of taxable income and Lhe period over which deferred income tax

assels will be recoverad. Ay changes in fulbure taxable income would impact the recoverability of deferred lax assels.

Tax losses carried forward
Deferred tax assets have been recognised in respect of unused lax lozses incurred only upto Assessment Year 2016-17, becanss tax

assessment of the Company has been completed upto that inandal year Deferred tax assets in respect of losses of the succeeding
Assessmient Years has not been recognised.

Set afl & Carry Forward of Losses s an LETT]
Mature of Loss Assas, Yaar Walid upto 31st March 2022 |31st March 2021
Business[Drdimary) 017-18 - - -
Businass] Drdimary| 2018-19
Bausiness{Cedimary} 2019-20 -
Unabsored Depreciation 200s-09 A - 15473 3835
Unabsared Depieciation r10-11 MA - 243 301.00
Linabsored Depreciation 2011-12 MA 19,336,955.00
Unabsored Depreciation F12-13 L] - 31,970,184.00
Unabsored Depreciation 2013-14 M - b,385,337.00
Unebsored Depreciation F01a-15 Y = 241306900
Lnatisored Depreciatian F15-16 M = 5,001, 906.00
Unabsored Depreciation 2016-17 A 312%,002.00
Unabsored Depreclation H017-18 MA - 1,397,599.00
Unabsorsd Depreciation *019-20 WA, 4316, 7900 14 16E.009.00
7,316, 779.00 99,518,200.35

Mote 39 Earnings per share [EPS)

Basic EPS and Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to eguity holders by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

i. Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equity holders [Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Profit/{Loss) after tax 62.19 260.56
ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares {Rs. in Lakhs|
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Issued ordinary shares at the beginning of the year* 279.86 279,86

Sharas issued and allotted during the year - -
Weighted Average Number of shares issued during the year - -

Weighted average number of shares 279.86 279.86

Basic and Diluted earnings per share 0.22 0.93

*The figure is disclosed in lakhs, The actual number of ordinary shares issued |5 2,79,85,895
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A. General Information
(2} Factors used Lo identify the entity’s reportable segments, including the basis of organisation Based on the crileria as mentioned in

Ind-As-108-"Operating Segment”, the Company has identified its reportable segments, as follows:
= Segment-1 Agro Products
= Segmenl-2, Healthcare

= Segment-3, infrastructure

.
CIAN —

Unallocable - Expenses which are common among the segments and could not be allocated are cateporised under unallocable.

The Chief Operating Dedision Maker (“CODM") evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of

various performance indicators by operating segments. The CODM reviews revenue and gross profit as the performance indicator for all

of Lhe operating sepments.
{R. in Lakhs
& Particulars For the Period ended Far the Period endad
Mo, 31st Mar, 2022 315t March, 2021
{Audited) [Audited]
1|Segment Revenus{Net salefInceme frem operation)
Sepment-Agro Division 22,708.70 12.7B1.38
Sepment-Healthcare Divislon 184.33 94,55
Sepment-infrastrechure Division 2,534 42 3,871.64
Total 25,422.44 16,549.21
Less: Inter segment Aevaenue - -
Add: Other Income 104.43 230.00
Met sales/Income From Operations 35,526.87 26,779.21
2|segmient Resukts [Profit)(+}/ Loss (-] before tax and interest from Each segment)
Sepment-Agro Division 1,592 64 37047
Sepment-Healthcare Dlvision |&k.08) (54.39)
segment-lnfrastrocture Division® [209.29) 153301
Total 169457 1,840.09
Less:
(il Interest 1,2B0.T0 138124
{ii} Other Un-allocable Expenditure
(ili) Lin-allocable income - -
Total profit after interest before tax 413.87 458.85
3| Capital Employed {Segmant assets — Segment Liabilities)
Sepment-Sgro Civision [1,375.13) 12,776.01)
Sepment-Healthcare Dlvision &80.92 F69.00
Segment-infrastnecture Division {572.90) 1,059.51
Un-allecatad 179859 2,794.59
£ Reconciliation of Information an reportable segments to lnd AS measures: [Rs. In Lakhs
Nature of transaction Far the Period ended For the Period ended
ALst Mar, 2022 315t March, 2021
[}|Revenues
Total revenue for reportable segments 25,526 87 26,7759,21
fevenue for other segments -
Total Revenue 25,526.87 26,779.21
I} Profit/Loss before tax
ProfitiLoss before tax for reportable segments 41387 45685
Profit/Loss before tax for other segments - -
Profit/Loss before tax as per Financlal Statements 413.87 A58.85
iili}| Assets
Total assets for reportable segments 35,323.22 34 880,18
Assets for ather segments - -
Unallocated amounts 2,798.59 1,758.53
Total assets 41,121.81 37,678.75
)| Liabilities
Tatal Habilitkes for reportable segments 37,195.74 3303167
Lizbilties for ather segments -
Uinalbocated amounts
Total lHabalities 37,195.74 33,031.67
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{Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars For the Period ended For the Period ended
315t Mar, 2022 315t March, 2021
A, Revenues from external customaers attributed to the country of domicile and attributed to
all foreign countries from which the company derives revenues
Rewenue from the Country of Domicile- India 25,315.32 26,595.41
Rewenue from foraign countriss 21155 183 B0
Total 25,526.87 26,779.21
B. Detnils of non current asset
MNen Current asset in the Country of Domicile - India 14, 90700 B,144.75
Man Current asset in Foreign Countries - -
Total 14,907.00 8,144.25
Note 41 Employee benefits {Rs. in Lakhs
5r No Particulars For the Period ended 31st | For the Period ended 31st
Mar, 2022 March, 2021
1 Ex gratia 21.37 33.31
2 Gratuity 31.36 2318
3 Leave encashimant 5.70 1.27
4 Bonus 47.30 3253
Total 105.73 96.27
{A] Defined Contribution Plan
The Company has long-term benefits such as Provident Fund and superannuation fund for its employess.
(B} Defined Benefit Plan
The Company has different schemes such as Gratulty leave encashment ete, for its employees.
Charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of above;
{Rs. in Lakhs)
SrNo  |Particulars For the Period ended 313t | For the Period ended 313t
Mar, 2022 March, 2021
1 Banus 19,27 27.40
i Gratuity 8.10 b.37
3 Ex Gratia 6.06 7.20
4 Prowisian far Leave Encashrment 1.54 L&
5 Cantribution to PF 15.56 11.89
Tatal 50,93 54.53|
The defined benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as salary risk, mortality risk and interest rate risk.
Movement in net defined benafit (Asset)/ Liability {Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Gratulty - Unfunded Gratulty - Unfunded
For the Period ended 31st | For the Period ended 31st
Mar, 2033 March, 2021

a) Reconciliation of balances of Defined Benefit Obligations

Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the Period 23.16 17.52

Interest Cost 151 L14

Current Service Cost 6.10 5.2%

Past Service Cost =

Actual Benetits Paid -(h05 036

Actuarial (Gains)y Losses on obligation

- Changes in financial Assumptions -1.21 .24

- Changes in demographic Assumptions - -

- Experience adjustments 1.85 13
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period 31.36 23,16
b} Amount recognised in Balance sheet 31.36 23.16

951 9,49

Weighted average remaining duration of Defined Benafit Obligation
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Expectad average remaining service
|Mortality Rate during Employment

) Sensitivity Analysis

Sensitivity analysis for significant actuanal assumptions, showing how the
defined bensfit obligation would be affected, considering increase/ decrease of
1% is as befow:

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions

Delta Effect of 1% Change In Rate of Discounting

Delta Effect of -1% Change In Rate of Glstounting

Dlta Effect of 1% Change In Rate of Salary Increase

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase

g) Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments

Projected Benefits payable in future years from date of reporting are as
folows:

13t foliowing year

2nd following year

Ard Tollowing vear

4th following year

Sth following year

Years b to 10

{Rs. in Lakhs}
Particulars Gratuity - Unfunded Gratuity - Unfunded
For the Period ended 31st | For the Period ended 315t
Mar, 2022 March, 2021

c} Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Service Cost 6.10 5.23

Interest Coast 151 1.14

Past Service Cost - :
|Expenses for the year 7.61 6.37

d} Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurements:

Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses

- Changes in financial Assumptions {121} 10.24})

- Changes in demographic Assumptions - -

- Fuperience pdjustments 1.85 10,13}
Tatal 0.65 {'D,EEL
&) Major Acturial Assumptions
Rate of Discounting 7.05% . 55%

Rate of Salary Increase 10.00% 14000
Emploves attrition rate (past service) PS: 010 5 :15% PS: 0o 5:15%
P5: 5 to 10 5% P5: 5 to 10 :5%
P5: 10 to 15 :1% P5: 10 to 15 11%
248 2.44

Indian Assured Lives
Maortality (2012-14] Uit

31.36
2868
354
33.49
7919

1.79
1.52
3.45
761
270

751

indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14]) Uit

1352
21,00
2572
24.90
21.30

0.88
1.21
1.03
236
625
678

(€} Methodology and assumptions used;

{ij As per report, Projected Unit Credit method is used to determing the plan liability
[t} The discount rate arebased on the benchmark yheld to maturity (YT} avallable an Government Bonds having similar terms to

decrement-adjusted estimated term of liabilities,
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(D} Narmrations
1 Analysis of Defined Benefit Obligation

The: resultant lability al the end of the period over the beginning of the period has increased by 33%.

2 Expected rate of return basis
Scheme = not funded EORA is nol apphcable

3 Description of Plan Assets and Reimbursement Conditions

Not Applicable

4 Investment [ Interest Risk

Since Lhe scheme is unfunded the Company is not exposed to nvestment / Interest risk

5 Longewity Risk

.
CIAN —

The Company is not exposed o risk of the employees living longer as the benefit under the scheme ceases on the employes

separating from the employer for any reason

6 Risk of Salary Increase

The Company is exposed Lo higher liability if the future salaries rise more than assumption of salary escalation.

7 Discountrate

The discount rate has changed by 0.40% and hence there is change in ability resulting in actuarial loss due o change in discount

rale.

(E} The compuany has not created any provision of employee benefits for related party and key managerial personnel in acoordance

wilh Ind AS 24.

[F} Inwiew of the above, the management is of the view that no additional disclosure is required i terms of Indian Accounting
Standard 1% on “Employee Benefits” notified under Seclion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 [Companies (indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015]

Maote 42 Tax Reconciliation

{a) Amounts recognised in profit and loss

(Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars For the Period ended | For the Period ended
31st Mar, 2022 31st March, 2021
Current income tax 148.50
|oeferred income tax liability / (asset), net
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 20317 195.64
|Deferred tax expense 203.17 195.64
|T=:|t expense/f|{income) for the year 351.67 19564
(b} Reconciliation of effective tax rate {Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Period ended | For the Period ended
31st Mar, 2022 31st March, 2021
|Profit before tax 413.87 456,204
Applicable Tax Rate 2600 26005
Tax on profit as per statement of Profit & Loss 107.60 118.61
Tax effect of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 132.29 58.03
Utilisation of losses (239.72) (218.54)
Tax expensef{income) for the year 0.17 (41.30)
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Note 43 Financial Instrumants

L. Fimancial instruments = Fair values and risk management
A, Accounting classification and falr values
The following table shaws the carrying amounts and Talr values of financial assets and financial labilities, including their levels in the falr value

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Carrying amount Falr value
31st March, 2022 FWTPL| FVTOCH | Amortised Total Laval 1| Lavel 2] Leval 3 Total
Cost

Fimancial Assets T

Cash and Cash Equlvalents 8234 8.34

Gank Balances (other than abowe) 135,60 139,60 -
Tiade Receivables 5,534,377 5,534.77

|Security Dephiits {or Rent B.BI 882 E82? BE2
Dtk Lo 23,759 2379

Irreestmsnts 0958 309,59 309,59 30359
Other Mon-Current Financial Assets 515,54 535,94

Dther Current Financial Assets 222.52 12252

|Tatal - 30955 | 646383 | 677342 - 8.82 | 309.5% 3842
Financial Liahilities

|BoFrawings 903915 | 903915 e
I'rade Payahles EA- =N 166507

Other Current Financial Lishilities 306.18 306.14

|Total - - 17,011,140 | 1701110 - - -

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Carrying amount Fair valus
F1st March, 2021 FWTPL| FVTOCH| Amortised Todal Level 1| Level 2| Lavel 3 Total
Cost

Financial Assets

Caczh and Cash Eguivalents 5383 53.43 -
Bank Balances fother than above} 132.20 132.20 -
Trade Receivablas 534573 534573 -
Security Degoits Tor Rent TEG 1.89 T.89 7.ER
Dther Loant 123379 133,79 =

| Eatments 0849 30E.43 304 49 308,43
Other Nan-Current Financial Agsets 6.52 6.52

Dther Current Financial Sssets A28.83 228,82

Tatal - JpB45 | 589879 | 6.207.28 . 7.89 | 308.49 31639
Financial Liabilities

1Hurr-:vmrlp.5 10,0314,90 | 10001490

Trade Pavables 5.678.15 LETE.15 -
Other Current Financial Liabilities 2910 209,140 -
Total - - 1550216 | 1550216

B. Measurament of fair values
aluation technigques and significant unobservable inputs
The fallowing tablas show the valuation techniques used In measuring fair valses [Level 2.and Level 3]

Typa Valuation technigue
Securily Depasit agsinit Rent Discounled cath fiowe: The vaheation model considers the
|present value of expected receipt/payment discounted wing
appropriate discounting rates.

Envestments Cost af ungucded shares held by the company hag been
considered as an appropriate estimate of fair vafue.

Transfors borersen Levels
Thare are nn transfers betwoesn the levels.
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Mote 44 Fmancial Instruments

C. Financial Rizk Management

The Company has exposure Lo the following risks arising from BEnancial nstruments:

i} Credit Risk

i) Liguidity Risk

i} Market Risk

i. Credit risk

Creedit risk is the risk of financial loss Lo the Company il a counterparty o a financial instrument fails to meel its contractual obligations,
and arises principally from the Company's cash and bank deposits kept with banks, receivables from joint operators and loan to subsidizry.
Credit rizk is managed through credit approvals, establishing oredil limits and continuously monitoring Lhe oedibworthiness of counter
parly. The maximum exposure to credit risk in case of all the financial mstuments covered below is restricied to their respective carrying
amounl

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company held cash and cash equivalents with banks with good credil ratings.

Other Bank balance - Fixed Deposits with Bank
The Company has fixed deposits with banks with pood credit ratings.

Other receivables
The credit worthiness of recevables from others is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and ks considered to be pood.

Mote 45 Financal instruments — Fair values and risk management {continued)

ii. Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk Lthat the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations assocated with its financial liabilites that are
seltled by delivering cash or another financial assel. The Company's approach lo managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
will have sufficent liguidity to meet its labiliGes when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's repulation.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The Lable below analyses the Company's financial iabilites into relevant maturity proupings based on their contractual maturities o all
non derivative financial iabilities. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and includes contractual interest payrments.

[Rs. in Lakhs)
Contractual cash flows
31st M 2022 hiore than 5
el Carrying amount Total Upto 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years guses
|Mon-deriwative financial liabilities
Borrowsngs and inferest thereon 20653 3,.573.27 21213 1, 358,82 407 11
Trade Payables 166577 TEES.TT 166597 g
short Term Borrowings ¥.002.63 7,002 B3 1002 53 - -
Dther finandial liakbilites 306.15 306 18 308 18 - - -
Tatal 17,011,148 1754784 15, 78610 135882 402.11 -
{Ra. in Lakhs)
Contractual cash flows
Lot March, 2021 Carrykng Bmoumnt Total Upto 1 year 1-3 yaars 3-5 yenrs “:‘an ?
|Mon-darivative financial liabilities
Bixf roweimgd @nd ineest ther eoan 2,515.26 334753 P47 1,552.61 595.96 24.70
Trade Pavables 567815 5.678.15 567815 - - -
Short Term Borrowings 745964 745964 7459 64
Dther financial liahifties g0 20910 20910 : .
Tatal 1550216 16,734.43 14,161.56 155261 995,54 24.70
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Mote 46 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

iii. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future sarnings, or future cash flows arising out of changes in Market Conditions aof
Agro Industry, Healthcare Industry & Infrastructure Industry, which include changes in prices of Raw Material
{indigeneously procured as well as import) .

Currency risk

The Company |5 exposed to currency risk on account of ts operating activities. The functional currency of the
Company is Indian Rupee. The exchange rate between the Indian rupee and foreign currencies has changed
substantially in recent periods and may continue to fluctuate substantially in the future.

Exposure to currency risk
The currency profile of financial assets and financial liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are as below:

{ In Lakhs)
31st March, 2022
Total (In Rs) uspD Euros
Financial assets
Other Current financial asset 23.08 0.30 -
Financial liabilities
Other Current financial liabilities 65,40 069 0.15
Met exposure (fAssets - Liabilities) (42.33) {0.39) (0.15)
{ In Lakhs
31st March, 2021
Total {In Rs) usp Euros
Financial assets
Othier Current financial asset 115.85 1.58
Financial liabilities
Other Current financial liabilities 12.97 - 0.15
Met exposure [Assets - Liabilities) 102.88 1.58 {0.15)

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonable possible strenghtening / weakening of the respective foreign currencies with respect to functional
currency of Company would result in increase or decrease in profit or loss as shown in table below. This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant, The following analysis has been worked
out based on the exposures as of the date of statements of financial position.

{ In Lakhs
Strengthening / Profit/ (loss)
Effect in INR (before tax) Weakenlng % strengthening Waeakening
31st March, 2022
usp £ (0.01) 0.01
Euro 3% (0.040] 0.00
(0.02) 0.0z
[ In Lakhs
Strengthening [/ Profit/ (loss)
Effect in INR (before tax) Weakening % Strengthening Weakening
31st March, 2021
uso I 0.05 {0.05)
Euro 3% (0.00) 0.00
0.04 {0.04)
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Mote 47 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing
instruments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
floating interest bearing instruments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates,

The Company’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates to fixed deposits with and borrowings from the
Banks,
For details of the Company's long term loans and borrowings, including interest rate profiles, refer to Note 19 of these

financial statements.
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021

Fixed-rate instruments
Financial Assets - measured at amortised cost

Cther nan-current financial asset 525,98 6.52
Bank Balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 139.60 132.20
Total 665,58 138,71
Financial liabilities - measured at amortised cost

MNon Current Borrowings 332.60 402.65
Current Borrowings - .
Total 332.60 402.65

Variable-rate instruments
Financial liabilities - measured at amortised cost

Mon Current Borrowings 1,703.92 2,112.62
Current Borrowings 7.002.63 74599 64
Total 8,706.55 9,612.26

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company’s fixed rate deposits with banks are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to Interast rate
risk-as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flow will fluctuate becauvse of a change
in rmarket interest rates.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instrumeants

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the réporting date would have increased [ {decreased)
prafit ar lass by amounts shown balow. This analyses assumes that all other variables, remain constant. This calculation
alss assumss that the change oecurs at the balance sheat date and has bean calculated based on risk exposures
outstanding as at that date, The period end balances are not necessarily reprasentative of the average debt outstanding
during the period, The impact is indicated on the profit/{loss) before tax,

Particulars Profit/ (lass) Profit/ (loss)
100 bps increase | 100 bps increase

Forthe Period ended 31st Mar, 2022
Varizble-rate instruments -87.07 B7.07
Cash flow sensitivity (net) (87.07) 87.07

For the Period ended 31st March, 2021

Variable-rate Instruments 8512 8512
Cash flow sensitivity (net) (96.12) 96.12
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Particulars [Fioating/Fixed 315t March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Mon Corrent Borrowings (TL)

Samruddhi Co-Op, Bank Fized £3.35 5846
Wardha Magpur 5ahakan Bank Fixed 182.07 204.97
lankalayan Sahakari bank Ltd Floating 409.66 511.23
Yavatmal Urban Bank Floating 436,07 547.39
ves Bank Term Loan Flaating 6163 901.65
Yes Bank {FITL] Term Loan Floating 46,56 62,34
Mon Current Borrowings (Vehicle Loans)

Yes Bank Foved 4.43 B.28
HOFC Bank Fisad 3244 50.70
MMNSE Fixed - 4.45
BMW India Finzncial Services Pyt Ltd, Fixed B0.32 P
Man Current Borrowings (Unsecured Loans)

From Others Fixed

[Total 2,036.53 2.515.26
|Particulars |Fiaating/Fixed 315t March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Current Borrowings

Overdraft Facifity from Yas Bank Floating 5.056.99 5.111.02
Cash-Credit Facility from Nagpur Magrik Sahkari Bank Floating TE5.47 669.50
Cash-Credit Facility from Jankalyan Sahakari Bank Floating o081 613.50
Cwerdraft Facility from TISE Bank Floating 47335 4775
Yes Bank (FITL) Floating = 136.34
TIS8 (FITL} Floating - 2153
Total | 7,002.63 7,499.64

Mote 48 Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to
sustain future develapment of the business. Mapagement monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to
ordinary shareholders.

The Company has adequate caszh and bank balancas. The company monitars it capital by & careful scratiny of the cash and
bank balances, and a regular assessment of any debt requiremants

Mote 49 Exchange Rate

UsD to INR
Exchange rate as at March 31, 2022 - 1 USD = INR 75.8071
Exchange rate as at March 31, 2021 - 1 USD = INR 73.5047

RUE to INR
Exchange rate as at March 31, 2022 - 1 RUB = INR 0.90529
Exchanpa rate as at March 31, 2021 - 1 RUB = INR 0.96713
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Naoke 52 Belsted party tramsactions

A, Redated Party Relationships
{i]- Entitios having signifcant influence

The Talliwiong antities has significant inlusice daeer fha Campany

.
CIAN —

Owmership imferest
Name IT'I'P' [Pi:;j of incorparation 31si March, 2022 Al1st March, 2021
Chaitanya Constructions & Boilders Py Ltd By Conp, india 7.6H% TREN
wertash Fissly Pravate Limited Dy T, india 26.13% .1
Grocnedge Constructions Private Limtat Bady Coep. India J.04% 3088
Pt Conbract Farmmg Prvate hmited Bady Codp. ndia 1383% 13 E83%
Furt Marketing Private limitod Body Carp. Insdia 16.15% 16.15%:
[}, Subssdiaries, [alnt vantures and associptes
Interest In subsidiarias paint wentures ard asiodiales are w2l out Delow
Dwnership inferest
Narme [Type [Place of incorparation 31st March, 2022 3ist Manch, 2021
Cian fgra Limibed {Foreign Subsidiang Body Conpoicate fursin 100% 10O
ENED Exprese Private Limited Boly Codpoesls India B BOrE:
|} Key management personmel
v, Mikchil Gadkan, Managing Directo
M, Sunest Mapde, Chiel Exegutive Ditigar
Mir. Rajendra Zade, Chief Financis! Offce:
Ms_ shilpa Bhargava, Company Secremny & Compliance officar
[F¥) Entities controlled of joinly controBed by KMP or Relatives of KMP
Mama Mace of incorporation
[Aveneer Electricet & Infrastructure Pyt Lid Body Carporate Irdia
Purli Enforprises Parrarship Firm Irdla
B Transactians with ralated parties
ip’i‘l managemant persanasl companiatian |Rs I Ladhs)
|Farticulars 3151 March, 20232 st March, 2021
Shart-term amployar benefits 11508 B3 HE
Poit-retirement bernefits = =
Cohver lpng-tarm honefits
|5} The nature wise transsctions with the sbove related parties are as follows:
For the yaar 2031-22 |As. In Lakhs}
Nature of Trandackiond Subsidiaries Eey management Entities having Entitees contiolled of
porsonnel (KMP | & significant influance | jointly contralled by KMP
Refatives of KMP of filatives of KMP
Salpc of goods {finished oo unfinished]; 213168
Puschase of geads [fnkibed of anfnished), - - B4 a.ny
Hecomng of semvices 11,69
Prindding of serdcas = - = a7
Inwestmeent in Eguity 540 - -
ISt DeLonit payiments = ERg ) =
Imprest aprount receipts - 36,00 = =
e ounits patadle wiitten off
[F} The nature wise iransscions with the sbove related parties ane as follows:
For the yoar 2020-21 |Rs. In Lakhs)
Nature of Transactions Cubsidiadies iy management Entithes having Entitie s conkrolled ar
porsonnel (KMP ) & significant influance | jolntly contralled by KMP
Relatives of KMP of Relatives of KMP
Salpc af goods {finished or undfinishad]; 129 24 1.000
Pusnchinse of pesads [Ninkibed of unlnidhed], - - 2037
Reccmng of services 10.80 ilrs §
Insestimend i Eguily L4B - = 2
Imprest acoount gayments 211.54 -
IFFifiFest BCCaunt recelps e =
ounts payable wntten off 2 18196 =
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Mote 53 Leases
Leases as a Lessee

L
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a) The following expenses have been charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during FY 21-22:

Expenses relating to short term leases

Expenses relating to leases of low value items

Expenses relating to variable lease payments {not included in measurement of lease
liabilities)

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Interest on Lease Liabilities 101.02

b} Total Cash Outflows for Leases during FY 21-22 is Rs. 187.65 Lakhs.

¢} The company has not sub-leased any Right-of-use asset. Hence, income from sub-leasing Right-of-use

assets recognised in statement of profit and loss during FY 21-22 is NIL,

d) Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities as on 315t March, 2022 as per Ind AS 116 Leases:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Upto 1 year 197.40
1-3 years 359.75
3-5 years 357.72
More than 5 years 208,73
Total 1,123.59

Mote 54 Changes in liabilities arising from financng activities

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Pkl Non-current Current Current Other Trade Payables
borrowings borrowings Financial Liabilities

As at 1 April, 2020 2,602.71 6,935.11 134.22 2,968.38
Cash Flaws (87.45) 564.53 74.88 2,618.17
Nan Cash Changes {0.00) 0.00 (0.00) {91.48)
As at 31st March, 2021 2,515.26 7,499.64 209.10 5,495.09
Cash Flows (478.74) (497.02) 97.08 1,987.61
Mon Cash Chanpes {0.01) 0.00 (0.00) [123.08)
As at 31st March, 2022 2,036.53 7,002.63 306.18 7,665.77

MNote 55 Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19:

In assessing the recoverability of assets such as Fixed Assets, Investments, Trade receivables, Inventories
etc., the Company has considered internal and external information upto the date of approval of these
financial staterments. The effects of the pandemic will continue in the coming FY 2021-22, however, the
economic conditions are expected to improve in due course. It is expected that there will be no significant
impact on the continuity of the business on long term basis / on useful life of assets / an financial position
ete. though there may be some impact mainly in respect of lower revenue in near term. The impact of
global health pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial
statements and the Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic

conditions.
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Mote 56 Financial Disclosures
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Sr. No. |Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

{a) Current Ratio 1.22 1.47
{b) Debt-Equity Ratio 1.20 217
(c} Debt Service Cuﬁ.rerage Ratio 18.11% 7.08%
{d) Return on Equity Ratio 0.76% 5.20%
(e} Inventory turnover ratio 1.86 1.53
{f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio 467 4,73
lg) Trade payables turnover ratio 0.23 2.57
(h} Met capital turnover ratic 6.15 3.70
{i) MNet profit ratio 0.24% 0.98%
{) Return on Capital employed 104 12%
(k) Return on investment 0.33% 1.59%

Mate 57 Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule

[Amount in Lakhs)

[Particulars Dutstanding for following periods fram due date of transaction
Less than & | 6 months -1 More than
12 23 Total
mionths yaar e il 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade raceivables - considered
|gaed 1,644 50 154.24 57256 1.329,51 1,833 96 5,534.7T

(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant Increase in credit risk

tili) Undisplited Trade Recejvables — credit
impaited

(v} Disputed Trade Receivables- considered
|Ec|-3|:|

v} Disputed Trade Recelvables — which have
significant increasein credit risk

{vijDisputed Trade Receivables— credit Impalred

Mote 58 Trade Payable Ageing Schedule

[Amaount in Lakhs)

Outstanding Tor following periods from due date of transaction {In case

Particulars Less than 1 More than
year 1-2 years 1-3 years 3 years Tatal

[T 6.1 - - - 6.01
til] Cvhers 5,339.72 13588 438,30 1,755.84 7.659.78
(i) Disputed dues — M3SME - ‘
{ivjDisputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 5,345.73 135.89 428.30 1,755.84 7.665.77
Nate 59 Others

Figures of 315t March, 2022 have been regrouped wherever necessary, to confirm te current year presentation.
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Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information

ClaM Agro Indusiries & Infrastructure Ltd. referred to as "CIAN" or "The Company” was incorporated on 13th Day of
September 1985 under the name of Umred Agro Complex Lid. It was renamed o its present name in the year 2015,
Itis listed on the BSE Limited in India. The Company is pnmarily engaged in three divisions —Agro, Healthcare and
Infrastructure.

1.1 Basis for preparation of accounts
Statement of compliance

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS and Disclosures thereon comply with requirements of
Ind AS, sfipulations contained in Schedule - Il (revised) as applicable under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
as amended from time fo time, other pronouncements of ICAl, provisions of the: Companies Act and Rules and
guidelines issued by SEBI as applicable.

Upio financial year ended on 31st March, 2017, the company had prepared the accounts according to the Previous
GAAP. The financial skatements for the year ended 31st March 2018 are the first o have been prepared in
accordance with IND AS.

1.2 Useof Estimates

Ind AS enjoins management to make estimates and assumpbions related to financial statements that affect reported
amount of assets, liabilifies, revenue, expenses and contingent liabiities pertaming to the year. Actual result may
differ from such estimates. Any revision in accounting estimates is recognized prospectively and material revision,
including its impact on financial statements, is reporied in the notes o accounis i the year of incorporation of
revision.

1.3 Firsttime adoption of IND AS

The Company has adopted Ind ASw.e.f. 1stApril, 2017 with a transition date of 1stApril, 2016. Accordingly, financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 together with the comparative information for the vear ended J3ist
March, 2017 and opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 1st Aprl, 2016 have been prepared in accordance with
accounfing policies as set out in Note 1 - "Significant Accounting Policies™. The Company has prepared its opening
Ind AS balance sheet as at 1stApnl, 2016 by recognizing assets and liabiliies whose recognilion is required by Ind
AS, derecognizing assets and labilities which are not permitied by Ind AS, reclassifying assets and labilities as
required by Ind AS, and applying Ind AS measurement principles, subject to certain optional exemptions and
mandatory exemptions. The resulling difference between the camying values of the assets and lisbilities as at the
transition date under Ind AS and Previous GAAF have been adjusted direcily against "Other Equity”.

1.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

1 These are tangible assets, held for use in production, supply of goods or for administrative purposes. They are
recognised at cost. Cost includes freight, duties, taxes (other than those recoverable by the enfity) and other
expenses direcily incidental to acquisition, bringing the asset to the location and installation including site restoration
up to the time when the asset is ready for intended use. Such costs also inciude borrowing cost if the recognition
criteria are met
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Z Om the date of transition to Ind AS e 1st April 2016, the Company has elected to continue with the camying value of
the Property, Plant and Equipment existing as per previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost.

3 The method of subsequent measurement for all classes of assets are given as follows:

Method of Subsegquent
M t Classes of Assots
Cost Maodel Office Equipment, Computer, Electrical
(iLe. cost less accumulated Installations, Lab Equipment, Viehicles,
depreciation and impairment loss) | Cylinder, Furniture & Fixture
Revaluation Model
B cost revaluation gain/
Eﬂﬁ‘] lasgzsmnmlam Land, Building, Plant and Machinory
depreciation and impairmant loss)

4. Depreciation has been provided on straight line method in terms of expected life span of assets as refemed to in
Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 20113. The residual value and useful life is reviewed annually and any deviation is
accounted foras a change in estimate.

5. When a major inspectionirepair occurs, its costis recognised in the carmying amount of the plant and equipmentas a
replacement if the recognition criterfia are safisfied. Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of previous
inspection/repair is de-recognised.

B Spare parts which meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized a=s such. In other cases, the
spare paris are recognised as inventony on procurement and charged o Statement of Profit and Loss on consumption.

1.5 Recognition of income and Expenses
After “Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Coniracts with Customers™ coming into effect from 1st April 2018, the policy for
Revenue recognifion has been revised. The revenue from sale of goods! services shall be recognized when all the
following conditions have been safisfied:

a. the company has fransiemed the goods/ services to a customer Le. the customer has obtained control of the goods/
SETVICES.

b. it is probable that the company will collect the consideration to which it is entiled on fransfer of the goods! sennces,
with respect to the customer’s ability and intention to pay the amount of considerabon when itisdue.

2, Sales are measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Sales recognised is net of Sales tax,
Service tax, Goods and Services tax (GST), rebates and discount.

3 Other incomes have been recognised on accrual basis in the financial statements. Interest income is recognised
using effective interest rate (EIC ) method.

4. Expenses are recognised on accrual basis inthe fimancial statements.

1.6 Prior Period Errors
As per "Ind AS & - Accounting Policies, Ghanges in Accounfing Estimates and Emors”, prior period ermors are
comected retrospectively subject to maximum of Rupees 20 lacs, in the first et of financial statements approved for
issue after their discovery by:

1 restaling the comparative amounts for the prior peniod(s) presented.

2 if the ermor occurred before the eariest prior perod presented, restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities
and equity for the earliest prior period presented.
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1.7 Fairwvalue measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company
has access at that date. The fair value of a liability also reflects iis non-performance risk. The Company regularly
reviews significant uncbservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If the third-party information, such as broker
guotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the Company assesses the evidence obizined from
thie third parties io support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level
in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified.

While measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible.
Fair values are categonsed into diferent levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valsation
technique as follows:

Lewvel 1:quoted prices (unadjosted) in active markets foridenfical assets or liabilities.

s Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices inciuded in Level 1 that are observable for the assels or ability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) orindirectly {i_e. derved from prices)

Ly Level 3: inpuls for the assels or liability that are not based on observable market daia (unobservable inpuis)

Certain accouniing policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-
financial asseis and liabiliies. When guoted prce in-active market for an instrument is available, the Company
measures the fair value of the instrument using that price. A market is regarded as aclive if transactions for the asset
or iability take place with sufiicient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an cngoing basis.

If there are no guoted prices in anacfive market, then the Company uses a valuation technigue that maximise the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservabie inputs. The chosen valuation technique
incorporates all of the factors that market parficipants would take into accountin pricing a fransaction.

The best estimate of the fair value of a financial instrument on inifial recognition is normally the fransaction price - e
the fair value of the consideration given or received. I the Company determines that the fair value on initial
recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active
market for an identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation technique for which any unobservable inputs are
judged to be insignificant in refation to the measurement, then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair
value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value on initial recognition and the transaction price.

Subsequently that difference is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the
instrument but no later than when the valuation s wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is
closed out.

1.8 Financial Instruments
1.B.1 Financial Assecls
1. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial asseis are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are atinbutable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a fime frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade daie, i.e., the date that the Company commits to
purchase orseli the assel
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Subsegueont measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the cassification of the respective financial assets.
Based on the business mode! for managing the financial assels and the contractual cash flow charactenistics of the
financial asset, the Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income of fair value through profit and loss.

Debi instruments at amortised cost

A'debtinstrument’ is measured at the amorbsed cost if both the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose objectiveis

»  Tohold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

» Contractusl terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymenis of principal
and interest{SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After inifial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method., Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amertisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCH)

A debtinstrument’ is measured at the fairvalue through ofher comprehensive income if both the following conditions
aremet:

The assetis held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both

- Collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

- Contractual terms of the asset give nise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI on the prncipal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under effective
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive Income.

Debt instruments at Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Fair value through profit and loss is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not
meet the criteria for categorisation as al amorlized cost or as FVOCIH, is classified as at FVTPL After initial
measurement, any fair value changes including any interest income, foreign exchange gain and losses, impaiment
los=s and other net gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

1.8.2 Financial Liabilitics

1.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial iabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the confractual provisions of the
instrument. All financial liabilifies are initially measured at fair value net off, for a financal liability not at fair value
through profit and loss, ransaction costs that are directly attributable to the respective financial liability.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the respective financial liabilities. The
Company classiies all inancial Fabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial iabilities
affair value through profit and loss.
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a. Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost
After initial recognition, financial liabilities other than those which are classifieds fair value through profit and loss are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method ("EIR"). Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b. Financial Liabilities at fairvalue through profit and loss (FVTPL)
A financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit and loss if it misclassified as held-fortrading or is
designated as such on inftial recognifion. Financial liabilities at FYVTPL are measured at fair value and changes
therein, including any interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.9 Classification of Asscts and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current
All assets and labiliies are classified as cument or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle
{determined at 12 months) and other criteria set outin Schedule 1l of the Act.

1.10 Inventorics
Inventones comprses of raw matenals, work-in-progress, stock-in-trade, finished goods, stores & spares and other
consumables. Inventories are valued at cost or esiimated net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and
other losses, whichever is lower. The cost of inventories is determined on FIFO method, which comprises of all cost
of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incumed in bringing inventories to their present location and condition.

1.11 Income Tax and Deferred Tax

1 Income-tax Assets and liabilities are measured at the. amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacied, by the end of reporting penod.

2 Gurment Tax items are recognized in comelation to the underlying transaction either in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, other comprehensive income or directy in equity.

3. Defemed tax is provided using the Balance Sheet method on femporary differences between the tax bases of assels
and liabilities and their camying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporiing date.

4.  Defemed tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assels are recognized for
all deductible temporary differences, the camy forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses.

5. Defemed tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, and the camy forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reponting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset o be
utilized.

B. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

T Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset
is realized or the liability is setfled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

B. Defemed Tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

9. Defermed tax assets and defemmed tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off cumrent tax
assets against current tax lkabilibes and the defemred faxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.
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1.12 Employee Bencfits
Liabilities in respect of employee benefits to employees are provided for as follows:

1.12.1 Short-term employec bencfits
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settied wholhy within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of
employees’ senvices up to the end of the reporting penod and are measured at the amounis expeclted fo be
incurred when the liabilties are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benafit obligations in the
balance sheet:

1.12.2 PostSeparation Employee Bencfit Plans

i. Defined Benefit Plan:
Gratuity Liability is calculated using projected unit credit method as prescnbed by IND AS-19. Liability recognized
in the Balance Sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of each
reporting period. The present value of defined benefit is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows by reference fo market yield on government bonds that have ierms approximate to the erms of the
related obfigation. The interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the Opening Balance of the
defined benefit obligation. This costis included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

i. Defined Contribution Plans:
Company contributes its share of coniribution to Employees Provident Fund in a scheme notified by Ceniral
Govemment and same is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss Account as Employee Benefils.

1.13 Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Asscts

1. Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive ) as a result of a past event, itis
probable thatan outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expenses relafing to-a provision 1s presented in
the Statement of Profitand Loss net of reimbursements, if any.

2 Confingent liabilifies are possible obligations whose existence will only be confirmed by future events not wholly
within the control of the Company, or present obligations where it is not probable that an ouffiow of resources will
be required or the amount of the obligatton cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. Contingent liabiliies are
not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the possibility of an oufflow of economic
resources is considered remoie.

1.14 Operating Scegments
According to the Ind AS 108, The Company has three segmenis- Agro, Healthcare and Infrastructure. These
segments are categorized based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment. The entity has
disclosed information required by it as per PARA 31 of Ind AS-108. Management believes that it is not practical to
provide segmental disclosure relating to certain cost and expenses that are not specifically allocable to the
segments, & accordingly these expenses are separately disclosed as "Unaflocated™ & adjusted against the total
income of the company.

The Company has identified the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as its Managing Director.

The CODM reviews the performance of the segments’ business on an overall business.
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Eamings PerShare

Basic Eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period atiributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durning the period.

For the purpose of caiculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit for the penod atinbuted to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other shorier
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant nsk of changes in value.

Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities are segregated.

For the purpose of presentation in the cash fiow statement, cash and cash equivalenis would include other bank
balances.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Monctary itecms:

Transactions in foreign cumencies are. initially recorded at their respective exchange rates at the date the
transaction first gualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabiliies denominated in foreign cumencies are
transliated at exchange rates at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on setflement or translation of
manetary items are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as profit or loss on foreign cumency ransaction.

MNon- Monetary items:

Mon-monetary itemns that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are franslated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial ransactions.
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CIAN AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Registered Office: 4th Floor, Gupta Tower, Science College Road, Civil Lines, Nagpur — 440001, Maharashira.

FOR KIND ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Sharcholder({s),

As per the provisions of Section 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company needs to update its "Register of Members’ to incorporate ceriain new
details, as are required under the said provisions. Further, as per the "Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance”™
initiated by the Ministry of Comporate Affairs (MCA/), vide its Circular Mo. 172011 dated 21/04/2011, the Company
proposes to send all the notices, documents including Annual Report in electronic form toifs members.

We, therefore request you to furnish the following details for updating of Register of Members and enable the
Company to send all communication to you through electronic mode:

Registered Folio No./ DP ID & Client ID
Name of the Member

Father's | Mother's | Spouse’s Name
Address (Registered Office Address in case the Memberis a
Body Corporate)

E-mail Id
"PAN or CIN (In case of Body Corporate)
UIN (Aadhar Number)

Occupation

Residential Status

in case member is a minor, name of the guardian
| Date of birth of the Member

Place:

Signature of the Member

Kindly submit the above details duly filled in and signed at the appropriate place to the Registrar & Share Transfer
Agents of the Company viz. “Bigshare Services Pyt Ltd”, office at office No. 56-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park,
next to Ahura Centro, Mahakali Caves Road, Andherl (East) Mumbai — 400093, Maharashira.

Thanking You, For CIAN Agro Indusiries & Infrastructure Limited

GOURI DILIP CHANDRAYAN
Chalrperson
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